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Determination towards our vision and mission
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Mission
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We are dedicated to lead creation of
financial security for people by extending
effective protection for their value of
life together with financial planning
advice and service excellence provided
by our sincere and highly competent
agents, partners and employees.
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Values
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Faith

A happily providing life insurance
and willing to help people understand

the benefits and values of life insurance.
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Responsibility
Focusing on accomplishing goals and

objectives in due time. Being professional,
ethical, and respect the rights of others.
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Sincerity

Being trustworthy to customers
and suppliers, being open in
communication and providing

service Thai exceed expectation.
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Self-development

Having a strong mind, clear vision,
creativity and hunger for new
knowledge that can contribute to
continuous self-development and
ultimate success in the profession.
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Teamwork

Being proactive at work and
efficient in coordination and
communication to attain desired
results, being cheerful and
doing one’s best to get along
with colleagues.
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Message from the Chairman
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Message from the Chairman

In 2013, Bangkok Life Assurance PCL continued to pursue our goal of becoming a leader in the provision of
products leading to the financial safeguard of the Thai people and achieved another successful year despite some
shortfalls in achieving our planned targets. The stagnant world economy together with the political tensions in
the country did not prevent us from overcoming the challenges and attaining business growth of over
20 percent.

Our determination to deliver the best service and financial solutions to our customers in combination
with good teamwork led to the achievements of growth in total premium by 13 percent to 39,079 million Baht,
the largest amount our company has ever achieved.

The success in 2013 arose from the good execution of various business activities, the close collaboration with
business partners, the expansion of distribution channels to reach broader groups of customers and the provision
of better value added solutions and services for life insurance products. Our customer-focused strategy and
continuous improvement in operation helped us to deliver better quality and faster speed of service. At the same
time, our prudent practice of risk management has strengthened our financial position and created greater
confidence among our customers. All these efforts laid the foundation for the sustainable growth of our company
in the future.

Furthermore, the importance of the ability to compete domestically as well as internationally has been recognized
and we have undertaken various programmes to develop and improve skills of our staff and work process to
prepare for the coming ASEAN Economic Community (AEC) in 2015.

Apart from the growth in business, we have also undertaken responsibility for our society and the environment.
Our campaign, “BLA Happy Life Go Green” is an attempt to build an environmentally sustainable business and
instils a spirit of environment conservation into our corporate culture. Moreover, with our Corporate Social
Responsibility principle and activities, we have promoted the importance of health and preservation of culture to
create a sustainable society for the future.

The practice of good corporate governance has been undertaken in order to achieve sustainable growth with
transparency and an effective business operation. A Good Corporate Governance Committee has been
established in 2013 to promote and strengthen good corporate governance.

For the coming years, our company is prepared for the coming challenges and higher targets. In cooperation
with business partners, we will continue to strengthen our ability to deliver excellent products and services to
customers as well as better efficiency in our operation in order to reach sustainable growth.

On behalf of Bangkok Life Assurance PCL, | would like to express my sincere appreciation to our customers,
shareholders, business partners, staffs and sale personnels for their supports and contributions to great success
of the company.
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For the coming years, our company is prepared for

the coming challenges and higher targets. In cooperation
with business partners, we will continue to strengthen our
ability to deliver excellent products and services to
customers as well as better efficiency in our operation

in order to reach sustainable growth.

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.
ANNUAL REPORT 2013
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Message from the President
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Message from the President

2013 was another year that Bangkok Life Assurance PCL focused on building financial security for people from all
walks of life by providing life protection, financial planning and memorable customer service experiences so that
everyone can live a happier life.

Our company placed a great emphasis on the development of our short-term and medium-term competitiveness.
For the short-term, we focused on developing products and a financial planning process that best met the needs
and preferences of customers. We also strove to uplift the capabilities of our organisation by increasing the
number of financial advisers, MDRT and TNQA qualifiers, as well as through targeted recruitment of talented
individuals to join our staffs.

As for the medium-term competitiveness, we focused on improving our brand awareness through the use of
integrated marketing communications activities, emphasising on the message that personal financial security
can best be achieved by having a suitable combination of protection and a wealth creation. We have improved
our services and operation qualities through continuous research on the requirements and levels of satisfaction
of our customers, business partners and sales agents. Also, our systems and software were improved in areas
of actuarial, product development, investment, policy servicing, operations and risk management. In parallel,
our company promoted continuous learning and provided career growth opportunities to our employees as well as
reinforcing our company core values. All these efforts are to ensure that our company can deliver remarkable
services to all of our customers, business partners and sales agents under sound corporate governance and risk
management. At the same time, our company also placed greater emphasis on contributing an active role in
improving our society through corporate social responsibility activities in the areas of education, health, culture,
elderly caring and environment.

Our activities, plus the confidence and support of our customers, business partners and sales agents, enabled the
company to achieve favourable financial results in 2013. The first year's insurance premiums totalled in 10,534
million Baht, an increase of 20 percent from previous year, while annual renewal premiums rose by 10 percent,
totalling 28,545 million Baht. As a result, total premiums for the year rose by 13 percent to 39,079 million Baht,
placing the company in fifth position of the market share - same as the previous year. Net investment income
totalled at 7,056 million Baht, an increase of 24 percent from last year, with a return on investment of 4.98 percent.
As a result, our company achieved a net profit of 4,380 million Baht, a 18 percent increase from last year, and a
return on equity of 21 percent.

| would like to extend my sincere gratitude to our customers, business partners, sales agents, Board of Directors
and shareholders for their continued supports with much appreciation. My special thanks go to our Executive
Officers, management and employees for their dedications and efforts throughout the whole year which have
contributed to a good performance and a favourable image for the company, laying the foundation for its sustainable
growth in the future to come.
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For more than 60 years, Bangkok Life Assurance PCL
has been growing on a solid foundation and every step
we strive to create financial stability to make peoples’
happiness by together collateral capacities, enhance
social context and cultivating environment. Today, we
are the financial institution that operates under the
principles of good corporate governance and proven of
confidence by advancing into a public company. Listed
on the Stock Exchange of Thailand Securities and
Insurance group organized in SET50 Index, is our pride
and a major driving force enforcing a sustainable
growth into the future.

1951

e March 23 former Major Kuang Aphaiwongse, Phraya
Sriwisarnwacha, and Mr. Chin Sophonpanich set up
a company named “Suksawasdi Life Assurance Company
Limited”.

o April 10 the Company’s name was changed to “Siam Life
Assurance Company Limited”.

e June 1 Siam Life Assurance Company Limited started its
business at office no. 732, Charoenkrung Road, Samyak
Pranakorn, using the picture of an elephant in a radiant
circle as its logo and also has company’s letters name in
Thai, Chinese and English.

1965

e The Company suspended its life insurance business and
conducted only the business that dealt only with cremation
welfare.

1976

e Mr. Chin Sophonpanich, being a visionary, saw that it was
time for the company to earnestly conduct life insurance
business. He therefore assigned IFCC Advisors Limited
through Mr. Vai Vathanakul to, along with Mr. K.V. Claridge
F.LA., Swiss Re Insurance Company’s actuarial science
specialist, to restructure and reorganise the company.

1977
e February 7 the Company resumed its life insurance
business again.

1979

e January 1 the Company’s name was changed from Siam
Life Assurance Company Limited to Bangkok Life
Assurance Company Limited. The change strengthened
the company’s affiliation with Bangkok Bank Public
Company Limited, a major shareholder and supporter of
the Company.
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1987 - 1989

o April 1987 the Company relocated from Charoenkrung
Road to the Bangkok Insurance Building in Silom Road.
During this time, the Company grew rapidly. The growth
rate of its performance in each of these three years was
on average as high as 90%, propelling it into the group of
medium size companies.

1990
e May 28 the Company relocated to B.B. Building’s Fl. 11 - 12,
Asoke Road, Sukhumvit 21.

1996

e June 1 to accommodate the Company’s rapid growth and
to provide better convenience and service, the Company
relocated to the seven-storey building on Royal City Avenue
(RCA), Rama 9 Road.

1997

e June 18 the Company’s registered capital was increased
to Baht 1,000 million.

2000

e December 5 the Company was awarded an ISO 9002:1994
certificate from International Certifications Ltd., Auckland,
New Zealand (ICL), for its operation of ordinary life insurance.

2003

e December 1 the Company was awarded an ISO 9001:2000
certificate from International Certifications Ltd., Auckland,
New Zealand (ICL), for its operation of ordinary life
insurance and its services rendered to customers. The
Company was the first life insurance company in Thailand
to receive this privilege, ISO 9001.

2004

e The Company was awarded an honorable mention for its
excellent management in the year 2004 from the Department
of Insurance.

2005

e Started bancassurance with the Bangkok Bank Public
Company Limited.

e The Company was awarded the third place for its excellent
management in the year 2005 from the Department of
Insurance.

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.
ANNUAL REPORT 2013
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2007

e December 17 the Bangkok Life Assurance Company
Limited was transformed into a public limited company.
The transformation was intended primarily to enhance
transparency in its management, audit and enquiry, and to
improve work efficiency and service.

e The Company received an award for being quality the
second best life insurance company in terms of management
in 2007 from the Office of Insurance Commission.

2008

e The Company received an Honorable Mention Award for life
insurance company management in 2008 from the Office
of Insurance Commission.

2009

e The Company is the first life insurance company in Thailand
to be awarded the ISO 9001:2008 certification of International
Certifications Ltd. (ICL), Auckland, New Zealand for the
operation of ordinary and group life insurance.

e The Chiang Mai branch’s quality assurance upgraded with
its operation of ordinary life insurance certified to comply
with ISO 9001:2008 standard of ICL, Auckland, New
Zealand.

e Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd. listed on the
Stock Exchange of Thailand on September 25 with Baht
1,220 million in registered capital.

2010

e Quality assurance for the operation of ordinary life
insurance of Chonburi, Khonkaen, Nakornsawan,
Pitsanuloke, and Phuket branches upgraded and
certified to comply with ISO 9001:2008 standard of ICL,
Auckland, New Zealand.

2011

e Quality assurance for the operation of ordinary life
insurance of Hat Yai, Udonthani, Nong Bualamphu, Nam
Som, Chiangrai, Phichit, Nakhon Ratchasima 2, Chaiyaphum,
Mahasarakham, Chiangkham and Sawankhalok branches
upgraded and certified to comply with ISO 9001:2008
standard of ICL, Auckland, New Zealand.

e Management of Annual General Meeting (AGM) evaluated
and rated “Excellent” by Thai Investors Association, Thai
Listed Companies Association and Securities and Exchange
Commission (SEC).

e The Company earned a high score in the Corporate
Governance Survey conducted by Thai Institute of
Directors, Stock Exchange of Thailand and Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC).
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2012

The Company was honored the 1% Runners Up Award of
Life Assurance Company with Excellence in Management,
by the Office of Insurance Commission (OIC) on Monday,
3 September 2012 at the Sirikit National Convention Center.
Quality assurance for the operation of ordinary life
insurance, branch, and group life insurance upgraded and
certified to comply with ISO 9001:2008 standard of ICL,
Auckland, New Zealand. The Company has 31 branches
throughout every region under said quality assurance
standard, and has received the Best Quality Management
Award 2012 on the occasion that it has maintained 1SO
9001 quality assurance standard for more than 9 years.
Received an evaluation of “Excellent” for management at
the 2012 Annual General Meeting (AGM) for the second
time, as evaluated by the Thai Investors Association,
Thai Listed Companies Association and Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC).

Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd. signed a Stock
Trading Agreement with BBL Asset Management
Company Limited, and Bangkok Insurance Public Co., Ltd.
formed an alliance for a new mission, BLA value of life.

2013

Bangkok Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd. and alliances, BBL
Asset Management Company Limited and Bangkok Insurance
Public Co., Ltd., extend the balance availability of enterprise
and team by combining the joint development and launch
the application “Ready 3B”, a tool to help financial
advisor team enhance financial planning and advisory fast
and efficiently to customers.

Company was awarded Thailand’s Corporate Brand Rising
Star 2013, a listed company with the highest growth rate
of corporate brand value in Finance Category, from the
Research Project of the Corporate Brand Value and Thai
Brand Ranking, Chulalongkorn University.

Awarded Certified with ISO 9001:2008 standard of ICL,
Auckland, New Zealand for the operation of ordinary life
insurance on 42 branches of Chiangmai, Chonburi, Khonkaen,
Pitsanulok, Nakornsawan, Phuket, Chiangrai, Pichit, Udonthani,
Nong Bualamphu, Namsom, Hatyai, Sawankhalok,
Chaiyabhoom, Nakorn Ratchasrima 2, Chiangkham,
Mahasarakham, Rayong, Saraburi, Chantaburi,
Ubonratchathani, Buriram, Samutsakorn, Angthong,
Khampaengphet, Nakornsrithammarat, Chachoengsao,
Trang, Pattaya, Lopburi, Nakornratchasrima 1, Asoke, Silom,
Eakkamai, Pathumthani, Srinakarin, Nakornpathom,
Ayudhaya, Lumpang, Tapanhin, Baanpue and Nongkhai.
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1. Good Corporate Governance Policy

The Company is dedicated to operating business
which is in compliance with the principles of Good
Corporate Governance by striving to perform capably
and responsibly in accordance with prescribed laws
the best
equitable

and regulations for interest of the

organization, the treatment to all
stakeholders, as well as running business with ethics
and morals,

accountability, transparency, and

responsibility to the society.
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2. Risk Management Policy

The Company designates systematic procedures and
processes at the organizational level for management
of all types of risk comprehensively by identifying risk
factors and causes, assessing, analyzing, prioritizing
significances, managing, monitoring and evaluation on
risk management in order to achieve the Company’s
objectives and targets.
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3. Quality Standards Policy

The Company is devoted to delivering services that
comply with 1SO 9001 quality and related standards,
whereby all employees are required to perform their
duties according to the quality management system.
The Company also makes a constant improvement in
order to attain standard quality services that are
accurate, complete, convenient and fast which will
create a good impression to all current and potential
customers.



4. ulswewduunains
U3BNLILIUMSUSMSIE:WeUUIANENIWUAaINS WBIESUES1)
Ouginnuinnuaisn Tanudesscuua:luboondw
nmeldnanAcusssy A5gsssu Tindrlintunisusnisuas
Sudagoudedinu UandiArlsuiiioilugnouidalu
ASnswa:ANnuUFeiio TanunAnDlunisiludound
gaJssianNisUs:Auddn uuwzoiusdn nsitnwus:nuddn
Fna (umgu) Fodndussiadasusaoururdinisildugiiun
dapuldudAny

4. Human Resource Policy
The Company emphasizes on personnel developments

in order to enhance their capabilities, skills and
professionalism under moral standards and ethical
conducts, develop their service mindedness and social
responsibilities, and to nurture them the value
towards belief, trust and pride in being a part of life
insurance business with Bangkok Life Assurance PCL,
which has been a running business with the

philosophy of giving back to the society.
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5. Information Technology Policy

The Company has been implementing the information
technology system that allows well-integrated use of
data
management that is accurate and fast to serve, and

resources and the provision of modern
well respond to users' requirements. It has also been
developing the system integration and consistency
efficiently and effectively under the security system of

customer information and confidentiality.
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6. Marketing

As a guideline for our marketing management, the
to build and
strengthen the financial stability for their families by

Company encourages employees
providing quality products and services and
professional advice to our clients, working closely
with our partners, agents, financial advisors, and staff.
Based on integrity and sincerity, the Company works
systematically to strengthen corporate brand values,
trust, research-based value-added products, and
customer relations, to ensure our competitiveness and
continued customer satisfaction.
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7. Finance and Investment

The Company maintains sufficient liquidity at all times
and manages suitably investment returns and its
obligations to customers
allocating investments among different asset classes,
especially in high-quality and long-term fixed income

in the long-term by

funds, in order to control the risk from fluctuation in
interest rate and minimize risks posed to investment
funds while taking into consideration of all obligations
to the customers and the Company’s financial status.
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8. Public Relations Corporate
Communication Policy
Corporate communication aims to strategically
enhance corporate image and a confidence in the
Company among the public, reflecting the corporate
philosophy, vision, values, and mission, which is

based on sincerity, ethics, and professional principles.
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Q. social and Environment Policy

The Company is committed to conduct business with
social awareness by taking part in strengthening
financial stability and happiness of all people
continuously and place an importance on environment
for a sustainable society and economic development

of the nation.

The Company encourages staff, sale agents and their
families to be aware of both organization and own
responsibility to the society by promoting social
activities substantially in terms of education, health,
culture and environment.

The Company is dedicated to enhance environmental
sustainability by encouraging natural resources
conservation in residential areas of employees and
their families, sale agents and business partners to
use resources efficiently with the principles of
reducing wastes, recycling or recyclable material
usage appropriately. The Company also promotes
restoring natures, conserving environments and
creating awareness in various dimensions to the

youths for a long-term sustainable environment.
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10. Human Rights Policy

The Company supports the rights of freedom and

equality of all stakeholders of the Company according

to the Universal Declaration of Human Rights.

- The Company supports human rights in the
exercise of the freedom of individual to recognize
and respect  the rights of others with regards to
the moral and public order in a democratic society
under the laws of the Kingdom of Thailand.

- The Company respects the rights and freedoms of
its stakeholders by disregarding of races, religions,
gender, social status, physical forms, cultural or
political beliefs, under the International Human
Right Law.

- The Company respects the rights of employees to
receive compensation for work, welfare and
performance evaluation equitably, the rights of
necessary leaves or vacation leaves with payments
under the Labor Protection and Welfare laws and
regulations.

- The Company supports and provides safety in
workplace in terms of sanitation, premises and
the cleanliness of the environment.

- The Company supports the rights in social security
provided by the government.

Directors, Executives, employees and sale agents
respect the right of privacy, freedom to express
opinions and dignities towards one another under
the framework of the Constitution of the Kingdom of
Thailand.

The Company is managed sincerely and responsibly
for customer care to access the rights of coverage
and benefits under insurance policy fairly and provide
a system to get and resolve complaints in a fair
manner.
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11. Anti-Corruption Policy

The Company is against corruption and refuse to
accept bribes, gifts or other benefits with intention to
promote inducible actions or conduct any illegitimate
exploitation.

The Company has a strong determination to ethics and
preventing corruption, including an obligation to set
guidelines to combat corruption and to review its
anti-corruption guidelines consistently.

Executive Officers and employees have the duty to
protect and prevent fraud and corruption. Should
anyone encounter frauds or any corruptions, report to
the executives or supervisor immediately.
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12. Anti-Money Laundering and
Anti-Terrorist Financing Policy

The Company is responsible for defining its policies
and guidelines in accordance with the prevention and
suppression of money laundering and combating
terrorist financing, and commits to protect the
Company from a source of money laundering and
financing of terrorism by strictly complying with the
laws on preventing and combating money laundering
and the related laws and practices from the Office of
Prevention and Suppression of Money Laundering.

The Company defined subordinate measurements and
guidelines to support the above policy including
customer acceptance policy, risk management policy
for customer money laundering, guidelines for
customer inspection and supervision on personnel
within the organization to perform effectively in
consistent with the measurements and guidelines

below.

Customer Acceptance Policy
The Company is obliged to conduct inspections to
verify customers’ identities before life insurance
approval under the provisions of the law on Preventing
and Combating Money Laundering.
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Risk Management Policy for Customer Money
Laundering

The Company is responsible for risk management for
customer money laundering before the life insurance
approval under the provisions of the law on Preventing
and Combating Money Laundering.

Guideline for Customer Inspection

The Company is responsible for inspecting the facts
about customers regularly and continuously until the
termination of customer relationship under the
provisions of the law on Preventing and Combating
Money Laundering.

Supervision on personnel within the

organization to comply with the Policy for

the Prevention and Suppression of Money

Laundering and Combating Terrorist

Financing.

(1) The Company designates all executives, employees,
sale agents and brokers to strictly adhere to the
policies and guidelines for the Prevention and
Suppression of Money Laundering and Anti-Terrorist
Financing regulations.

(2) The Company designates the authorized executives
to supervise the practice of law on the Prevention
and Suppression of Money Laundering and to liaise
with the Office of Prevention and Suppression of
Money Laundering.

[3) The Company specifies measurements to control
the risk of money laundering and the financing of
terrorism that may occur from using any services
of the Company.

(4) The Company supports and encourages the Board
of Directors, executives, employees, sale agents,
and brokers to gain knowledge and information of
prevention and suppression of money laundering
and combating terrorist financing sufficiently to be
able to follow the law on preventing and combating
money laundering effectively.

(5) The Company set rules and guidelines in accordance
with the policy of the prevention and suppression
of money laundering and combating terrorist
financing.

(6) The management at all levels, employees, sale
agents, and brokers must strictly follow the policies
and guidelines of preventing and suppressing of
money laundering and anti-terrorist financing.
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Board of Directors

oy lancuwdy (67 U)
Us=saunssuns / Us:s1unssunisusmis / Uszsaunssunisainu

Mr. Choedchu Sophonpanich (67 Years old)

Chairman / Chairman of the Executive Board of Directors /

Chairman of the Investment Committee

AtUICINSANY / N1sousw

YSana3iasugmans InenauiATegmanitazigamans
WANABUABY IBINVNINENALRBUADU

Jszaumisadnioiu

visnieanziisulunaianannswduvsdssinalng

a.A. 2556 - {aq1u

2552 - flaqiiu
2546 - {lagifu
2523 - {laqiiu
2523 - 2552
2519 - 2523

Wirpeudug
2547 - {lagifu

2545 - {lagifu

2544 - {lagifu

nstioKutuusen

: ﬂizmuniiumiamu

U3 npmwdseiudin hiie (@nsu)

T UIEHUNTINANG

U3 npmwdssiudin hiie (@)

: U9 UNIINNTUANG

U3 npmwdssiudin hiie (@)

¢ NIIANMT

U3 npmwdssiudin hiie (@)

T 9NUIEBIUNTINNNG

U3 npmwdssiudin hiie (@)

T NITNMTUAMS

SUNANINTIAN TR (NNBU)

T UIEHUNTINANG

U3 laled nyuwmw daziudy S1in
(WvpU)

T UIEHUNTINANG

VImanMIWEIanInesnuTIN
Jmae e

o NIIANMT

RPN wnlan 180 (Vo)

32,810,010 % (u Fuil 27 Sunew 2556)
Aniduiouay 2.708 vavdnnuiuiiiinioeniduewisvan
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Education / Training

B.Sc., Economics, The London School of Economics and Political
Science (LSE), University of London

Work Experience

Listed Companies in SET

Aug 2013 - present :

2009 - present

2003 - present

1980 - present

1980 - 2009

1976 - 1980

Other Organizations
: Chairman, Aioi Bangkok Insurance Public

2004 - present

2002 - present

2001 - present

Chairman of the Investment Committee,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company
Limited

: Chairman, Bangkok Life Assurance Public

Company Limited

: Chairman of the Executive Board of

Directors, Bangkok Life Assurance Public
Company Limited

: Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Public

Company Limited

: Vice Chairman, Bangkok Life Assurance

Public Company Limited

. Executive Director, Bangkok Bank Public

Company Limited

Company Limited

: Chairman, BBL Asset Management

Company Limited

: Director, Krungdhep Sophon Public

Company Limited

Shareholdings in the Company

32,810,010 shares (as of 27 December 2013),
equivalent to 2.708 percent of all shares with voting rights.



ulgguns astuuunde (71 U)

nssuMs (Nssun1sdds:) / Usssiunssunisasiidou

Mr. Sunthorn Arunanondchai (71 Years old)

Director (Independent Director) / Chairman of the Audit Committee

ATUYAINISANYY / Nsousw

PWyangejiufininfudnd 13I550e snInendezeuuny
Vswann uSm3gafa University of Arkansas, USA
13103 Southern Arkansas University, USA
nangaamMstlaviuszeiundnaniadgiuensu

U

a o

nenaptloviunaenaning Use. 366
o wangmanalavnmaunasesluszususzanllng
dmsiinuAmsseiuge Juil 5 sonduwszuning
vangasHLIIEAUgY smtudnsnanananu uil 6
e nangms Directors Certification Program (DCP) jw?'i 98/2551
FnANELRSNEINTUNTINMSUSEM e
e “angms Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) CP §u 4/2548
FnANELRSNEINTUNTINMTUSEM e

Jszaumsadniou

visnfieanzidoulunaiavdnninduidssinalng
2550 - flagifu : 1U5E5UNITNNIATINNOL
V3t npanwdssiudin e (nww)
2519 - flagifu : nIsuMIdase
VIt npanwdssiudin e ()
2547 - flagifu @ nIINNe vasylnadusionns Siin (o)

Wipeuiug
2547 - flagiu : SevssIunTINMS
U3 e3asalnadudd Siin
2541 - flagfu : UszsunIIuna
U3 on-db Aan3tadu Sawmw e
2531 - iy @ nssumagdansival
U5 FRuaud iR ()
2508 - flagifu : Uszaunssums Ui thmanmgs fidn

nstioKutuusen
428,000 u (U Fuit 27 Suman 2556)
Andusoraz 0.035 vavdnnwiuiiiinseaniduewisnan

Education / Training

e Honorary Doctor of Business Administration, Khon Kaen
University, Thailand

e MBA, University of Arkansas, USA

e Bachelor degree, Southern Arkansas University, USA

e Certificate of National Defense Diploma (Batch 366), National
Defense College of Thailand

e Diploma, Politics and Governance in Democratic Regimes
Program for Executives (Batch 5), King Prajadhipok’s Institute

e Certificate of Executive Program (Batch 6), Capital Market
Academy

e Certificate of Directors Certificate Program (DCP), Class of
98/2008, Thai Institute of Directors Association

e Certificate of Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) CP, Class
of 4/2005, Thai Institute of Directors Association

Work Experience

Listed Companies in SET

2007 - present : Chairman of the Audit Committee, Bangkok Life
Assurance Public Company Limited

1976 - present : Independent Director, Bangkok Life Assurance
Public Company Limited

2004 - present : Director, Charoen Pokphand Foods Public
Company Limited

Other Organizations

2004 - present : Vice Chairman, Charoen Pokphand Group
Company Limited

1998 - present : Chairman, Ek-Chai Distribution System
Company Limited

1988 - present : President, CP Land Public Company Limited

1985 - present : Chairman, Rajburi Sugar Company Limited

Shareholdings in the Company

428,000 shares (as of 27 December 2013), equivalent to 0.035
percent of all shares with voting rights.
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Board of Directors

0s.fAS Mstaseud (65 U)
nssuMs (NssuN1sdas:) / Us:sunssumsassmn
wa:wAsauANaaULINU / NSSUNISUSKS / nssunisainu

Dr. Siri Ganjarerndee (65 Years old)

Director (Independent Director) / Chairman of the Nominating and
Remuneration Committee / Executive Director /

Member of the Investment Committee

ACUUNISANY / NSouUsw Education / Training

e U3antan Monetary Economics, and Econometrics & e Ph.D., Monetary Economics and Econometrics & Operations

Operations Research, Monash University, Australia
ﬂ%tytg’li‘ﬂ Economic Statistics and Monetary Economics,
University of Sydney, Australia

13aa3 (1esRdien) Economic Statistics, University of

Research, Monash University, Australia

e M.Ec., Economic Statistics and Monetary Economics, University
of Sydney, Australia

e B.Ec. (Hons.), Economic Statistics, University of Sydney,

Sydney, Australia Australia
o VENGATHUINTILALEY aonTiAnenmInanany Juil 5/2550 o Certificate of Executive Program, Capital Market Academy,
o Mangns Advanced Management Program, i;uﬁ 113/2538 Class of 5/2007
Harvard Business School e Certificate of Advanced Management Program, Class 113/1995,
e wingns Audit Committee Program (ACP) juii 6/2548 Harvard Business School
AN AN LESNEINTUNTINMTUSEN [ne) e Certificate of Audit Committee Program (ACP), Class of
e wangns Directors Certification Program (DCP) jufl 60/2548 6/2005, Thai Institute of Directors Association
FAANFILEINEITUNTINNTUSEN [ne e Certificate of Directors Certification Program (DCP), Class of

#angns Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) ‘juﬁ 4/2546 60/2005, Thai Institute of Directors Association
AANaLESNanNTUNTINMSUSEN Ing e Certificate of Directors Accreditation Program (DAP), Class of

4/2008, Thai Institute of Directors Association
dszaunisainianu
viinieanzidsulunaausnninduisyszinalne
a.A. 2556 - lagifu : nssuNTIANU

3N ngeimwdsziudiin e (o)

Work Experience

Listed Companies in SET

August 2013 - present : Member of the Investment Committee,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public

2553 - {laqifu : d3TuUnIINMIETIILaTRiTANMABLLNY o
U3 ngemwidsziudiin e (o) Corr.wpany Limited o
2546 - ﬂaqﬂ’u C ASINASLEYNS 2010 - present : Chairman ?f the Nomlnatlng and
V3t npamwdssiudin e (@) Remuneratfon ki _
2540 - ﬂaqﬂu . AssNnIsRESe Bangkok L|f.e .Assurance Public
V3t npanmwdssiudin e (@) Comp?ny L'_m'ted _
2553 - {laqifu : NFIUMIBFTE NITUMIFTIRNTUN 2003 - present + Executive Director, Bangkok Life

. o o - Assurance Publi mpany Limi
AN LLNUY LLaSﬂ’mUQLLaﬂﬁm’ﬁ ssurance Public Co pany ted

U sulaTen Lusess e () 1999 - present : Independent Director, Bangkok Life

Assurance Public Company Limited

2010 - present : Independent Director, Member of
Norminating and Remuneration
Committee and Corporate Governance
Committee, Indorama Ventures Public
Company Limited

UsSen nsainwuszAudsn 41a (unigu)
s1931uls:i10 2556
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2550 - flagiu

2548 - aqifu
2547 - lagiu
2543 - {lagiu
2543 - {lagiu
Wi udug
2554 — {la91iu
2553 — {la91iu
2552 - flaqifu
2552 - flaqifu

2546 - {aq1iu

2546 - lagiu

nstioRutuusen

- Taifl -

1 NIIUNT / NFIUNTATIREBY /

ATINMIATIN / NTTNMIRNTUNANDL UNU
1550 WnSiulne weuddd e @)

: FNUIEAIUNTINNT LALUSLAUNTINMTLINT

U3EN Ysendimnnn ain (o)

: NIIUNMIDRILUALNIINNNTATIINDY

U5 Bulasan Wszmelng) im @)

: NTINMIDTE / YILHIUNTINNTNTIAEDL

LAZNTINNMIFITALALIRUAAADU LN
S Tnad Wodsde e @)

+ 5MUIEAUNTINMG

1aZUIYAUANMLNTINNITATIAEDL
U5 WhsfuRylng e @now)

D ANENIINNITMAUMILIINIANNLELY

ﬁu’]ﬂﬂitm\‘iﬂizmﬂl‘ﬂﬂ

: BUNTINAM IR ST DU BN

mMsUSudaeszuumsSunazsulszanu
sumswiUszmAlny

: NTINNIENIAA sunAsuisUszina ng
: N3N AnznIINmMIuleemILiy

ﬁu’]ﬂ’]il,l,ﬁ\‘iﬂizmﬂl‘ﬂﬂ

: AZNIINMSIRYNTuTindannas

uazdsziliunanmssmiiuanusgiavia
(mes2) sninvuauznssimsuleme
FFIFWNT NIENIMIARY

1 NIIUNT / NFIUNTATIREBY /

NIINMSRNTANNANDULNU
UAZUTEHUANIENTINMIMN TR
1550 758 Aasuawsti e

2007 - present

2005 - present

2004 - present

2000 - present

2000 - present

Other Organizations

2011 - present

2010 - present

2009 - present
2009 - present

2003 - present

2003 - present

. Director, Member of the Audit

Committee, Nominating Committee and
Remuneration Committee, Thoresen
Thai Agencies Public Company Limited

: Vice Chairman of the Board of

Directors, Prasit Patana Public
Company Limited

: Independent Director and Member of the

Audit Committee, Indorama Polymers
Public Company Limited

: Independent Director and Chairman of

the Audit Committee, Member of
Nominating and Remuneration
Committee, Post Publishing Public
Company Limited

: Vice President and Chairman of the

Audit Committee, Thai Vegetable Oil
Public Company Limited

: Chairman of the Risk Management

Committee, Bank of Thailand

: Member of the Public Sector

Development Sub-Commission
in Public Finance and Budgeting
System Improvement, Bank of Thailand

: Expert Director, Bank of Thailand
: Member, Financial Institutions Policy

Committee (FIPC), Bank of Thailand

: Member of the subcommittee for

agreement drafting and evaluating state
enterprises, State Enterprise Policy
Office, Ministry of Finance

: Director, Member of the Audit

Committee and Remuneration
Committee, Chairman of the Board of
Investments, TRIS Corporation Ltd.

Shareholdings in the Company

None.
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Board of Directors

ugdsilug weda (77 U)
nssuMs (Nssuni1sdds:) / nssunisasdidou /
Us=s1UNSSUNISUSKHISANULEEI

Mr. Pramote Pasuwat (77 Years old)

Director (Independent Director) / Member of the Audit Committee /

Chairman of the Risk Management Committee

ACUUNMISANY / N1sousy

o Snne3 Mg auswidsurmaniiaznmatnd
WNINRYBITNAEAS

o AnwuazguuiuMIsAs Ysinaeasui

e “angn3 Directors Certification Program (DCP) ’juﬁ 17/2545
FANadESNETUNIINNTUSEN [Ny

Jssaumsadnioiu

visnfiranzidoulunaavdnninduisdssinalng
2552- flaqifu : UszmunsINMILANSANNLEYS

U3 npmwdssiudin hiie (@nsw)
2550 - g : nIswmedase

U3 npmwdssiudin hiie (@nsw)
2550 - {aqiiul : nITWMIATINEDY

U3 npmwdssiudin hiie (o)

2537 - 2542 : fahenvsunieidansing gewsnmsfuians
A NNNIR FUNAITNTIINN AR (Wrzw)

2526 - 2536 @ FAAMIEATREEY HEwBn1sele
SUNAINTINN NR (WNBY)

2506 - 2525 : wthiirhenaseu SNAMINTINW NAR (N

Wit udug

2544 - 9yt @ nsumsuazwmiydn yafifavianeiidngnau
F.8.00 Tunwsznadusd
ANATNITNTAUNBFONT TEINLINTIBNINT

2543 - 2547 : NIINNT UAZUILHIUNTINMIATINND
U%ﬁmﬁunuﬁﬁnwé‘wﬁ NPWWEUMT AR (WvBU)

nstioRutuusen

- Taid -

UsSEn nsainwusznudsn 4a (unigu)
s1931uUs:i10 2556

36

Education / Training

e B.A., Accounting, Faculty of Commerce and Accountancy,
Thammasat University

e Study and observation trips in the banking industry, Germany

e Certificate of Directors Certification Program (DCP), Class of
17/2002, Thai Institute of Directors Association

Work Experience

Listed Companies in SET

2009 - present : Chairman of the Risk Management Committee,

Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company

Limited

Independent Director, Bangkok Life Assurance

Public Company Limited

Member of the Audit Committee, Bangkok Life

Assurance Public Company Limited

: Executive Vice President and Head of Provincial
Retail Banking, Bangkok Bank Public Company
Limited

: Manager Audit Department and Senior Vice
President, Bangkok Bank Public Company
Limited

: Audit Department Officer, Bangkok Bank Public
Company Limited

2007 - present :

2007 - present :

1994 - 1999

1983 - 1993

1963 - 1982

Other Organizations

2001 - present : Director and Treasurer, C.C.F. Foundation in
Thailand under the Royal Patronage of HRH
Princess Maha Chakri Sirindhorn

: Director and Chairman of the Audit Committee,
Bangkok First Investment & Trust Public
Company Limited

2000 - 2004

Shareholdings in the Company

None.



ueUs:0u3 senasunnd (79 U)
nssuns (Nssumsdds:) / Nssunisasaidou

Mr. Pradit Rodloytuk (79 Years old)

Director (Independent Director) / Member of the Audit Committee

ACUICUNMSANY / NMisousw

Tydumtudin  anInenausIINAIEnS
apuTndiTuayann

“angn3 Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) ‘é‘uﬁ 69/2551
FANELESNFNTUNTINMIUSEM Ing

e

Jssaunisadimanu
viinilasnzidsulunaausnninduisyszinalne

2550 - faqifu : nIsuMIBATE

Ui npmwdssiudin hiie (o)
2550 - a1l : nIIMIATIVEDL

Ui npmwdssiudin hiie (o)
2544 - flagifu : nIIMTVINNS

5 Auduaslsziude Se (s
2534 - 2544 : NIINMIFIANT

5 Auduaslsziude Se (o)
Wirpeuug

2535 - flagfl : nssmsgiams Jeevdudiueyann

U3BN oeaf anamed N

2545 - 2548 : NITNMIDNIZUASNIINNTATIINO
u‘%ﬁ’wﬁaunuwﬁnw%’wé NPNNEUMT NAR - ([VBU)

2519 - 2527  : NIINMIFIWEDNNENT UALNITNMILINS
USn Useiuspingdsand de @vnww)

2515 - 2517 : gEhefdnnems aninoulseiuds
NIENTIWENBE

nstioRuluusen

- T -

Education / Training

e MBA, Accounting, Thammasat University

e Certified Public Accountant (CPA)

e Certificate of Directors Accreditation Program (DAP), Class of
69/2008, Thai Institute of Directors Association

Work Experience

Listed Companies in SET

2007 - present : Independent Director,

Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company

Limited

Member of the Audit Committee,

Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company

Limited

Executive Director, Syn Mun Kong Insurance

Public Company Limited

: Managing Director, Syn Mun Kong Insurance
Public Company Limited

2007 - present :

2001 - present :

1991 - 2001

Other Organizations

1992 - present : Managing Director / Certified Public
Accountant (CPA), AST Master Company
Limited

: Independent Director and Member of the Audit
Committee, Bangkok First Investment & Trust
Public Company Limited

: Member of the assistant to the President and

2002 - 2005

1976 - 1984
Executive Director, Thaivivat Insurance Public
Company Limited

: Deputy Director of the Insurance Department,
Ministry of Commerce

1972 - 1974

Shareholdings in the Company

None.
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Board of Directors

uvALMe saswuun (62 U)
nssumMs (NssuMsdas:) / NssunIsusms /
Uszsaunssumismnuquaniinisha / Asnuinssumisginnistkod

Mrs. Komkai Thusaranon (62 Years old)
Director (Independent Director) / Executive Director /
Chairman of the Good Corporate Governance Committee /

Advisor to the President

ACUAINISANL / NMisausy

o Ysaann Wannmsiassgianntiudn aouludaiauudnimans

o Yyua3 mdspmanitudiia navnsalvninedy

o Uszmeafisinmangaainuimassauge Juil 34 anfuianndinems
o 1szm@Afieins Property Insurance and Management Skill #0111 ClI

Uszmedunge

o Usemailulinsangns Change Management &0n1iu Royal Institute

of Public Administration - (RIPA) Uszinasung

o Uszmatlplinsinenmsdsziuduseiugs Juil 1/2554
aodiinenmsusziudoseauge

o vangmIfUINITZAUGe aouinemsaanenu uil 7

o Y3nN1ins Inendutlaviunweiuning W) ‘g’uﬁ 17/2546
aotutlaviusseauning

e ¥aNgn35 Directors Certification Program (DCP) ju‘ﬁ 26/2546
FanAnasESNaITunTINNIUSE ny

Jszaunisadimanu

vitnieansidsulunanausnnswduisdsemalne

.. 2556 - flagifu : dszsunssumsmiuguaiansif
V3 npnmwdszudin i (o)

.. 2556 - flagifu : nsIumIBaETy
V3 npnwdszudin e (o) April 2013 - present
W, 2556 - a9l ¢ nsINATUIMS

V3 npnmwdszudin e (o)
: ifsnsnssumaginnsing
V3 npnwdszudin e (o)

a.A. 2556 - fagifu

Education / Training

Master of Development Economics, National Institute of Development
Administration

Bachelor of Business Administration, Chulalongkorn University

Top Executive Program, Class of 34, Civil Service Development Institute
Certificate, Property Insurance and Management Skill, The Chartered
Insurance Institute, London

Certificate Change Management Program, Royal Institute of Public
Administration (RIPA), London

OIC Advance Insurance Program, Class of 1/2011, OIC Advanced
Insurance Institute

Certificate of Executive Program, Capital Market Academy, Class of 7
Certificate of National Defense Course, National Defense College,
Class of 17/2003

Certificate of Directors Certification Program (DCP) Class of 26/2003,
Thai Institute of Directors Association

Work Experience

Listed Companies in SET
November 2013 - present : Chairman of the Good Corporate

April 2013 - present

January 2013 - present

Governance Committee, Bangkok Life
Assurance Public Company Limited

: Independent Director, Bangkok Life
Assurance Public Company Limited

. Executive Director, Bangkok Life Assurance
Public Company Limited

: Advisor to the President, Bangkok Life
Assurance Public Company Limited

RUIBUBUT R - . Other Organizations
2551- 2554 : sml,z:mﬂﬁnms N’luﬂ\‘l’luﬂﬂ:‘lZﬂiiﬂiﬂ’ljﬂ’mU 2008 - 2011 - Deputy Secretary General, Office of
wazaviaIumMIdsznavgsiadsziune  (adn) Insurance Commission (OIC)
2546 - 2551 : ivajaﬁllﬂnijm’ﬁyi:nunﬂ nf:lnj’NW’]m‘mJ 2003 - 2008 : Deputy Director General, Department of
2543 - 2546 yLEpTRLAINUNMIUIZAUTIn Insurance, Ministry of Commerce
flifmi““”““” NISNTIIIUTE 1996 - 2000 . Director, Division of Policy and Information,
2539 - 2543 @mu’mminm‘lﬂﬂmﬂLLaxmiﬂumﬂ Department of Insurance, Ministry of
nINMILIEiUE nssnswdind Commerce
2538 - 2539 @mu’;Elm‘sﬁﬂunmyﬂmwxLuﬂu@uﬂim@ﬂi:ﬂw’lﬂ 1995 - 1996 : Director, Office of the Protection for Motor
N3 NIMSUsEAUAY . Vehicle Accident Victims, Department of
2536 - 2538 WWIIUYNIINTN NINMIeiuy Insurance, Ministry of Commerce
1993 - 1995 : Director, Office of the Secretarial, Department
msﬁah‘uiuu§l§n of Insurance, Ministry of Commerce
aigi-

Us¥n nsainwuszAudsn 41a (unigu)
s1931uls:i10 2556
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Shareholdings in the Company
None.
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NSSUNIS / NSSUNISASSHILAzNANSTUIAAdULINU

Mr. Chai Sophonpanich (70 Years old)
Director / Member of the Nominating and Remuneration Committee

ACUCNISANWY / Msausy

o Y3y UTN353N University of Colorado, U.S.A.
° u%zytymﬁngmi]mr"fuiwmmﬁni MATFIINBNTU (ﬂiajuﬁ 6)
e Advanced Management Program, Wharton School, University of

Pennsylvania

e WAngm3 Chairman 2000 ufl 10/2547 sanAwasIa3NAmTL

n3INMIUSEM Ny

e 7angn3 Directors Certification Program (DCP) ‘g'uﬁ 16/2545
axnaNavEINaaTUnIINMIUIEN (ne

dssaunisainianu

vitniaanzidsulunaansnnsndusdssinalng

2553 - ilagiiu

2511 - flagifu
2553 - ilagiiu

2521 - 2552

2531 - ilagiiu
2529 - {lagifu
2522 - {lagifu
2521 - {lagiu
Wieuiug

2540 - ilagiiu
2539 - ilagiu

2555 - 2556
2552 - 2555
2549 - 2551
2547 - 2549
2532 - 2534
2531 - 2535
2530 - 25632

2515 — §.A. 2551

nstioutuusyn

I NTINNIRIINLAZANTUNANADL UNU

U3 npewnnlseiudin in (vnow)

: NINMI U3EM npowwdseiudin e o)
: UsgsunTsumsuazsssnuAMLuIS

U3 nyewmlseiudy Hiin ()

: UszmunssumauasnssimMagsenmsiva

VIEN ngamnuseiudy Siin @)

: U3zpunsanms uiEm Wynm dinia (Inpuaud) e

(Nviner)

: dagsunssnms v apinebhiusudinds shifn Gnaw
: dawsunsanms U Tsenmnathaenegs Siia @)
: 09U3EBUNTINMNS UM IneSudseiuduse iim v

: N93WN13 Asia Insurance (Philippines) Corp.
: N338N1T Asia Insurance (Cambodia) Public Co., Ltd.
© N33UNT Association of Insurers and Reinsurers of

Developing Countries

: N33WNNT International Insurance Society, Inc. New York,

USA

: Yszmuamasialssiudelng

: 1U957UN538M S The East Asean Insurance Congress
S UENENIAN  FNANYsTiIuASY

: UJ5£57UN930NNT Asean Reinsurance Corp., Ltd.

Singapore

: 1U5£57UN958NT ASEAN Insurance Council, Jakarta
: NTINNST aANUIEIUIMNANE

28,334,520 Y (U Suit 27 Sunaw 2556)

Andufouas 2.338 saviuiuiifiinisenifesioiaun

Education / Training
e B.A, Business Administration, University of Colorado, USA.

The Joint State-Private Sectors Program (Batch 6), The National Defense

College of Thailand

Advanced Management Program, Wharton School, University of

Pennsylvania, USA.

Certificate of Chairman 2000 Program, Class of 10/2004, Thai Institute of

Directors Association

Certificate of Directors Certification Program (DCP), Class of 16/2002,

Thai Institute of Directors Association

Work Experience

Listed Companies in SET

2010 - present

1968 - present

2010 - present

1978- 2009

1988 - present

1986 - present

1979 - present
1978 - present

: Member of Nominating and Remuneration Committee,

Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited

: Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company

Limited

: Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, Bangkok

Insurance Public Company Limited

: Chairman and President, Bangkok Insurance Public

Company Limited

: Chairman, Furukawa Metal (Thailand) Public Company

Limited

: Chairman, Charoong Thai Wire & Cable Public

Company Limited

: Chairman, Bumrungrad Hospital Public Company Limited
: Vice Chairman, Thai Reinsurance Public Company Limited

Other Organizations

1997 - present
1996 - present

2012 - 2013

2009 - 2012

2006 - 2008
2004 - 2006
1989 - 1991
1988 - 1992
1986 - 1988

: Director, Asia Insurance (Philippines) Corp.
: Chairman, Asia Insurance (Cambodia) Public Company

Limited

: Director, Association of Insurers and Reinsurers of

Developing Countries

: Director, International Insurance Society, Inc., New York,

USA.

: Chairman, Federation of Thai Insurance Organizations

: President, The East Asian Insurance Congress

: President, The General Insurance Association

: Chairman, Asean Reinsurance Corp., Ltd., Singapore

: Chairman, ASEAN Insurance Council, Jakarta, Indonesia
1972 — Mar 2008 :

Director, The General Insurance Association

Shareholdings in the Company

28,334,520 shares (as of 27 December 2013),
equivalent to 2.338 percent of all shares with voting rights.
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uelou lancuwiy (39 U)
NssuN1s / NssuMIsusms / nssunisainu /
nssumMsginnstrhod

Mr. Chone Sophonpanich (39 Years old)
Director / Executive Director /
Member of the Investment Committee / President

ACUINSANY / Msausu

o Usaanln iswgmansuazanusuiusszwitoszine Johns Hopkins
University

o Yinaas Lﬂit«}imﬂm% Upper Second Class Honours, University College
London

e iangn3 Directors Certification Program (DCP) ?uﬁ 142/2554

FnANEILESNETUNTIIMILSEN e

Uszaumisadnaiu

winieanzifisulunaandnninduvialszmalng
a.n. 2556 - 19l @ nITuMIRINU VIEN ngamwUsEiudin e (wvnsw)
2554 - ilagiiu ©NIIWMT UAZNIINMITLIMNS

U3 ngamwuseiudin e (naw)

2554 - lagifu : nysumIgdnnslvg
U3 ngemwuseiudin e @)
.0, 2553 - 5.A. 2553 : fHeginmsiva)

U3 ngamwuseiudin e (W)

gewemsamls dhomsamagotiunsiu
VIEN nowmnUsEiudin Siie (vow)

: Senior Dealer, Foreign Exchange Department
SUNANTNFINW IR (W)

n.b. 2551 - &.A. 2553 :
2541 - 2543
Wieuaug

2554 - ilagiiu
2555 - ilagiiu

: NFINMT UAZNTINMIUINS aunaudsziudinlng
: NIINNT
vismmdnmIngdnnsnamusin et e
: NFINMS FNANTNN AU SUng
1 N33UNNT Cambodia Life Insurance Company Plc.
: NI U3EM Tauding e
1 NFINMT UIEN 181 Do LINFLauLEE 9110
: n53ms v5Em lawied 1606 $1im
: n33um3 v5Ew leeclasn wiliAa $1in
: NFINMT UIEN AFLA 910
: N33 v5E Ine-lanauduzuion in
: N3INMS USE wwawzed sevl andy $1in

2555 - 2556

2555 - ilagiiu
2545 - lagiiu
2556 - lagiiu
2551 - flagiu
2545 - ilagiiu
2545 - lagiiu
2543 - flagifu
2539 - {lagiiu

2549 - 2556 : n3sums vsEn Ine e wel $1im

2543 - 2551 : Director, International Business U3#% n3usvan a1

2540 - 2541 : Financial Analyst, Corporate Finance, Morgan
Stanley, New York

mstioRuluusen

80,900 1 (U Suft 27 sunaw 2556) Andudeway 0.007 maﬁwu’;uﬁuﬁﬁﬁw%
ONLEENTNVINA

UsEn nsainwusznudsn 41a (unigu)
s1931uUs:i10 2556
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Education / Training

o Master of Economics and International Relations, Johns Hopkins

University, USA.

e Bachelor of Economics (Upper Second Class Honours), University College

London, England

e Directors Certification Program (DCP), Class 142/2011, Thai Institute of

Directors

Work Experience

Listed Companies in SET

Aug 2013 - present

2011 - present

2011 - present
Aug 2010 - Dec 2010

Sep 2008 - Aug 2010

1998 - 2000

Other Organizations
2011 - present

2012 - present
2012 - 2013
2012 - present
2002 - present
2013 - present
2008 - present
2002 - present
2002 - present
2000 - present
1996 - present
2006 - 2013
2000 - 2008
1997 - 1998

: Member of the Investment Committee

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.

: Director and Executive Director

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.

: President, Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.
: Executive Vice President, Bangkok Life

Assurance PCL.

: Senior Vice President, Financial Institutions

Marketing Department, Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.

: Senior Dealer, Foreign Exchange Department,

Bangkok Bank PCL.

: Director and Executive Director, The Thai Life

Assurance Association

: Director, BBL Asset Management Co., Ltd.

: Director, Thai Financial Planners Association

: Director, Cambodia Life Insurance Company Plc.
: Director, Watana Choedchu Co., Ltd.

: Director, Veyla Cha-am Residences Co., Ltd.

: Director, |deas 1606 Co., Ltd.

: Director, Diachrome Chemicals Ltd.

: Director, Tree K Co., Ltd.

: Director, Thai Diamond Shamrock Co., Ltd.

: Director, Pleasure of Living Co., Ltd.

: Director, Thai Museum Shop Co., Ltd.

: Director, International Business, Green Spot Co., Ltd.
: Financial Analyst, Corporate Finance, Morgan

Stanley, New York

Shareholdings in the Company
80,900 shares (as of 27 December 2013),
equivalent to 0.007 percent of all shares with voting rights.




urggnIn: dlond (50 U)
nssuNs

Mr. Yutaka Ideguchi (50 Years old)
Director

ACUICUNMSANY / N1sousw

o Ysuanin 13135319 The Wharton School, University of
Pennsylvania, USA
° ﬂ%cyty’m“’; nyuiaNe Hokkaido University, Sapporo, Japan

dszagunmisainianu

vitnfiaanzifsulunaanannswduisdszsnalng
e, 2555 - J99u @ SIS
Ui npmwdssiudin e (@nsw)

Wireudug
§.p. 2556 - 199l : Executive Officer, General Manager for
the America and Europe, Nippon Life

Insurance Company

: General Manager International Planning
& Operations Department, Nippon Life
Insurance Company

: General Manager Risk Management
Department, System Risk Management
Office, Nippon Life Insurance Company

: General Manager Corporate Planning
Department, Aioi Nissay Dowa Insurance
Company

: General Manager, Corporate Planning
Department, Strategic Integration
Promotion Department, Nissay Dowa
Insurance Company

fi.A. 2555 - §i.A. 2556

fi.A. 2554 - §i.A. 2555

f.A. 2553 - §.A. 2554

d.A. 2552 - p.A. 2553

nistioRutuusEn
- Taidt -

Education / Training

e Master of Business Administration, The Wharton School,
University of Pennsylvania, USA
e Bachelor of Laws, Hokkaido University, Sapporo, Japan

Work Experience

Listed Companies in SET
April 2012 - present : Director, Bangkok Life
Assurance Public Company

Limited

Other Organizations

March 2013 - present : Executive Officer, General
Manager for the America and
Europe, Nippon Life Insurance
Company

: General Manager, International
Planning & Operations
Department, Nippon Life
Insurance Company

: General Manager, Risk
Management Department,
System Risk Management
Office, Nippon Life Insurance
Company

: General Manager, Corporate
Planning Department, Aioi
Nissay Dowa Insurance
Company

: General Manager, Corporate
Planning Department, Strategic
Integration Promotion
Department, Nissay Dowa
Insurance Company

March 2012 - March 2013

March 2011 - March 2012

October 2010 - March 2011

January 2009 - October 2010

Shareholdings in the Company

None.

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.
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urgunlon Uu (45 U)
nNssUN1S

Mr. Naoki Ban (45 Years old)
Director

ACUICUNISANB / N1sousuy

anln 13%135309 University of Southemn California, USA
W3 NYUAY Kyoto University, Japan

Jssgunisoinianu

usiniteanzidaulunanaudnnindusisdszinalne
2551 - flaqtiu © NIIMT

VI ngemwdseiudin i (o)
2553 - fl.A. 2556 : NIINNITATIAILASATUANADL UNU

VI ngemwdseiudia i (o)
2552 - §l@. 2556 : NIIMNITLSIAMHLEEN

VI ngemwdseiudin e (o)
2551 - fl.A. 2556 : NIINNITUIING

VI ngemwdseiudin i (o)

Witeudug

.. 2556 - 11a31fu : Chief Executive Officer, NLI International
Asia Pte. Ltd.

2549 - 2551 : Chief Manager, Operations Oversight

Committee Secretariat, Nippon Life
Insurance Company

2548 - 2549 : Chief Manager, Corporate Planning
Department, Nissay Asset Management
Corporation

2546 - 2548 : Chief Manager, Public & IR Department,
Nippon Life Insurance Company

2540 - 2544 : Manager, International Real Estate
Investment Group, Nippon Life Insurance
Company

2537 - 2540 : Associate, Secretarial Department, Nippon
Life Insurance Company

2535 - 2537 : Associate, Kumamoto Branch, Nippon Life
Insurance Company

2535 : Joined Nippon Life Insurance Company

nmstiouluusen

- Taidl -

usEn nsainwusznudsn 41a (unigu)
s1931uls:i10 2556
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Education / Training

o Master of Business Administration, University of Southern
California, USA.
e Bachelor of Laws, Kyoto University, Japan

Work Experience

Listed Companies in SET

2008 - present : Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Public
Company Limited

2010 - March 2013 : Member of Nominating and
Remuneration Committee, Bangkok Life
Assurance Public Company Limited

2009 - March 2013 : Member of the Risk Management
Committee, Bangkok Life Assurance
Public Company Limited

2008 — March 2013 : Executive Director, Bangkok Life
Assurance Public Company Limited

Other Organizations

2013 - present . Chief Executive Officer, NLI International
Asia Pte. Ltd.
2006 - 2008 . Chief Manager, Operations Oversight

Committee Secretariat, Nippon Life
Insurance Company

2005 - 2006 : Chief Manager, Corporate Planning
Department, Nissay Asset Management
Corporation

2003 - 2005 . Chief Manager, Public & IR Department,
Nippon Life Insurance Company

1997 - 2001 : Manager, International Real Estate
Investment Group, Nippon Life Insurance
Company

1994 - 1997 . Associate, Secretarial Department,
Nippon Life Insurance Company

1992 - 1994 . Associate, Kumamoto Branch,
Nippon Life Insurance Company

1992 : Joined Nippon Life Insurance Company

Shareholdings in the Company
None.




ugnNIAg wWna: (44 U)
NSsSUN1S / NSSUNMISUSKIS / NSSUNISUSKISAULEYJ /
NssUNISassKILa:wAINStUIAINaULINU / NsSsuMsmAuQuUaninIsna

Mr. Takeshi Fukuda (44 Years old)

Director / Executive Director /

Member of the Risk Management Committee /

Member of the Nominating and Remuneration Committee /
Member of the Good Corporate Governance Committee

ACUAINISANL / Misousy Education / Training

USn3 wAsugeans Keio University, Tokyo, Japan B.A. in Economics, Keio University, Tokyo, Japan
Jszaumsainanu Work Experience
vitnilaanzidsulunaandnninduisdsemalng Listed Companies in SET

Wel. 2556 - 19t : nIsuNSIUALARanNSTE November 2013 - present : Member of the Good Corporate

U3 nyemwdseiuEin in (@)
wa.e. 2556 - 129U nIms UFEM ngewmdseiudin iin (o)

W.e. 2556 - fagti : nsImMILEMS April 2013 - present
U3 npemwlsziudin Hiin (vnow)

1.8, 2556 - Tty : nsINMSLAMIANLEDY April 2013 - present
U3 ngemwdseiuEin in (@)

w.g. 2566 - PRy : nsMsETIUATiTIANMAsLLINY April 2013 - present

U3 nyemwdseiudin in (@)

Mﬁ?ﬂﬂﬂuﬁuq April 2013 - present
2555 - 2556 : Deputy General Manager, International Planning &

Operations Department, Nippon Life Insurance

Company, Tokyo

2551 - 2555 : Vice President, Nippon Life Insurance of America, Other Organizations
Atlanta, USA 2012 - 2013
2549 - 2551 : Senior Manager, NY Representative Office,
Nippon Life Insurance Company, New York, USA
2546 - 2549 : Manager, International Finance Group, 2008 - 2012
Nippon Life Insurance Company, Tokyo
2541 - 2546  Director, NLI International PLC, London, UK 2006 - 2008
2540 - 2541 : Manager, Security Operations Department,
Nippon Life Insurance Company, Tokyo
2538 - 2540 : Assistant Manager, International Investment 2003 - 2006
Department, Nippon Life Insurance Company,
Tokyo 1998 - 2003
2535 - 2538 - Joined Nippon Life Insurance Company, 1997 - 1998
Kumagaya Branch
1995 - 1997
msfiorutuussen
' 1992 -1995
- Taid -

Governance Committee, Bangkok Life
Assurance Public Company Limited

: Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Public

Company Limited

: Executive Director, Bangkok Life

Assurance Public Company Limited

: Member of the Risk Management

Committee, Bangkok Life Assurance
Public Company Limited

: Member of Nominating and Remuneration

Committee, Bangkok Life Assurance
Public Company Limited

: Deputy General Manager, International

Planning & Operations Department,
Nippon Life Insurance Company, Tokyo

. Vice President, Nippon Life Insurance of

America, Atlanta, USA

Senior Manager, NY Representative
Office, Nippon Life Insurance Company,
New York, USA

: Manager, International Finance Group,

Nippon Life Insurance Company, Tokyo

: Director, NLI International PLC, London, UK
: Manager, Security Operations Department,

Nippon Life Insurance Company, Tokyo

: Assistant Manager, International

Investment Department, Nippon Life
Insurance Company, Tokyo

: Joined Nippon Life Insurance Company,

Kumagaya Branch

Shareholdings in the Company

None.
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u1JS¥U uwtiad (60 U)
NSSUNIS / NSSUNISASSHILLEA=INAISTUIAIONDULNU

Mrs. Ruchanee Nopmuang (60 Years old)

Director / Member of the Nominating and Remuneration Committee

ACUICUNSANYY / N1sousw

"y sdd avninendusssnenans

193 (psfden Sudy 2) sendud (MINUNNIaUAT9)
yRavnIalNvIenay

o nangAILIMNITEAUGY amiAmEIMIaae Juf 2/2549

e Wangns Advanced Management Program U 185

Harvard Business School

o J30yny
o J30yny

Jszagunmisainioiu

visnfieanzidaulunaadnninduisdssinalng
2553 - flagifu @ nIsNMSETILATRTANAABLLNY
Vi3 npswmwdsziudia e ()
NS U3EM ngemwlseiudiin e (o)
: gahegiamslva
HENUEMIZNAYARAUATAAD
SUNATINTINW AR (W)

2544 {991y
2544 - {1991y

2542 - 2542 : fwfiamsivg) meAudenutesuavas
BUNANINTINW AR (W)

2540 - 2542 : SVP. dtinysysiufiansunIiady
BUNANINTINW AR (W)

2538 - 2540 @ {EAMINAUATHAN 2
BUNANINTINW AR (W)

2529 - 2538 @ HIAMTANN BUNANTNTINW AR (W)

Wieudug

2555 - flagiu @ n3INMs snANtnNLRLIM Uiy

usen nsainwuszAudsn 4a (unigu)
s1931uls:i10 2556

[YA

Education / Training

e Master of Accounting, Thammasat University.

e Bachelor (Second Class Honors), Accounting (Banking and
Finance), Chulalongkorn University

e Certificate of Executive Program, Capital Market Academy,
Class 2/2006

e Advanced Management Program Batch 185, Harvard Business
School

Work Experience:
Listed Companies in SET
2010 - present : Member of Nominating and Remuneration
Committee, Bangkok Life Assurance Public
Company Limited
2001 - present : Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Public
Company Limited
2001 - present : Executive Vice President and Head of
Metropolitan Consumer Banking, Bangkok
Bank Public Company Limited
1999 - 1999  : Executive Vice President, Metropolitan Retail
Banking, Bangkok Bank Public Company
Limited
: SVP,, Office of the Chairman, Metropolitan
Banking, Bangkok Bank Public Company
Limited
: SVP. and Manager, Region 2, Metropolitan

1997 - 1999

1995 - 1997
Banking, Bangkok Bank Public Company
Limited

1986 - 1995  : Branch Manager, Bangkok Bank Public

Company Limited

Other Organizations
2012 - present : Director, Thai Financial Planners Association

Shareholdings in the Company
None.




uadns suessd (53 U)
NSSUN1S / NSSUNISUSKIS

Mrs. Savitri Ramyarupa (53 Years old)
Director / Executive Director

ACUICUNSANYY / N1sousw

7ln MBA (Finance) amﬁuﬁmﬁmﬁmiﬁjﬁaﬂﬁuw%

B
Stweun®3 Economics, Barnard College, Columbia University,

e o
i el

Bl

Bl
USA.

o MAWANE MANFATHUIMNITLAVGY 0 uIngnmInannu
(Mangms am.) ‘éuﬁ?‘i 17

e “angms Directors Certification Program (DCP) juﬁ 176/2556
FnANELESNENTUNTINMSUSE e

Jszaumsadnioiu

visnfiaanzidoulunaavdanninduidssinalng
2546 - fagiu : nssNMSLAMS
VIt npanwdsziudin e ()

2542 - a9l : NI UIEN ngemysziudin Sinin naw)
Wirpeudug
2551 - flagifl : nssumIdAMI

U585 Sesled My anFih e
D NIIMSEEAMNT UFEN g7 i i
© NIINNIT U3EN BAEead 9in
© NIINNNT

U3 1018y BufEeIsawsa i
© n3Inm3 UsEm suedeulaans e
© NIINNT UAEN duiasuia e

2543 - flaqiu
2552 - {laqiiu
2552 - {laqiiu

2548 - {laqiiu
2542 - {laqiiu

nstiorutuusen

3

- laifi -

Education/Training

e MBA in Finance, Sasin Graduate Institute of Business

Administration

e Bachelor in Economics, Barnard College, Columbia University,

USA.

e Currently enrolled in the Top Executive Program, Capital
Market Academy, Batch 17

e Certificate of Directors Certification Program (DCP), Class of
176/2013, Thai Institute of Directors Association

Work Experience

Listed Companies in SET

2003 - present :

1999 - present :

Executive Director, Bangkok Life Assurance
Public Company Limited

Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Public
Company Limited

Other Organizations

2007 - present :

2000 - present :

2009 - present :
2009 - present :
2005 - present :
1999 - present :

Managing Director, Riverside Garden Marina
Company Limited

Managing Director, Sukhumvit City Company
Limited

Director, City Realty Company Limited
Director, Asia Industrial Park Company Limited
Director, Chatrian Holding Company Limited
Director, Asia Sermkij Company Limited

Shareholdings in the Company

None.
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unaus:Iwasstu aunsy (46 U)
nNssUNS

Mrs. Prapaivan Limsong (46 Years old)
Director

ACUICUNSANYY / N1sousw

o USyaln Yimnisgsfia sndudndiauimagineafung

e Y3yane3 anzwdypmaniuazmityd y@asnsaluvinedy

e #aANgA3 Directors Certification Program (DCP) ‘éuﬁ 80/2549
gunANaLEsNanTunsIuMsUSEn vy

Jszaumsadnioiu

vitnfiaanzifsulunarandnnswduisdsznalne
2548 - #2300 : NI UIEN ngemUseiudin Siin G

Wipeudug
2550 - fagiiu
2547 - aqiiu
2534 - {laqiiu

© N9INMS USEY n3usdan im
: N3INMS USHM 1BU wea waadn i
 N5INMS USHY BU uea sadiiusd i

nmstioRutuusen
2,637,000 Wu (e Fufl 27 Funen 2556)
Anduderay 0.218 voviwjuiidansaanifusiovun
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s1931uls:i10 2556
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Education / Training

e MBA, Sasin Graduate Institute of Business Administration

e Bachelor of Commerce and Accountancy, Chulalongkorn
University

e Certificate of Directors Certification Program (DCP), Class of
80/2006 Thai Institute of Directors Association

Work Experience

Listed Companies in SET

2005 - present : Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Public
Company Limited

Other Organizations

2007 - present : Director, Green Spot Company Limited
2004 - present : Director, NL Asset Company Limited
1991 - present : Director, NL Resident Company Limited

Shareholdings in the Company

2,637,000 shares (as of 27 December 2013),
equivalent to 0.218 percent of all shares with voting rights.




unJa1dWAtu AIAAY (57 U)
nssuN1s

Ms. Pochanee Kongkalai (57 Years old)
Director

ACUICUMISANW / N1sausuy

wanln IMNIFINT I INNRBTIWALUA
WANAT MBIUAITIUARBINOY AvnAnenduriuasunsilan

Jszaunisainiiiu

visnfisansideulunarandnninduisdszinalne

weneY 2556 - Jagifu : nssums U ngemnUseiuin e G

2555 - ilaqiiu : freddanslngl vimsrmaaNus
UaTMINY MEENANLAARUATHAIN
LazsNHNSUSMIANNTNNUS LAz NNSIE
MugNANUAARITIVIR
SUIATNPINN A (W)

2553 - 2555 : SVP udvnsAmadilsuazmIze
ENAUAARUATUAN LaNHIMT
vImsanudniusuaznsme
egnAyAraiederin

2551 - 2553 : VP §iamsmeuasiae 5
EYNAUAARUATUAN

2550 - 2551 : VP iamsmenasviade 3
EYNAYAARUATUAN

2548 - 2550 : VP Insurance & Brokerage Project
fhenAnTuALRzBIN1TLINS

2544 - 2548 : fEnwemy dhandndudiseiugy
U, 51NA1TLDLTY

2543 - 2544 s fEhegehuems ehegsianetsy (Useiudy)
UNA.5UNATDLTY

2541 - 2543 : 309aAMIfe @12 inA
UNA. 5UIANINTIATEYGEN

2537 - 2541 : fhegdnmsdhy sngima
LNA. 5UIANINTIATELGEN

2525 - 2537 - Wwhitiannanan - shwhaau
UNA. SUIANINTIATEYGEN

misfioutuusen

20,000 ¥iu (u Juft 27 SunAwN 2556)
Andusoeas 0.002 voviuuiifianioanifueionan

Education / Training

e MBA, Ramkhamhaeng University
e Ba. Arts in English Language and Literature, Srinakharinwirot
University

Work Experience

Listed Companies in SET

April 2013 - present : Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Public
Company Limited

: EVP, Relationship and Sales Management,
Consumer Banking, Bangkok Bank PCL

2012 - present

2010 - 2012 : SVP, Relationship and Sales Management,
Consumer Banking, Bangkok Bank PCL

2008 - 2010 : VP, Regional Manager 5, Metropolitan
Consumer Banking, Bangkok Bank PCL

2007 - 2008 : VP, Regional Manager 3, Metropolitan
Consumer Banking, Bangkok Bank PCL

2005 - 2007 : VP Insurance & Brokerage Project, Product
Development-Product and Distribution
Department, Bangkok Bank PCL

2001 - 2005 : Director Insurance Product, Bank of Asia

2000 - 2001 : Assistant Director Consumer Business
(Insurance), Bank of Asia

1998 - 2000 : First Vice President- Provincial Consumer,
Bank of Ayudhya PCL.

1994 - 1998 : Assistant Vice President- Provincial Consumer,
Bank of Ayudhya PCL.

1982 - 1994 : Branch Development Officer- Section Chief,

Bank of Ayudhya PCL.

Shareholdings in the Company

20,000 shares (as of 27 December 2013),
equivalent to 0.002 percent of all shares with voting rights.
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nUsnuIAtUZNSSUNIS

Board of Advisors

urggas lancuwty
Jszstunusnuy

Mr. Chatri Sophonpanich
Chairman of the Board of Advisors

ueda dnsonudy
nUsnw

Mr. Piti Sithi-Amnuai
Advisor

ugBnAs lancuwuy
AUsSnw

Mr. Chartsiri Sophonpanich
Advisor

ugLIy nauun
nUsSnL

Mr. Deja Tulananda
Advisor

u19dasstu UNuUaNNg
nUsnw

Mr. Suvarn Thansathit
Advisor
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Executive Officers

. nelyu lanouwily
- nssumsgionstied
- nNsSsUMS
- NSSUNISUSKIS

nssuNsainu

—_

Mr. Chone Sophonpanich

- President

- Director

- Executive Director

- Member of the Investment Committee

N

. weBasAna Jrutuiudna
- ggredinnsinaienld annisnana
- NSSUMSU3MSANUEE
- nssumsrAuQuafINISA

Mr. Ruangsak Panyabodegun

- Senior Executive Vice President,
Marketing Division

- Member of the Risk Management
Committee

- Member of the Good Corporate
Governance Committee

4

UsSEn nsainwusznudsn 41a (unigu)
s1931uls:i10 2556

. UgLEU: sSSUWWouUNa

- ggoegiomsthoionala anemsainu
- l@ayIyNIsusen

- nssuMsainu

- NSsSUMSU3MSANUEEY

- nssumsrAuqQuafINsha

Mr. Sanor Thampipattanakul

- Senior Executive Vice President,
Investment Division

- Company Secretary

- Member of the Investment Committee

- Member of the Risk
Management Committee

- Member of the Good Corporate
Governance Committee

. UNJa1211s9sstu- auncusssuly

- ga1usemsonld arelnudua:nmsiou

Ms. Jaruwan Limkhunnadhammo
- Senior Vice President,
Finance and Accounting Division

. UJd@diun aAingsavina

- gowngmsenld areinaluladansaund

Ms. Suchinda Leartkiatmongkol
- Senior Vice President, Information
Technology Division

. uasyy dsuqns

- gowogns agds:nudan

Mrs. Oranuch Samranrit
- Vice President, Life Operation Division




ACUzJUSHS

Executive Officers

ueEaJfnd Jouauiudna (50 U)
gdregiomsthaionla anenisaaia /

NSSUNISUSKISAWIEEY / nssumsminuquaianisia

Mr. Ruangsak Panyabodegun (50 Years old)

Senior Executive Vice President, Marketing Division /
Member of the Risk Management Committee /
Member of the Good Corporate Governance Committee

ACUICUNSANY / N1sousw

o Syanln menenansuvnioudia snatadszgnd Aduiunu)
sl uAaWauLSNImMans

o Y3003 Inemanitudn sanadamans
ARINNRULNYAIAEAS

° @Eu’gﬁﬁ Certified Financial Planner (CFP), Financial Planning
Standard Board, USA

° wé’ﬂgm Marketing Strategies, Limra International Inc.

° wé’ﬂgm Actuarial Courses 1991, Singapore Actuarial Society
and Singapore Insurance Institute.

Uszaunisadrinau
w.a. 2556 - gt : nssumshfuguaiansia
U3 ngemnwdseiudin e ()
n.e. 2556 - 29U : nsIUMSI
visn Jusate Budaud Tusnined S1in
2556 - flagu  : feheddansinaienla senanain
U3 ngemnwdseiudin e ()
2552 - flaqiu - nTMEUIMIANALEDY

U3 ngemnwdseiudin e ()

2550 - 2555 - grhwddanslug semanaa

U3 ngemnwdseiudin e ()
2546 - 2550 : gewemaemla aenInain

V3 npsnwdsziudia e
nmstioKuluusen
~laifi-

Education / Training

e Master of Science (Operations Research), National Institute of
Development Administration

e Bachelor of Science, in Mathematics, Kasetsart University

e Certified Financial Planner (CFP), Financial Planning Standard
Board, USA

e Certificate of Marketing Strategies, Limra International Inc.

e Certificate of Actuarial Courses 1991, Singapore Actuarial
Society and Singapore Insurance Institute.

Work Experience
November 2013 - present : Member of the Good Corporate
Governance Committee,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public
Company Limited
September 2013 - present : Director, BLA Insurance Broker
Company Limited
: Senior Executive Vice President,
Marketing Division
Bangkok Life Assurance Public
Company Limited
: Member of the Risk Management
Committee, Bangkok Life Assurance
Public Company Limited

2013 - present

2009 - present

2007 - 2012 : Executive Vice President, Marketing
Division, Bangkok Life Assurance
Public Company Limited

2003 - 2007 : Senior Vice President, Marketing

Division, Bangkok Life Assurance
Company Limited

Shareholdings in the Company

None.
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Mr. Sanor Thampipattanakul (50 Years old)

Senior Executive Vice President, Investment Division /

Company Secretary / Member of the Investment Committee /

Member of the Risk Management Committee /

Member of the Good Corporate Governance Committee
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ﬂm’gﬁﬁ Chartered Financial Analyst (CFA), Association of
Investment Management and Research, USA

ﬂm’gﬁﬁ Certified Financial Planner (CFP), Financial Planning
Standard Board, USA
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Education / Training

e Master of Economics, Western Michigan University, USA

e Bachelor of Business Administration, Kasetsart University

e Chartered Financial Analyst (CFA), Association of Investment
Management and Research, USA

e Certified Financial Planner (CFP), Financial Planning Standard

Board, USA

e Certificate of Audit Committee Program (ACP), Class of
19/2006, Thai Institute of Directors Association

e Certificate of Directors Accreditation Program (DAP), Class of
64/2006, Thai Institute of Directors Association

e Certificate of Effective Minutes Taking (EMT), Class of 4/2005,
Thai Institute of Directors Association

Work Experience
November 2013 - present

August 2013 - present

2013 - present

2009 - present

2008 - present

2007 - 2012

2003 - 2006

1997 - 2003

: Member of the Good Corporate

Governance Committee,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public
Company Limited

: Member of the Investment

Committee, Bangkok Life Assurance
Public Company Limited

. Senior Executive Vice President,

Investment Division, Bangkok Life
Assurance Public Company Limited

: Member of the Risk Management

Committee, Bangkok Life Assurance
Public Company Limited

: Company Secretary, Bangkok Life

Assurance Public Company Limited

. Executive Vice President, Investment

Division, Bangkok Life Assurance
Public Company Limited

. Senior Vice President, Investment

Division, Bangkok Life Assurance
Company Limited

. Vice President, Investment Division,

Bangkok Life Assurance
Company Limited

Shareholdings in the Company

None.
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Mrs. Oranuch Samranrit (49 Years old)
Vice President, Life Operation Division
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e Fellow, Life Management Institute, LOMA Financial service
education

e Certificate of course Underwriting Life and Health Insurance,
LOMA

e Associate, Customer Service, LOMA
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Education / Training

e Master of Business Administration, Ramkhamhaeng University

e Bachelor of Business Administration (B.B.A.), Public Relation,
Ramkhamhaeng University

e Fellow, Life Management Institute, LOMA Financial service
education

e Certificate of course Underwriting Life and Health Insurance,
LOMA

e Associate, Customer Service, LOMA

Work Experience

. Vice President, Life Operation Division,
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company
Limited

2013 - present

2012 - 2013 . Vice President, Policy Owner Service
Department, Bangkok Life Assurance Public
Company Limited

2006 - 2011 : Assistant Vice President, Bancassurance

Policy Section, Bangkok Life Assurance
Public Company Limited

Shareholdings in the Company

None.
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Ms. Suchinda Leartkiatmongkol (55 Years old)

Senior Vice President, Information Technology Division
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Education / Training

e Master of Science - Computer Information System (MS CIS),
Assumption University

e Bachelor of Accountancy (B.Acc - Accounting),
Ramkhamhaeng University

Work Experience

2013 - Present :

2012 - 2013

2009 - 2011

2006 - 2008

Senior Vice President, Information Technology
Division, Bangkok Life Assurance Public

Company Limited

: Senior Vice President - IT, Thai Cardif Life

Assurance Public Company Limited

: Senior Vice President- Special Project, Thai

Reinsurance Public Company Limited

. IT Director, CIGNA Insurance Public Company

Limited

Shareholdings in the Company

None.
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Ms. Jaruwan Limkhunnadhammo (34 Years old)

Senior Vice President, Accounting and Finance Division
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Education / Training

e Master of Business Administration, Thammasat University

e Bachelor of Accounting (First Class Honors), Thammasat
University

e Bachelor of Economics, Ramkhamhaeng University

Work Experience

March 2012 - present : Senior Vice President, Finance and
Accounting Division, Bangkok Life
Assurance Public Company Limited

: Director, BLA Insurance Broker
Company Limited

. Audit Manager, Ernst & Young
Global Limited, Thailand

December 2012 - present

April 2002 - February 2012

Shareholdings in the Company

None.
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Shareholder Structure
The following are the ten largest shareholders of our stocks
as of 27" December 2013

srwodtioRus1ulned 10 Suduusn

10 Largest Shareholders

dadounistioRu (%)
Percentage of Shares

1. MITSUBISHI UFJ GLOBAL CUSTODY S.A.* 24.37
2. u5En Jaulanunils iin Wattanasophonpanich Co., Ltd. 1317
3. BUIAINFINNW NN (NABU) Bangkok Bank Public Co., Ltd. 7.66
4. 38N npewmwdseiude e (o) Bangkok Insurance Public Co., Ltd. 463
5. Usn Ineduifiens aiia Thai NVDR Co., Ltd. 3.94
6. wwA3 lanunily Mr. Chatri Sophonpanich 3.77
7. U3 agymslaade iin Jatubhut Holding Co., Ltd. 3.71
8. Uswn 1Suaale Taanv Wszwealny) $iin MSI Holdings (Thailand) Co., Ltd. 3.37
9. wday Tancundl Mr. Choedchu Sophonpanich 2.71
10. nawnuidafmaleiuscesen Bualuang Long-term Mutual fund 2.57

* 1590 fddouladl Buthsud $im foviuu3Em ngomnuseiugin S1in () iy MITSUBISHI UFJ GLOBAL CUSTODY SA.
* Nippon Life Insurance Limited is the shareholder of Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited via MITSUBISHI UFJ GLOBAL CUSTODY S.A.
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Management Structure

The management structure of Bangkok Life Assurance
Public Co., Ltd. comprises the Board of Directors and
various subcommittees, namely the Executive Board of
Directors, the Audit Committee, the Risk Management
Committee, the Nominating and Remuneration Committee,
the Investment Committee and, the Good Corporate
Governance Committee. All subcommittee members are
appointed by the Board of Directors to oversee important
issues and other work delegated by the Board of Directors.
Details of the Company’s management structure are as
followed:

Board of Directors and sub-committees

1. Board of Directors

By the regulations of the Company, the Committee shall
consist of not less than 5 and not less than half of the total
directors, must be residents in the Kingdom of Thailand. At
each shareholder meeting, if the Board of Directos cannot
be divided equally into three parts, the remainders of the
committees must resign from the position in which
considers from the number closest to one to three of the
remainders. Operation Directors duties are to comply with
laws and regulations and Company's objectives, including
resolutions of the shareholders' meeting with integrity,
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taking into account the best interests of the Company
and was assigned to the Company management, and to
conduct by authorized instructions, such as the president
and committees, etc.

Current Board of Directors is comprised of 15 directors, one
executive who is the President, and 14 non-executive
directors, of which 5 are independent directors. 12 of the
committees must be resident in the Kingdom of Thailand
which is more than half of the total committees, according
to the following list;

s1eFonssuns g Director Position

1. weday Taneundla 1J3851UNTINNTT 1. Mr.Choedchu Sophonpanich Chairman of the Board
2. a1.A3 M3 N3INNIBETE 2. Dr.Siri Ganjarerndee Independent Director
3. WBFUNT aaNUWdl N3INMIDATY 3. Mr.Sunthorn Arunanondchai Independent Director
4. wnpynlu NFI NIINNIBETE 4. Mr.Pramote Pasuwat Independent Director
5. Wpdssivg senaseynd N3INNIBATE 5. Mr.Pradit Rodloytuk Independent Director
6. UWANAY gm‘ﬁuu‘ﬁ N3NNIV 6. Mrs.Komkai Thusaranon Independent Director
7. wed lanuwiy N353 7. Mr.Chai Sophonpanich Director

8. el lanouwils NIINMT 8. Mr.Chone Sophonpanich Director

9. wwgmne Biand N353 9. Mr.Yutaka Idegushi Director

10. wenled 1 NIINMT 10. Mr.Naoki Ban Director

1. weniad w‘,gﬂz N3NNI 11. Mr.Takeshi Fukuda Director

12, wedadl unwilioy N93NN3 12. Mrs.Ruchanee Nopmuang Director

13, UNEIAT iuﬂzg‘ﬂ NIINMT 13. Mrs.Savitri Ramyarupa Director

14. wetlszlwassa Runse NIINNT 14. Mrs.Prapaivan Limsong Director

15. WaEINadl AvANRY n3JuNg 15. Ms.Pochanee Kongkalai Director

lagdwiziauy sssndwmuna gEiegianislngela
fEMIaIU FmthfileanymInnznIsams
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°
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waznemiad Woe: savauavaefiodadoniu

Mr.Sanor Thampipattanakul, Senior Executive Vice President
of the Investment Division, acts as the Committees Secretary.

Directors with Signing Authority

The Company’s authorized signatories are any two of the
following: Mr. Choedchu Sophonpanich, Mr. Chai Sophonpanich,
Mr. Chone Sophonpanich, Mr. Siri Ganjarerndee, Mrs. Savitri
Ramyarupa, Mrs. Komkai Thusaranon, and Mr. Takeshi Fukuda.
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Authority, Duties and Responsibilities of the Board of

Directors

1. Ensure that administration and management of the
Company complies with all applicable legislation, with the
Company’s objectives and regulations and with resolutions
passed lawfully by the shareholders. Act with honesty and
integrity, and always put the Company’s interests first and
foremost.

2. Formulate the Company’s objectives, strategies, policies
and financial budgets. Monitor and control the Company’s
administration and management to comply with approved
policies.

3. Review the Company’s organizational structure and appoint
as deemed appropriate Members of the Executive Board
of Directors, Members of the Audit Committee, Members
of the Risk Management Committee, Members of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Members of
the Investment Committee, Members of the Good
Corporate Governance Committee, the Company’s
President, and Members of other Committees.

4. Deliberate on and amend the list of directors who act as
the Company’s authorized signatories and / or have the
authority to sign legal documents on behalf of the Company
as well as amending rules and regulations governing
directors’ use of their signatory power.

Board of Directors’ Meeting

Board of Directors has scheduled formal meetings of Board
of Directors in advance throughout the year so that all
directors can arrange their schedules to attend each
meeting and extra meetings can be added as prior to
necessity. The Board of Directors Secretary will send
notices of meetings and agendas to each director at least 7
days before the meeting so that all directors have sufficient
time to prepare before the meeting. However, each director
may propose suggestions to the agenda of the meeting by
sending notifications to the Secretary of Board of Directors.

In 2013, the Board of Directors held a total of 6 regular
meetings with agendas and details of attendance as
followed:



s1eFonssuMs chumud nstansouds:gu ga32s:NssIcurul
Director Position Board of Directors Meeting Tenure Period
1. wedey lanouniy YIeBUNTINMT 6/6 27 .8, 2555 — 1.8, 2558
Mr. Choedchu Sophonpanich ~ Chairman of the Board of Directors 6/6 27" April 2012 — April 2015
2. A9, @3 MIRIA NIINNTDNTE 6/6 26 3.8, 2556 — L8, 2559
Dr. Siri Ganjarerndee Independent Director 6/6 26" April 2013 — April 2016
3. WEFUNT BNUIEY NITWMIDNIE 5/6 26 Lu.bl. 2554 — Lu.b. 2557
Mr. Sunthorn Arunanondchai Independent Director 5/6 26" April 2011 — April 2014
4. U luy Ws’\g’ﬁ'ﬁl NIINNTDFTE 6/6 26 \N.8. 2554 — L.y, 2557
Mr. Pramote Pasuwat Independent Director 6/6 26" April 2011 — April 2014
5. welszhng senasend NIINNIDAIL 6/6 26 1.8, 2554 — 1.8, 2557
Mr. Pradit Rodloytuk Independent Director 6/6 26" April 2011 — April 2014
6. UNANAY gfﬁ']uuﬁ* N3INMIDETY 3/6 26 Lu.2. 2556 — 1.8, 2559
Mrs. Komkai Thusaranon* Independent Director 3/6 26" April 2013 — April 2016
7. wede lanouwdy N3NNI 5/6 26 .8, 2556 — Lu.y. 2559
Mr. Chai Sophonpanich Director 5/6 26" April 2013 — April 2016
8. wnlyu Tanuwily NIINMI 6/6 26 1.8, 2554 — .8, 2557
Mr. Chone Sophonpanich Director 6/6 26" April 2011 — April 2014
9. By BLAND N3NNI 4/6 27 .8, 2555 — L., 2558
Mr. Yutaka Idegushi Director 4/6 27" April 2012 — April 2015
10. W led N3NNI 5/6 27 .8, 2555 — L.y, 2558
Mr. Naoki Ban Director 5/6 27" April 2012 — April 2015
1. wemiad yWoaz* N3IINNI 4/6 26 1.8, 2556 — 1.8, 2559
Mr. Takeshi Fukuda* Director 4/6 26" April 2013 — April 2016
12, vo5atl uwiiiag NIINNT 6/6 27 1.8, 2555 — LY. 2558
Mrs. Ruchanee Nopmuang Director 6/6 27" April 2012 — April 2015
13, UNEING RELEER) N3NNI 4/6 27 .8, 2555 — Lu.y. 2558
Mrs. Savitri Ramyarupa Director 4/6 27" April 2012 — April 2015
14. meﬂszlwaﬁm BEGEN N3NNI 6/6 26 .8, 2554 — .8, 2557
Mrs. Prapaivan Limsong Director 6/6 26" April 2011 — April 2014
15. WNENWAM  ANANRY * N3NNI 4/6 26 1.2, 2556 — 1.8, 2559
Ms. Pochanee Kongkalai* Director 4/6 26" April 2013 — April 2016

vanewn : * [dSumsuwsiviaidunssnmsudsn Waiuil 26 wmneu 2556

Remark : * Appointed as Director on 26" April 2013
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Functions from the past year
In the past year,
strategies, directions, plans and goals for the Company,
including monitoring operations according to plans and
budget to achieve the objectives and practices in
compliance policies, regulations and any other
associated rules, managed risks to a reasonable level under
the legal framework, objectives and resolutions of the
shareholders' meeting with honesty and regards to
the best interests of the Company, hereby with
responsibility to all shareholders and stakeholders, in
additions to achieve efficiency, effectiveness, transparency
and accountability.

the Board of Directors convened

laws,

Performance Evaluation of the Board

In order to adhere to the principles of Good Corporate
Governance, the Board of Directors have determined a
yearly evaluation of the performance in the form of
individualized assessment. A self-assessment assigned by
each director and an evaluation of the performance of the
Board of Directors as a whole. The Chairman of the
Nominating and Remuneration Committee evaluate and
will escalate the results of the analysis to implement

suggestions for further improvement.

Committee's Trainings

The Company encourages the Committees to gain skills and
knowledge by training to increase the principles of Good
Corporate Governance. And also the role of the Board of
Directors should be effective and ethical manner which in
2013, the Committee was on a training course of Institute of
Directors, Thailand (IOD), Mrs. Savitri Ramyarupa has
completed Director Certification Program (DCP) course, and
currently there are directors who are attending the training
courses related to their roles (DCP, DAP, ACP, RCP), a total
of 9 out of 15.

Independent Director Definition

The Company's Independent Director team consists of 5
people from the total of 15, which is 1 out of 3 of all
members, as defined in accordance with Good Corporate
Governance principles of the Stock Exchange of Thailand
and the requirements of the Capital Market Supervisory
Board and the Notification of the Capital Market Supervisory
Board No0.4/2552, in replied to application of offer for Sale
of Newly Issued Shares (No.2) approval as followed;



1. fingsumsdaseeteties 1 Tu 3 PR9RIUIUNTINMINVING
PpausEm wadavlitasnin 3 au

2. nssumadasesazaudaadulymuvdninasinesalud

(1) fevubiiuovas 1 ﬁlﬂ\aﬁi’mauﬁuﬁﬁﬁm%aaﬂLﬁmﬁv’\mm
2ovL3EN USEnive) vdinges Ui ffieviunelval
viagfisunanuguuousyn il iusunsiosiu
maqpﬁﬁLﬁ'm*ﬁawaomiumiﬁmziﬂﬂﬁ’m fe

2) Liduvsaiasdunssunsnfiginsinusmsenu NNy

Wiy fiuSnnd [fSudeulsy wiegiiswnamuey
YpeUstn USEmival USsnees U3ty Uitmdaneaneu
Weniu vdedterunelnn dhuuseldiunnnsidnso
sunanmudlitoanii 2 9

3) Litfuyaaaidanudnwusmeanelain wielawnis
sanzioumangrang ludnsusiidudaansm gawses
fifoy wazyms TwisdmRTaYRs B9 e
vunelvg) gisnnamuen vieyaaaiiazldsumsiaue

va o av o a o 0

Wiihfuamaviedfisnemuasesismdesingey

(4) Isiﬁw%aLﬂﬂﬁmmﬁuﬂ’uﬁ‘mquiﬁaﬁw%ﬂ’w u3snlna)

Vitndes vt dieviunelng wiediisnamunn
2pu3m ludnsausfiondunadaenemsliinsuanu
othvdaszaavau s liifuvdeianfugdevudifie
wiagdsunamuauuasfanuduusmegsiany
Ui vidvival vidvdes uiEnsw ffevdunelng
wiagfidunamuansoswisn uusazldduainniad
dnpuzdonanmudldtosndt 2 9

(5) Biduniowmedudaeuiayfaedsn visnlvg U3

gor vt fieunslng viedidnnamunnsos
Ui uaslddudfiounde flsmnamuan nis
udruzavdninnuseuind Felifasudydvesuisgm

' v v val

Vinlva uSEmgen uSEvsan dfevunelng wiedd
grunamuanzesuiEngIiney Viuusazldduainms
fisnwouzdonaanuaalaidesndy 2 1

1. The Independent Directors must be at least one in third
of the total directors of the Company but not less than 3.

2. The Independent Directors, each of whom must meet the
following criteria;

(1)

Must not hold more than 1 percent of the total shares
with voting rights of the Company, the parent company,
subsidiaries, associates, major shareholders, or any
controlling person of the Company, including the
shares held by related persons of the independent
director as well.

Has ever been appointed a director,
involvement, employee, staff, advisor who receives
salary, or any controlling person of the Company, its
subsidiaries, parent company, subsidiary, affiliate,
same, or major shareholder unless the matter has
been completely cleared from the manner for not
less than 2 years.

Must not be biological related or involved in any legal
registrations, as a parent, spouse, sibling, child, spouse's
child, including executives and major shareholders.
Control authority or persons to be nominated as
executive or controlling person of the Company or its
subsidiaries.

Has never have a business relationship with the
Company, its parent company, subsidiaries, associates,
major shareholders or controlling person of the
Company in a manner that could interfere with their
independent judgment. Not being or having been a
shareholder after the transaction or authority having
control of the business relationship with the Company,
its parent company, subsidiaries, associates, major
shareholders or any controlling person of the Company
unless the matter has been completely cleared from
the manner for not less than 2 years.

Has never been an auditor of the Company, its parent
company, subsidiaries, associates, major shareholders
or any controlling person of the Company, and not as
a significant shareholder, control authority or partners
of the audit firm which is the auditor of the Company,
its parent company, subsidiaries, associates, major
shareholders or authorized under the control of the
Company will cease to exist unless the matter has
been completely cleared from the manner for not less
than 2 years.

executive
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(6) Has never been a provider of any professions, includes
serving as legal counsel or financial advisor receiving
2 million Baht per year from the Company's subsidiaries,
associates, major shareholders or any controlling
person of the Company, and not as a significant
shareholder. Control authority or partners Professional
service providers as well unless the matter has been
completely cleared from the manner for not less than
2 years.

(7) Has never been appointed as a representative of the
directors of the Company, major shareholders or
shareholders who are related to the major shareholders.

(8) Do not operate with the same nature and in competition
to the business of the Company or its subsidiaries or
not is a significant partner in the partnership, directors
or executive involvements, employees, staffs, advisors
who receive a regular salary, or holds more than 1
percent of the total shares with voting rights of another
company that operating business with the same
nature and in competition to the business of the
Company or its subsidiaries.

(9) Do not have characteristics that make it impossible
to comment freely about the operations of the
Company.

Selection of the Board of Directors

The Nomination and Compensation Committee selects
those candidates who have capability, experience in various
businesses, moral conduct and good attitude towards the
organization, matured and dedicated professionals who are
willing to devote their time and knowhow for the progress
of the Company.

2. Executive Board of Directors
The Executive Board of Director comprises 6 directors and
holds at least 1 meeting a month is as followed;
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Director

Position

1. wedny lanouwily dawsunssumavivs 1

. Mr. Choedchu Sophonpanich

Chairman of the Executive Board of Directors

2. UNANANY gﬂ‘i’luuﬁ N3INNTVIMT 2. Mrs. Komkai Thusaranon Director
3. A9.A% MIRIA N3INNTUIINT 3. Dr. Siri Ganjarerndee Director
4. weaning suesgy NIINMIVINT 4. Mrs. Savitri Ramyarupa Director
5. weniad Wnae NINMILINS 5. Mr. Takeshi Fukuda Director
6. wielwu Tanuwily NFIUMILINT 6. Mr. Chone Sophonpanich Director
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Mr. Sanor Thampipattanakul,

Senior Executive Vice

President of the Investment Division, acts as Secretary of
the Executive Board of Directors.

Authority, Duties and Responsibilities of the Executive
Board of Directors

1.

Administer and manage the Company’s operations in
accordance with objectives, regulations, resolutions of
shareholders’ meetings or any policies or orders approved
by the Board of Directors. Approve and/or endorse any
activities necessary for general
management of the Company. Furthermore, the Executive
Board of Directors has the duty to scrutinize matters for
approval and/or endorsement of the Board of Directors
as mandated in the Board of Directors’ regulations and
orders as well as to implement orders of the Board of
Directors as needed.

administration and

. Carry out the following activities necessary for the

Company’s operations and submit proposals for these
activities for approval of the Board of Directors:
(1.) Policies, objectives, and annual plans;
(2.) The Company’s annual financial budget;
(8.) Structure for employee salaries and perks
commensurate with the work undertaken

. Authorized for recruitment, appointment, promotion,

demotion or reduction in the level and/or positions,
cut or deduct wage, consider the merits discipline action
to award bonuses and termination of employees and
executives, as assigned from the Board of Directors.

. Approve contracts for procurement, employment, rent of

the Company’s assets to others, rent of assets from others,
and charitable donations in accordance with the authority
framework as approval by the Board of Directors.
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5. Authority to operate or cancel any branches of the
Company, includes provide consideration of agreement in
issue new insurance policies.

6. Appoint subcommittees and/or working groups and/or any
individual to scrutinize issues/information to be presented
to the Board of Directors or to carry out any activities that
are beneficial to the duties of the Board of Directors or
to carry out assignments that have been delegated in
accordance with the authority entrusted to the Board of
Directors.

Functions from the past year

In 2013, the Executive Board of Directors has been meeting
once a month, total of 12 meetings to control and monitor
the operations of the Company in various fields and also
consider to approve important transactions assigned by the
Board of Directors. It also helps scrutinize issues with
strategy for implementations, budget allocation and resources
to be presented to the Board of Directors for approval.

The Audit Committee

The Audit Committee consists of 3 independent directors
who are qualified in accordance with the notification of the
Capital Market Tor Chor. 28/2551, must be knowledgeable
and experienced to be able to act as Directors and
being at least an audit committee with knowledge
and understanding and experience in accounting and
finance as well. Meetings must be held at least 4 times a
year.
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Director Position
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1. Mr. Sunthorn Arunanondchai Chairman of the Audit Committee

2. wisUnluy wiin NIINMIATINTOL

2. Mr. Pramote Pasuwat Member of the Audit Committee
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3. Mr. Pradit Rodloytuk Member of the Audit Committee
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Mr. Prathan Khachitviwat, Vice President of Internal Audit
Department, acts as Secretary of the Committee.
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Authority, Duties and Responsibilities of the Audit

Committee

1. Ensure that the Company’s financial reports are accurate
and provide sufficient information.

2. Ensure that the Company has appropriate and effective
internal control and auditing systems, and monitor the
independence of the internal audit officers as well as
approving the transfer, appointment and dismissal of
managers of internal audit officers and other officers with
internal auditing responsibility.

3. Ensure that the Company complies with the Securities and
Exchange Law, regulations of the Stock Exchange of
Thailand, all legislations pertaining to the life insurance
industry and all other applicable legislation.

4. Consider, select and nominate the Company’s external
auditors, propose appropriate remuneration for external
auditors and attend least one meeting in a year with the
external auditors without members of the Company’s
management.

5. Review all relevant transactions and transactions with
potential conflicts of interest to comply with the Securities
and Exchange Law and regulations of the Stock Exchange
of Thailand and ensure that all transactions are rational
and in the best interests of the Company.

6. Prepare the Audit Committee’s report, which will be signed
by the Chairman of the Audit Committee and published
in the Company Annual Report.

7. Perform any other tasks as assigned by the Company’s
Board of Directors and consented by the Audit Committee.

4. Risk Management Committee
The Risk Management Committee comprises 5 directors and
executive officers and holds at least 4 meetings in a year.
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Director Position

1. W luy wdn Y5 NTINMIVINTANNLEEY

1. Mr. Pramote Pasuwat Chairman of the Risk

Management Committee

2. wemiad Wnae NITUMIVINIANNLEEN

2. Mr. Takeshi Fukuda Member of the Risk

Management Committee

3. WNIM UIATLRA NTINMIUINTANULELY

3. Mrs. Jarupa Jemvitiled Member of the Risk

Management Committee

4. wpFaedna Juanusina NIINMIVINIANNLTLY

e

4. Mr. Ruangsak Panyabodegun Member of the Risk

Management Committee

5. WBLENG STINRAAILNS NTINMIVINIANNLTLY

5. Mr. Sanor Thampipattanakul Member of the Risk

Management Committee
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Mrs. Sasitorn Thitipakaikaew, Vice President of Risk
Management, acts as Secretary of the Risk Management

Committee.

Authority, Duties and Responsibilities of the Risk

Management Committee

1. Set the policy framework and strategy for risk management
by prescribing, evaluating, following up, reporting and
controlling risk to comply with all new legislations, orders,
decrees, rules and standards issued by the public sector.

2. Consider the appropriateness of the Company’s risk
management policies and risk management systems,
including efficiency and effectiveness of the system and
compliance with set policies and summarize its findings
and report regularly to the Board of Directors.

5. Nominating and Remuneration Committee
The Nominating and Remuneration Committee comprises
4 directors and holds at least 2 meetings in a year.
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Director Position

1. A9.A3 Maadud UILHUNITNNTHIIN 1. Dr. Siri Ganjarerndee Chairman of the Nominating and

LRZNTUIAIADULNU

Remuneration Committee

2. ety lanouwily NITNNIFIINN 2. Mr. Chai Sophonpanich Member of the Nominating and

LAZWINTUIAIADL ULNU

Remuneration Committee

3. UEMLAE Wugﬂ: NITNNIFTIN 3. Mr. Takeshi Fukuda Member of the Nominating and

LATNIUIANADULNY

Remuneration Committee

4. udpdl uwilioy NITNNIFIIN 4. Mrs. Ruchanee Nopmuang Member of the Nominating and

LRZNINTUIAIADULNU

Remuneration Committee
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Mrs. Ussnee Suntarotok, Vice President of Human
Resources Department, acts as Secretary of the Nominating

and Remuneration Committee.

Authority, Duties and Responsibilities of the Nominating

and Remuneration Committee

1.Seek and select capable candidates to replace the
Directors, who have completed their term, resigned or
have been discharged from the position, and propose for
the approval of the Board of Directors and/or in a
shareholders’ meeting as stipulated in the Company’s
regulation.

2.Seek and select capable candidates to replace the
President and the Deputy Executive Officers, who have
completed their term, resigned or have been discharged,
and propose for the approval of the Board of Directors.

3. Determine the criteria for compensation and other benefits
of the Directors and others holding higher positions or
the equivalent of the Deputy Executive Officers for the
approval of the Board of Directors and/or in shareholders’
meetings as stipulated in the Company’s regulations.

4. Undertake any other tasks assigned by the Board of
Directors.
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6. Investment Committee

The Investment Committee comprises of 4 directors and
executive officers who are qualified of the
declaration, commission and promote business investment
in the insurance business of Life Insurance Corporation Act
2013 to a person with knowledge, specialization and
experienced with investment management, risk management
or analyze securities for at least 3 years as a director of
investment and arrange meetings regularly on a monthly
basis.

in all
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Director Position

1. wedey lanuwils UsepUAMZNTINMIANNU

Mr. Choedchu Sophonpanich ~ Chairman of

the Investment Committee

2. A9.A3 MIRIA NITINNIIRNNU Dr. Siri Ganjarerndee Member of

the Investment Committee
3. welyu lanaunily NITNMIAIU Mr. Chone Sophonpanich Member of

the InvestmentCommittee
4. WNYLEUIE ﬁﬁuﬁﬁmuqa NITNMIAINU Mr. Sanor Thampipattanakul Member of

the Investment Committee
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Ms. Chollada Sophonpanich, Vice President of Equity
Investment Department, acts as Secretary of the Investment

Committee.

Authority, Duties and Responsibilities of the Investment

Committee

1. Select investment policy for overall risk management
policy and appropriate risk management process resulting
from the investment.

2. Approve the investment plans.

3. Monitoring the investment and provide appropriate internal
control systems.

4. Manage the investment of the Company, procedures on
investment oversight and governance.

5. Manage business transparency and prevent conflicts of
interests.

6. Acknowledged results of the investment of the Commission
regularly and supervise the other business of the Company
according to its policy.

7. Framework performance and reports to the Board of
Directors regularly.
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Functions from the past year

In 2013, the Investment Committee has set policies and
investment guidelines of risk management policies and
processes to manage risks arising from the Company's
investment by considering various important factors both
domestic and international which may adversely affect any
investments, as well as to define and modify the investment
strategies to be consistent and appropriate to the changing
market conditions, the Investment Committee has approved
and/or approval of policies that are important to corporate
strategy, company's business plan, budget and resource
allocation prior to submission to the Board of Directors for
consideration. The Investment Committees monitor and
control operations to achieve the goals and in accordance
with the policy framework that has been approved by the
Board of Directors.

7. Good Corporate Governance Committee

The Good Corporate Governance Committee comprises 4
directors and executive officers and holds at least 4
meetings in a year.

S19FaNSSUNIS AUKUI

Director Position

1. AUANAE gfﬁmuﬁ YILHIUALZNTINNG 1.

mMiuguanansng

Mrs. Komkai Thusaranon

Chairman of the Good Corporate

Governance Committee

2. aunmiad Wpas nIIMIMNY 2.

Mr. Takeshi Fukuda

Member of the Good Corporate

@Ltaﬁﬂm’l‘iﬁﬁ Governance Committee

3. @mﬁao?’fnﬁ HJyudna N3INNIAAL 3. Mr. Ruangsak Panyabodegun Member of the Good Corporate
@Ltaﬁﬂm’l‘iﬁﬁ Governance Committee

4. ANLEWE SITNARRIUNG N3INNIAAL 4. Mr. Sanor Thampipattanakul Member of the Good Corporate
@Ltaﬁﬂm’l‘iﬁﬁ Governance Committee

lapfl guimsadnmdunmsujofvu i weiynis
AMENTINMIMNLAUARINITIA

Head of Compliance Officer, acts as Secretary of the Good
Corporate Governance Committee.

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.
ANNUAL REPORT 2013




[AsJasugionulaN1sInNIs

Shareholder and Management Structure

gauizasantini uazANSuAnTaUIeIANENIINT
miuguaiansia

1susulenns duunh fowausuuy wnURTRAETUMS
mifuguaiamsfia sioAmuznsTIMILIEN

Aol uumeidunsiaanansafanmuguansuia
vwesuivn Wifuldmamanmsmiuguaianisidons
sonfuihiuniewienuiifisdesnenuanuAuniuaz
namsUfRnue Az INMUEINATIAsim LT
AuznINMSIAUgUaRaNsARatnsasinIaND
NUMULUININENNIN I AU LaRaN137 AapvuFEm

N

w

a wa v

atwahians aWasardsviuuwUfiRana wazdolaus
S N A G P e S A AL R

SN

_asiasumamsunsinussslumshiguafamsiia Ty
fdnlamnsziuuazinaluneUfin
usvdsanzugatos  Wievhwihistusyumsiiogua
Aamsfildmuaamanseas

)]

myvimihiizesanznssumMsmAuguaiantsfia TN
AnznsIIMIhiuguaiameia dadadotuil 13 woedmeu
2556 Tasfimsuszgnadousnluiuil 6 Sunew 2556 aimua
ulnewnyfifiiedumshiuguafiamsiis uazthiauasie
AMZNITNNTUIEN

LRIYMTLTEN

fiuszguanznIsumIiin afell 2/2551 Feuszaadedui
8 ey 2551 [dusvialyl weimne sysufiauna 1
wawnsuisn TaeldfmhiaudisvualiTuwsssodoel
NANMSWILRZARANANTSNG @UTUT 4) W.A. 2551 SInTTalNA
msdszgnasigieiu Yszanamznssums lasfamuuay
Yszaunulduisnijufmuafausnisunsuazafidssyy
dfefu  gqualdlinsawedoyanevuassuimnazesuism
muszidsuuazdavuasehenuNIMs  wazinrednans
fugdoium Wiwldsunswandene elidulumamanns
miuquaiansfid SnivguafianssnuaznIRnausnvey

a

AuznsmMs fusziflasdommuneazidoannglulseih
ANSHUIYNT

usSEn nsainwusznAudsn 41a (unigu)
s1931uUs:i10 2556

70

Authority, Duties and Responsibilities of the Good

Corporate Governance Committee

1. Suggest policy, advice, recommendations, and guidelines
on good corporate governance to the Board of Directors.

2. Arrange approaches to be able to monitor the performance
of the Company according to the principles of good
governance institutions or agencies, report progress and
performance to the Board of Directors after each
Committee meeting consistently.

3. Review the principles of good corporate governance of
the Company invariably to be consistent with international
practice and suggestions of the institution or any associated
agencies.

4. Promote the dissemination of a culture of good corporate
governance to be understood across all levels and effective
in practice.

5. Appointed sub groups to support good governance as
appropriate.

Functions from the past year

Good Corporate Governance Committee was established on
13" November 2013. The first meeting on 6" December
2013 to set up policy guidelines on good corporate
governance and presented to the Board of Directors.

Company Secretary

According to the Board of Directors Meeting No.2/2008 held
on April 8, 2008, the Board of Directors has appointed Mr.
Sanor Thampipattanakul as the Company Secretary. The
duties of the Company Secretary as defined in the
Securities and Exchange Act (No.4) BE. 2551. Including
organize the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders, the
meeting of Committees and coordination of the Company,
compliance with the resolutions of the Committee and
resolutions of shareholders' meeting, ensure that the
disclosure of information report in behalf of the Company
by the rules and regulations of the Government and
communicate with shareholders to inform their rights in
order to comply with good corporate governance principles.
And also manages in activities and trainings of Directors. A
brief history which details appeared in the Executive
Officer’s biographies.
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Executive Officers
As of January 1%, 2014, the Company has 6 executive

mmwmuﬁwialﬂﬁ officers as followed;
s1eFoduss kU Executive Officer Position
1. wwlsy Tanmuwdia nﬁums@'ﬁ’mmﬂmﬁ 1. Mr. Chone Sophonpanich President

2. weFavind Jyanudna

e

ATegdanislvgenyla
fEMINAIn

Executive Vice President,
Marketing Division

2. Mr. Ruangsak Panyabodegun

3. WHLEWE ITNANAUNR Aregdanislvaen;la

3. Mr. Sanor Thampipattanakul Executive Vice President,

a1uNIAVNU Investment Division
4. WNDIYY zﬁ‘mng‘% ;j' NWIEMs edseiudia 4. Mrs. Oranuch Sumranrit Vice President,
Life Operation Division
5. uwamgIum aAfigsfivena Q’aﬁmsmimﬂa Ms. Suchinda Leartkiatmongkol Senior Vice President,
sewaluladmsaumne Information Technology
Division
6. UWENMNFITIU ﬁyu@mﬁﬁﬂu w:'é"mfmn’]ia’rﬂa 6. Ms. Jaruwan Limkhunnadhammo  Senior Vice President,
e BLaznItu Finance and Accounting

Division
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i [Susyiananznssnms

Authority, Duties and Responsibilities of the President

1. Administer and manage the Company’s operations in
accordance with objectives, regulations, resolutions of
meetings or any policies or orders approved by the Board
of Directors.

2. Approve and/or endorse any activities required for general
administration and management of the Company in
accordance with the authority entrusted to the President.

3. Employ, appoint, remove or transfer an employee; promote
or demote the rank and/or position of an employee, reduce
employee salaries, deliberate on good behavior and
breaches of code of conduct, award prizes and bonuses,
and dismiss any employee holding the rank and/or position
which is the same as or lower than Assistant Vice President,
including an insurance sales agent of any rank and/or
position.

4. Approve contracts for procurement, employment, rent of
the Company’s assets to others, rent of assets from others,
and charitable donations in accordance with the authority
of the President as approved by the Board of Directors.

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.
ANNUAL REPORT 2013
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5. Report the following information to the Executive Board
of Directors:

(1) The Company’s quarterly and annual operating results
compared with the Company’s set objectives;

(2) The Company’s investment results, including a
monthly evaluation; and

(3) Other operating results approved by the Executive
Board of Directors.

6. Operations and/or transactions approved for implementation
by the President must not be any operation and/or
transaction that would lead the President or any persons
empowered by the President to undertake activities in
which they or others have conflicts of interests or potential
conflicts of interests with the Company. Approval for such
operation and/or transaction must be presented to a
meeting of the Board of Directors and/or a shareholders’
meeting for deliberation and acknowledgment (in
compliance with the Company’s regulations and orders of
the Securities and Exchange Commission and/or the
Stock Exchange of Thailand).

Executive Officers Selection

The Company has assigned a nominating authority to seeking

the executive positions accordingly as followed;

1. The Nominating and Remuneration Committee considers
the position of President Deputy Vice President and
propose to the Board of Directors for approval in the
appointment.

2. The President considers the position of Executive Vice and
Senior Executive Vice President and proposes to the
Board of Directors for approval in the appointment.

3. The lower ranked positions, the President considers and
proposes to the Board of Directors for approval in the
appointment.

A nominating authority has to seek the candidates who have
knowledge, capability, professional experience, morality and
ethic as well as a professional in an appropriate position.
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1. Directors and Executive Officer's Remuneration

1.1 Remuneration Directors

The Remuneration of the Directors comprises of Meeting
Attendance fees, bonuses commensurate with duties and
responsibilities undertaken and on par with those of
leading companies and in the same business group. The
common shareholders’ meeting no. 1/2013 on April 26",
2013 approved remuneration to the Directors not
exceeding 14 million Baht. Total remuneration paid out
to the Directors in 2013 amounted to 12,930,000 Baht.
Remuneration details is on Page 75.

1.2 Remuneration of the Executive Officers

The Remuneration of the Executive Officers comprises of
salaries and annual bonuses which correspond with work
performance and are comparable to those of companies
in the same group business, and in proportion with growth
in profitability and business value which have been
satisfactory in inspiring the Executive Officers to perform
and achieve their goals. The remuneration paid out to 6
executive officers in 2013 amounted to 37,858,425 Baht.

2. Other Remunerations

2.1 Stock Options

The Company produces legal documents granting its
employees the right to buy ordinary shares according to
seniority, position and responsibility. The proportion of
stock option documents distributed to executive officers
amounted to 15 percent of all stock option documents.
2.2 Pension Fund

(See details in the Notes to Financial Statements on
page 256)

3. Dividend Policy

The Company defines policy to pays a dividend not be
less the 25 percent of net profit after corporate income
tax deducts but there must be no accumulated deficit. In
order that the Board of Directors may consider to pay
interim dividends to the shareholders when it appears
that the Company has reasonably profitable enough to
do so, and inform to the meeting of shareholders in the
next meeting.

Under the Life Insurance Act B.E.2535, after the shareholders
approved the payment of dividend the Company must be
approved from the Office of Insurance Commission (OIC.)
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Products

The Company's product strategy is to enhance the wealth
and financial security to customers in all categories,
consisting of products covering both savings and protection.
The Company provides a wide range of assurance products,
covering the protection of life-time protection (Whole Life),
short term protection (Term), for pensioners (Pension), and
savings (Endowment), which generate good returns and
business loans. Each product is developed in terms of
operative clause and payment methods for all consumers to
be able to select the suitable insurance products to suit their
individual financial planning for all age range. Our product
development will always contemplate on customers’

requirements and for the long-term business run.

Services

The Company recognizes the importance of services channel,
which include of Bancassurance, Agent channel, Direct Sales.
The Company also focuses on increasing and developing
numbers of agents and Financial Advisor team, who are
licensed by the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC)
to help disseminate the integrated financial planning
concepts in order to meet the increasing needs of customers.
The Company continues to build and develop strategies,
assurance consulting team and a knowledgeable customer
service team, by supporting the team to acquire the standard
of an outstanding representative team of THAILAND
NATIONAL QUALITY AWARDS (TNQA).

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.
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An overview of premiums and market share.

The 2013 overview of the life insurance business with
premiums totaled at 442,496.06 million Baht. An increase
from the same period last year by 13.07 percent from the
new business premiums, which is 148,136.09 million Baht,
increased growth from previous year at 13.47 percent, and
renewal year premiums of 294,359.97 million Baht at 12.86
percent increase.

Total amount of life insurance industry premiums is below
the growth rate which the Thai Life Assurance Association
predicted in early 2012 at 17.3 percent. From various
factors including the impact of the economic slowdown in
the last quarter of the year and public debts caused by the
stimulus of government effecting peoples' purchasing power
and low savings rate. Meanwhile, there are many maturity
policy but at the same time there are many policyholders
who have completed their premiums but still are in the
coverage periods.

msuEnIGySUNNFoIMITHUNEYeIssAIUs:AUFINT 2556
Table of Life Insurance Industry Premium all Channels in 2013

(Kuoe : d1uuan / Unit: Million Baht)

Jszinn FuduGu .
Yot/ -

Type Amount
esuangsfialvai 148,136.09 13.47%
New Business Premiums
L‘ijvtl’il(iialﬂ 294,359.97 12.86%
Renewal Year Premiums
Lﬁ B9 442,496.06 13.07%

Total Premiums

v o

fndaya : aananysziudinlng

Source : The Thai Life Assurance Association
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Top 10 Highest Premium companies in the market share are

Hesaluil as followed;
MsJUEQIUSEN 10 duauusn ﬁ'ULﬁasouqun
Table of Top 10 companies with highest total premium
Kuoe : &uun / unit : Million Baht
duqu usuen ll_J%EJSTU douudinann %os /-

No. Company Premium Market Share

1 wlae 110,567.83 24.99% 7.32%
AlA Co., Ltd.

2 Wavlnedsziudie 60,249.43 13.62% 23.29%
Muang Thai Life Assurance PCL.

3 Tnedsziudin 55,030.91 12.44% 12.66%
Thai Life Insurance PCL.

4 Tnewndladseiudin 45,496.46 10.28% 8.56%
SCB Life Assurance PCL.

5 nyamwlseiugiin 39,079.19 8.83% 12.81%
Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.

6 nyelng wond Yseiudin 37,730.03 8.53% 30.45%
Krungthai AXA Life Insurance PCL.

7 padud aysen Useiudin 25,090.09 5.67% 10.58%
Allianz Ayudhya Assurance PCL.

8 Inwayws Ysziudin 13,648.81 3.08% -7.78%
Ocean Life Insurance PCL.

9 W AUURY § Ussiudin 12,998.19 2.94% 14.01%
FWD Life Insurance PCL.

10 wihuBua Usziudin 10,276.13 2.32% 85.42%

Prudential Life Assurance (Thailand) PCL.

o

fandoya : aananyssiudinlng

Source : The Thai Life Assurance Association
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MSUENIUEEN 10 Suduusn RTWsSUNNSsMTHUEIEN
Table of top 10 companies with highest new business premium

Kuoe : @uun / unit : Million Baht
duau usuen lﬁa§u dauudinann %or /-

No. Company Premium Market Share

1 Wevlnesziudin 27,613.15 18.64% 27.45%
Muang Thai Life Assurance PCL.

2 wlate 26,873.43 18.14% 1417%
AlA Co., Ltd.

3 Tnewndioduseiudin 18,232.57 12.31% -2.40%
SCB Life Assurance PCL.

4 Tnpysziudin 14,769.24 9.97% 3.21%
Thai Life Insurance PCL.

5 npulng uont Ysziudin 14,610.63 9.86% 24.40%
Krungthai AXA Life Insurance PCL.

6 npnwdsEiudin 10,534.69 7.11% 20.16%
Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.

7 wiwudua Ussiudin 5,980.49 4.04% 160.17%
Prudential Life Assurance (Thailand) PCL.

8 aadud arsen Useiudin 5,897.81 3.98% 12.51%
Allianz Ayudhya Assurance PCL.

9 W AUUAY A Yeeiudin 3,900.43 2.63% 30.35%
FWD Life Insurance PCL.

10 Inpayws Yaziudin 3,614.72 2.44% -20.46%

Ocean Life Insurance PCL.

fandaya : snanUsziuiining

Source : The Thai Life Assurance Association
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Types of total premiums by distribution
channels as followed;

wounDua0IGysIUUNMUFoINIHUNeT 2556
Chart of total premium by distribution channels 2013

. ﬁaamwﬁuq
PN WYLATY /
. . Other Channels
Direct Market N\
T 01635 317% 3-23% 14,286.25
&unm / Million Baht ?W%UQZ'J)M'”D” Bant
(+15.56%) FeSesso
PN WYY HIUTUIANT PN NV HIUAI LN
Bancassurance 38.94% Agent Channel
172,322.54 241,870.95
&1uULm / Million Baht &uLm / Million Baht
(+19.95%) (+7.66%)

o

andoya : aananysziudinlng

Source : The Thai Life Assurance Association

u‘fﬂswmmqsﬁaéﬁuqu 442,496.06 KUV N1INTDINY

19 eail

o Faomvmusnuiiuny fdndudonugsgnionar 54.66
fisndulnosderdsdunniiieulovas 7.66

o Foun UM ddndniosay 3894 ulaiinduy
fopay 19.95

o FagvuTnensy fnandeuas 3.17 Wulnintudosas 15.56

o Faguiug ddnshudovas 3.23 Wulniindudesas 23.33

dwiuusEn 10 Susduusn Aflderngegalugdesmvnesinu
fhunuLazgaINeEUEIms Seduteemeanadty [aun

Total premium in the market of 442,496.06 Million Baht

is from the following channels;

e Agent channel accounted for 54.66 percent, the highest
growth rate of premiums increased 7.66 percent from the
previous year.

e Bancassurance accounted for 38.94 percent, growth rate
of 19.95 percent.

e Direct Marketing accounted for 3.17 percent, growth rate
of 15.56 percent.

e Other channels accounted for 3.23 percent, growth rate
of 23.33 percent.

Top 10 companies with highest total premium through
the major significant channels of Agent channel and

Bancassurance;

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.
ANNUAL REPORT 2013
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msIUEIUSEN 10 duduusn NjlWysougaIN1IMUNUFIFN

Table of Top 10 companies with highest total premium from Agent Channel

KU29 : @uun / unit : Million Baht

duaqu usuen Lﬁs§u douudinann %os /-

No. Company Premium Market Share

1 laLe 100,406.80 4151% 5.12%
AlIA Co., Ltd.

2 Tnedsziudin 47,215.62 19.52% 11.27%
Thai Life Insurance PCL.

3 Wevlneysziudin 17,068.63 7.06% 14.20%
Muang Thai Life Assurance PCL.

4 nplng uend Ysziudin 15,142.56 6.26% 25.15%
Krungthai AXA Life Insurance PCL.

5 padud aysen Useiudin 14,067.84 5.82% 3.49%
Allianz Ayudhya Assurance PCL.

6 nywmwlsziudin 13,234.89 5.47% 9.96%
Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.

7 Tnwaaws Ysziudin 13,086.95 5.41% -6.78%
Ocean Life Insurance PCL.

8 W AUUAY A Yeeiudin 5,309.40 2.20% -0.21%
FWD Life Insurance PCL.

9 paLug Useiudin 3,989.64 1.65% 15.80%
Southeast Life Insurance PCL.

10 Inowndsduseiudin 3,649.38 1.51% 14.31%

SCB Life Assurance PCL.

Mndaya : sananysziudinlng

Source : The Thai Life Assurance Association

UsSEn nsainwusznudsn 4a (unigu)
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Table of Top 10 companies with highest total premium from Bancassurance

KU29 : auun / unit : Million Baht

Wwesu

duau usuen . dauudinann %os /-

No. Company Premium Market Share

1 Wevlnedseiudin 40,897.50 23.73% 27.87%
Muang Thai Life Assurance PCL.

2 Inewdlndseiudin 39,325.91 22.82% 8.44%
SCB Life Assurance PCL.

3 nnnwUseiudiin 24,722.34 14.35% 14.72%
Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.

4 nplng uend Ysziudin 21,601.07 12.54% 33.07%
Krungthai AXA Life Insurance PCL.

5 wihwdua dssiudin 8,133.82 4.72% 132.55%
Prudential Life Assurance (Thailand) PCL.

6 Tnedsziudin 7,146.60 4.15% 23.09%
Thai Life Insurance PCL.

7 W AUUAT A Usziudin 6,712.05 3.90% 27.93%
FWD Life Insurance PCL.

8 aadud aysen Useiudin 6,299.65 3.66% 26.90%
Allianz Ayudhya Assurance PCL.

9 FUALTEAUEIN 5,882.14 3.41% -35.73%
Thanachart Life Assurance PCL.

10 wlaLe 4,683.00 2.72% 26.85%

AlA Co., Ltd.

Mndaya : sananysziudinlng

Source : The Thai Life Assurance Association
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New business premium or First Year Premium
including Single Premium through distribution
channels are as followed:

LOUNDUAQITESUNNSSTATKY Suunmugosmiikuied 2556
Chart of new business premiums by distribution channels 2013

BDINNYILATY o gﬂ\‘im\fuﬂ
Direct Marketing \ ther Channels
4.754.65 3.21% 4.85% 7,185.43
shuum / Million Baht a1 / Million Baht
(+47.26%) (+34.36%)

YN NV HIUSUIAT YOI WYY HIUFI LN
Bancassurance Agent Channel
81,467.51 54,728.50
AU / Million Baht 55.00% §uLm / Million Baht
(+15.09%) (+6.34%)

fandaya : snaNUsziudining

Source : The Thai Life Assurance Association
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Total new business premiums of 148,136.09 Million Baht

is from the following channels:

e Bancassurance from new business accounted for 55
percent, growth rate of premium increased 15.09 percent
from the previous year.

e Agent channel accounted for 36.94 percent, growth rate
of 6.34 percent from the previous year.

e Direct Marketing accounted for 3.21 percent, growth rate
of 47.26 percent.

e Other channels accounted for 4.85 percent, growth rate

of 34.36 percent.
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Top 10 companies with highest new business premium
through the major significant channels of Agent channel and

Bancassurance:

aNSVUENIUSEN 10 duauusn NUWesSUNNSsMATKUZaINIAIUNUEIF0

Table of top 10 companies with highest new business premium from Agent Channel

Ku2e : duuin / unit : Million Baht

dual usen lﬁu§u dautinain %s /-

No Company Premium Market Share

1 laLe 19,753.11 36.09% 5.45%
AlA Co., Ltd.

2 Ineysemdin 10,551.04 19.28% 8.88%
Thai Life Insurance PCL.

3 Wevlneyseiudin 5,577.94 10.19% 25.32%
Muang Thai Life Assurance PCL.

4 nplne wangn Ysziudin 4,373.75 7.99% 18.25%
Krungthai AXA Life Insurance PCL.

5 Inpaymavsziugin 3,329.18 6.08% -17.64%
Ocean Life Insurance PCL.

6 aadud aysen Usziudin 2,408.77 4.40% 0.85%
Allianz Ayudhya Assurance PCL.

7 nyomwlsziudin 1,986.34 3.63% 24.14%
Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.

8 oA Yseiudin 1,977.97 3.61% 28.04%
Southeast Life Insurance PCL.

9 Tnewndlrdseiudin 949.70 1.74% 26.46%
SCB Life Assurance PCL.

10 uBanud laW Useiudin 851.18 1.56% 24.53%

Advance Life Assurance PCL.

fandoya : aananysziudinlng

Source : The Thai Life Assurance Association

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.
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Table of top 10 companies with highest new business premium from Bancassurance

Kuoe : awuin / unit : Million Baht
duau usun Lﬁasu dauudinann %os /-

No. Company Premium Market Share

1 Wevlnedsziudin 21,286.21 26.13% 28.10%
Muang Thai Life Assurance PCL.

2 Inewndlndseiudin 16,756.89 20.57% -2.19%
SCB Life Assurance PCL.

3 nplng uent Ysziudin 9,400.79 11.54% 24.34%
Krungthai AXA Life Insurance PCL.

4 npnwUsEiudiin 8,305.63 10.20% 19.92%
Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.

5 wihwdua dasiudin 5414.77 6.65% 185.69%
Prudential Life Assurance (Thailand) PCL.

6 Tnedsziudin 3,972.70 4.88% -9.83%
Thai Life Insurance PCL.

7 wlaLe 3,613.33 4.44% 47.63%
AlA Co., Ltd

8 sumalseiudin 3,158.55 3.88% -57.18%
Thanachart Life Assurance PCL.

9 W AUUAY A Yesiudin 2,866.07 3.52% 26.24%
FWD Life Insurance PCL.

10 Andseiudia 2,503.74 3.07% Na.

Dhipaya Life Assurance PCL.

ndaya : snanUsziudining

Source : The Thai Life Assurance Association
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Market Competitiveness

From the past year, insurance business has continued to
grow tremendously by focusing continuously on the
development of different aspects to a sustainable growth in
the long run, and empowering to prepare for the upcoming
and increasing competitiveness of the upcoming ASEAN
Economic Community (AEC) in 2015. Our major competitive

strategies are as followed;

Products

Products issued in 2013 with the development of models to
suit the needs and lifestyles of our customers and are
opened to diverse new prospects. Focusing on targeting the
mid-range market customers including endowment savings,
investors and entrepreneurs, with popular products such as
short-term savings product, Life-time Assurance and
packaged products or a refund premiums for no claims,
such as accident / health plans and serious illness plans ,
etc.

Strategic products offered from life insurance companies
mainly offer a full range of life protection and creating
financial returns in order to meet the needs of customers to
cover all aspects. Besides that, pension products and
products for the elderly have been gaining significant
importance from the increasing trend of the elders and
longer life expectancy, to meet financial planning in
retirement savings.

In addition, Government sector has partnered with insurance
businesses to promote assurance to retail customers
through micro-insurance products 200 which promotes

greater public access.

Distribution Channels

Agent Channel

Business overview emphasizes to accelerate the number of
new agents and developing as financial advisors to improve
the ability of agents to be professional and be able provide
advices and consultations to customers with various

solutions.

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.
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Bancassurance

Commercial banks and insurance companies expand their
cooperation in the creation of a new partner to increase
competitive opportunities by expand customer base,
especially the middle to upper levels of the bank customers
who have high purchasing power. Some commercial banks
allied with insurance companies to expand their customers'
savings channels. The popular product of the bancassurrance
mainly focuses on short-term savings products that provide

higher returns than bank deposit rates.

Direct Marketing

In the past year, Direct Sales via phone has been expanded
substantially because the channel is easily accessible by
customers for uncomplicated insurances. Products have
been recommended to create awareness to the target
audience through TV commercials or cable TV, focusing on
protection plans for the elderly, personal accident insurance
products, refund premium products and year-end tax return
products. Apart from that, there are other channels such as
online sales, or online smartphones and tablets applications.
These channels have been gaining more influence because
they are convenient for customer to gain access to easier
and faster insurance products.

In addition, these businesses also have the facilities to
provide services to customers with expansion of services in
department stores and continuously improving their services

nationwide.
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Marketing Communication

Marketing communication is considered a key in building
a corporate brand. It has been a very competitive year
throughout 2013 for insurance companies to invest in
integrated marketing communications, by incorporating a
variety of channels including advertising / public relations,
promotions and various marketing activities to create
awareness. As well as activities to establish good
relationships with customers and continuous campaigns to
build a long-term brand loyalty, which also ensures growing

impact on the life insurance business as a whole.

Information System Improvement
Information technology provides quality services to
insurance customers to gain accessible conveniences. Major
insurance companies are adopting new technologies used in
the system development, management and channels
development. Customers can use smartphones or tablets in
the financial transactions including online purchase more

conveniently.

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.
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Marketing

In the past year, the Company promoted financial stability
policy to the public by providing the integrated financial
planning to ensure and strengthen financial stability to the
Thai citizens continuously through alliances and business
partners in policy making, defining target customers and
BBL Asset
investment products and

various campaigns with major
Management Limited offers
Bangkok Insurance Public Company Limited (Thailand) offer

partners.

property insurance products and Bangkok Bank as the
distributing channel of financial products to customers.

At the same time, the Company had also officially joined
partnership with BLA Insurance Broker Co., Ltd. to reinforce
its leadership in providing the integrated financial plan
which also has proven a great success in growth rate and
new product creations.

At the end of 2013, the Company received premium
incomes from new businesses of 10,534.69 million Baht,
increasing from the preceding year at 20.16 percent, total
premium incomes totaled at 39,079.19 million Baht, growth
increased at 12.81 percent, and a total of 172,312 new
policies purchased from all sectors, growth increased at
4.77 percent.

wamscunuaulgsSunngaINIKUe
Premium Performance Report via all channels

AUdUNSUSSsUS1uTHL
New Policy
172,312 nsusssi / Policies

+4.77%

164,468

2012 2013
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Total Premiums
39,079.19 awuuan / Million Baht

+20.16% +12.81%

34,640.20

2012 2013
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Proportion of premium by distribution channels in 2013

dodoulusunnssnatnu
New Business Premium Portion

@ Jounuvrgdiusuins / Bancassurance
doanmJwediuddunu / Agent Channel
@ doinuduy / Other Channels

2.30%

18.86%

78.84%

daenenentusuasiutdesvnedidalunisasiveanane
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Sppay 2.30 M NTewedu MesudeTn geemesuans
fidnahuusuagiisouay 6326 sovavunionar 3387 AN
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Total Premium Portion

@ Joun1ivrwtusunns / Bancassurance
dosnmuayediuddunu / Agent Channel

@ Foiniduy / Other Channels

2.87%

33.87%

Bancassurance has become a significant selling channel
and 78.84 percent of new business premiums came from
Bank Agent Channel. Followed by 18.86 percent through
Agent channel, and another 2.30 percent by other channels.
Calculating from total premium incomes, Bancassurance
premium gained 63.26 percent, followed by 33.87 percent
from Agent channel, and 2.87 percent from other channels,
with total premium incomes and growth rate of each
channel as followed:

msuLaaIbsULENMUFeIN1IKUINg U 2556
Table of premium by distribution channels in 2013

Kuog : @uuin / Unit : Million Baht

goamy WWusunnssimlku o (Wusou o
. : ; Yot/ - s Yot/ -
Channels New Business Premiums Total Premiums
fUIANT  Bancassurance 8,305.63 19.92% 24,722.34 14.72%
FAILNU Agent Channel 1,986.34 24.14% 13,234.89 9.96%
Su q Other Channels 242.72 0.53% 1,121.95 6.52%
94 Total 10,534.69 20.16% 39,079.19 12.81%

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.
ANNUAL REPORT 2013




vanisaltgudiul 2556 (arunisaana)
2013 Company Performance (Marketing)

ARt ugassnms Usznaulde wandusine
yana S miugnAdurn  uasnAnduTilssinnANATELATAR
swSungugnnduidovnsunans
musugasmeiunuidnniulege Wunannudadudilssnm
shrazidadoiiien uasnandusisziamdunsosnanin
audS i Waananuseiulunmsiaunnsiu
UAUANT BEIATINN wazdmTenagninInaaLdein
Tapdavanlunsisiuasgndurasuisniilaniiu wazuansg
ynguaviulunain walussamsianmsidugihlumsads
anusuasmemsiSulitudszmsu Taednwazidoanayns

v
o

el

1. MU
waliaenndasiuanuiasmszesgniuazaanumsalay
Fndulunsnsesdngaiiagiu visnldwannadndudiatie
daiiley LanauauBsANAFBIMTTIFIUMIEamdnUE Ty
Anaseviinmug [Wivwwumsieduaiugue Tnenindugivan
Ao WARSUTUITmaTaNNSWE (Endowment) Sefimsutiodu
Tunaegy waswandusidszmdnasasnasndn (Whole Life)
Wumeiiondmsugndnidasmsaemdnyseiuszezoni
sansanaulandanadasmslunngaeiy

2. AULBINNI MUY

BDINNHUIAT
vssnldmusisanumdafusuensiiuiusinsuazimun
Whninesaniulunmsndndundadusimenisdunasmsld
3ms waziaiuwdasiud iaeaadovivanudoiniszesgn
ihisusrusuazdingsiesessnAangamn fileginyszme
nH 1,000 ws Helungugnéiurinuaznguiuide

BDINFINY
visnlfanuddfumswaunquawdiuny iainde
anuaansalumIugeiy Taelufinun visniumainm
Tushusne Taun

UsSEn nsainwuszAudsn 4a (unigu)
s1931uUs:i10 2556

92

Products sold through Bancassurance consists of individual

customer products for savings accounts and credit
protection for Bank customers.

Agent channel has a high growth rate as it is a single
premium payment and whole life Protection products.

The achievement in the past year took place by a
commitment to the development, implementation, and
aggressive marketing strategies. By operating with principles
to strengthen the Company's distinctiveness and being
diverse from our competitors to accomplish our mission of
becoming a leader in building financial security for all

people. Strategy details are as followed:

1. Product Strategy

To meet the needs of customers and the need for modern
living, the Company has been constantly developing
products to meet the demands of the life insurance
coverage and financial strengthening strategy which main
products are savings products (Endowment), which is highly
competitive in the market, and whole life Protection
products as an alternative for customers who want to

ensure long-term solutions.

2. Selling Channels Strategy

Bancassurance

The Company has continued its cooperation with partner
banks and defined common goal together to promote
financial products and services, and developing in-line
products to meet customer requirements. Offering through
branches and Business Bureau of Bangkok Bank around
the country of more than 1,000 for both savings and loan

customers.

Agent Channel

The Company focuses on improving the quality of its agents
and representatives in order to increase competitiveness. In
the past year, we focused on the development of the

various denominations as followed:
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e Improving the quality of professionalism to sales agents
continuously with a basic knowledge about financial
markets and investment in securities training course, to
be certified with Single License. Currently, the Company
has more than 500 financial advisors who has been trained
by professionals from leading institutions and has been
licensed by the Securities and Exchange Commission
(SEQ).

e Support to create more quality agents in 2013, in which
the Company has Thailand National Quality Awards more
than 600 agents.

e Creating and developing teams of consultants with
training courses for both insurance agents and sector

executives throughout the country.

Other Channels
In early June 2013, the Company added Telemarketing
Channel to increase customer base from the existing

channels.

3. Business Partner Strategy

Apart from Bangkok Bank, our major partner, the Company
has partnered with BBL Asset Management Co., Ltd. to
develop and offer products for investment in order to
respond to customers' demands who seek for savings with
a higher return, and Bangkok Insurance Public Company

Limited to offer property insurance products.

4. Marketing Communication Strategy

The Company focused on the implementation of integrated
marketing communications to create awareness and access
to the real needs of the customer with a definite position of
leadership in building financial security for all people. During
the year, there were activities to reinforce a positive image
for the Company, creating awareness/recognition of the
brand, publicized financial planning concepts to clients and
to the general public through various media, held seminars
to educate financial planning and activities to simulate
financial planning on their own, in order to allow customers
to the real experiences and creating positive attitude
towards life insurance.

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.
ANNUAL REPORT 2013
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Corporate Image

In 2013, the Company has built a corporate image through
the media and various activities throughout the year, and
this enabled the Company to become widely known.
Analysis on building corporate image and the confidence of
customers in various segments from the 300 cases research
on customer satisfaction in November 2013, found that 74
percent of customers are likely to recommend and certainly
will recommend the Company or an average score of 4.1
out of 5, and 63 percent of customers are likely to buy
more scoring at 3.9 out of 5, showing that the Company
had highly won the confidence from the customers.

2013 Foundation of Growth

Thailand's Corporate Brand Rising Star 2013

Driven by our commitments and dedications towards
success and accomplishments, Bangkok Life Assurance
Public Company Limited had won Thailand's Corporate
Brand Rising Star 2013. listed company on the Stock
Exchange, with the highest growth rate of the value of the
corporate brand, in the Finance Category, from the research
on evaluation and ranking Thailand’s corporate branding
Faculty of Commerce and Accountancy, Chulalongkorn
University. The Company has a growth rate of 34.95
percent, with brand corporate worth of 35,210 million Baht.
The Corporate Financial Statement has a continuous
development growth rate for three years in marketing
development, accounting, finance and including stock and
net sales significantly.

The research above had compared the growth rate of the
value of the Company in the Finance Category which
includes financial institutions such as banks, securities firms,
and insurance companies. Bangkok Life Assurance
Company Limited gained the highest development of
corporate brand value growth. The Company focused on
enterprise development, financial management, empowering
and strengthening the financial advisors which can provide
customers with attentive and integrated financial planning.
Also includes, product development, brand awareness and
loyalty, and operating business with social and environmental
concerns, that strives to our today’s prides.
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(Financial Advisor) 9112U 548 Al

Quality Awards

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL promotes and support the
capabilities of all agents and financial advisors in becoming
professional to all customers through impressive financial
planning and services. In addition, further developments on
agents with finance knowledge of financial planning and the
candidates have passed and certified for CFP and diplomas
AFPT consistently in order to develop to become an
outstanding insurance agent, which became the pride of
Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.

In 2013, the Company's Agents and Financial Advisors have
achieved the quality standard and certified with the
following awards :

e Around 600 agents received "Thailand National Quality
Awards" (TNQA)

e Around 600 agents received "International Quality Awards"
(1QA)

e 41 agents received "Million Dollar Round Table" (MDRT)
and 548 "Financial Advisors" (FA)

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.
ANNUAL REPORT 2013
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Quality Standards 1SO 9001:2008

The continued growth of Bangkok Life Assurance PCL came
from a commitment to achieve international standard quality
services and the Company which made the Company
reliable and has been trusted by all types of people. The
Company developed its quality system under ISO 9001 and
associated regulations which all employees must comply
with the constantly updated quality system requirements in
order to provide standard quality services with accuracy
and also quick and easy for now and into the future.

For more than 10 years in building and getting ready for the
quality standard ISO 9002:1994 which started in the year
2000 and has lifted its quality management system standard
ISO 9001:2000 in the year 2003 with a focus on customer
services to achieve customer satisfaction. Then, we became
the first insurance company to to be certified the quality
standard ISO 9001:2008 by International Certifications Ltd.,
Auckland New Zealand (ICL) for ordinary life insurance
policy, groups and branches, to increase the efficiency of

distribution services and to integrated across all regions.
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In 2012, Bangkok Life Assurance PCL won Best Quality
Management Award 2012 on the occasion of the Company
is able to maintain the quality management system ISO
9001 continuously for over nine years, and during the
assessment and inspection with Major non-conformity.
Bangkok Life Assurance PCL complied to the quality control
policy for better quality services sincerely for now and into

the future.

The Company had extended branches that have been
certified with ISO 9001:2008 standard in 2013. With 11
branches of Asoke, Silom, Pathumthani, Eakkamai,
Srinakarin, Ayudhaya, Nakhonpathom, Lampang, Tapanhin,
Baanpue and Nongkhai. When combined with existing
branches, the Company currently holds certified quality
standard of all together 42 branches, Chiang Mai, Chonburi,
Khonkaen, Phitsanulok, Nakhonsawan, Phuket, Chiangrai,
Pichit, Udonthani,

Sawankalok, Chaiyabhoom, Nakorn Ratchasrima 2,

Nongbualamphu, Nam Som, Hatyai,
Chiangkham, Mahasarakham, Rayong, Saraburi, Chantaburi,
Ubon Ratchathani, Buriram, Samutsakorn, Ang Thong,
Khampaengphet, Nakornsrithammarat, Chachoengsai, Trung,
Pattaya, Lopburi, Nakorn Ratchasrima 1, Asoke, Silom,
Eakkamai, Pathumthani, Srinakarin Nakornpathom,
Ayudhaya, Lampang, Tapanhin, Baanpue and Nongkhai.
The Company plans to continue the certified branches

expansion in 2014.

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.
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Grand Opening “Ready 3B” Application

In 2012, the Company established financial stability policy
to the public by providing integrated financial planning to
ensure and strengthen financial stability to all people
continuously with business partners cooperation, in defining
products policy, defining target customers and various
campaigns with major partners. BBL Asset Management
Limited offers investment products and Bangkok Life
Assurance PCL offers insurance products with Bangkok

Bank as the products distribution channel.

In 2013, in order to increase the convenience of integrated
financial plans for customers, the Bangkok Life Assurance
PCL in conjunction with Asset Management BBL and
Bangkok Insurance PCL to develop an application “Ready
3B”, a tool for financial advisors of Bangkok Life Assurance
to guide and advise financial plans fast and efficiently to
customers with comprehensive knowledge.
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Corporate Social Responsibility Activities

The Company's growth in 2013 came from several factors
in operating the business, one of the main policy of the
company is focusing on the activities to build up happiness
and balancing life quality for everyone. Business practices
that will bring growth to the organization must not only
focus on the rewards solely, but the Company determines
to operate with social awareness by engaging in financial
stability reinforcement, which ensures the long-run stability
of livings. The Company also emphasizes on the environment
to support the sustainable economic development of the
country.

The Company encourages all employees, agents and
families to the awareness of social responsibilities, in family
financial planning, healthy living, environment, Thai cultural
heritage conservation, educations and learnings and elderly
caring. By promoting continuing social activities throughout
the year with a commitment in accordance to the Company's
mission, and implementation of plans to be a part of social's
financial stability and social benefits. The Company supports
all sort of public events cooperating with both public and
private organizations, supporting charities and foundations
with the mission of unity throughout both internal and
external activities across 2013.
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Bangkok Life Assurance PCL supports social
activities throughout 2013 under 2 main
themes:

1. Live as You Design, conduct financial planning campaigns
to expand financial planning knowledge.

2. BLA Happy Life, a campaign to generate happiness
under 5 themes of healthy living, educations and learnings,
heritage conservation and

eldery caring, Thai cultural

environment.

“Live as You Design™ activities
1. Financial Knowledge Sharing Activities to the public
Enhance the financial security and stability by providing the

financial planning knowledge to the people for better livings.

2013 activities is as following
Financial Planning Seminar
on February 17th, 2013 at The Stock Exchange of Thailand.

“Live as You Design”
BLA Public Event at Atrium 2 Zone, CentralWorld 1St FI,, on
August 25t 2013.

“Set in the City 2013”
Event at Siam Paragon on November 21St -24th 2013

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.
ANNUAL REPORT 2013
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2. Financial Knowledge Sharing Activity to community
leaders, teachers, village headmen, and local community
leaders. These communities have learnt knowledge of financial
planning to broadcast further to their own local communities,
including a group of teachers from, Chiandyuen prefecture,
Mahasarakham Province, the village headman team from
Kaengkro prefecture, Chaiyabhoom province, etc.

"BLA Happy Life” Activities comprise 5
themes as following:

1. Education and Learnings

"A Brighter Future for Children” Campaign - 7t Year
Education is the key aspect to shaping the future of the
Nation. The Company is committed to the development of
the country and together araise the level of education to
fulfill dreams and visions into a long term solid foundation
which also helps to create value of sustainable development
and expand opportunities to children in rural areas.

In 2013, the Company continued to pursue its 7" year of
the ongoing campaign of "A Brighter Future for Children”
with the cooperation of the management team, financial
advisor team, agents and employees, in committed to help
Ban Bung Toei School, Pakchong, Nakhonratchasima
province. By constructing a school building consists of 2
classrooms to enhance teaching and learning. The Company
also improve the landscape around the school by farming
for lunch supplies, providing playground toys, sports
equipment to promote physical activities for healthier
lifestyles. We also provide educational opportunities with
63 scholarships as well as leisure activities with students
and the locals in the community to build a good relationship

with love and care, for a greater happiness together.

Clean Drinking Water for School Campaign

Water tanks and water filters donations to the Border Patrol
Police School, whom are facing problem of uncleaned
drinking includes the Maenumnoi Border Patrol Police
School, Kanchanaburi, along with conducting leisure
activities of luncheon, savings knowledge and health
education to students on May 22nd 2013 at Maenumnoi

Border Patrol Police School, Kanchanaburi.
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e October 7t 2013 Banrakthai Border Patrol Police
School, Pitsanulok.

e Novermber 7, 2013 Banna Esarn Border Patrol Police
School, Chachoengsao.

e November 16t 2013 Banwangchompu Border Patrol

Police School, Loei.

e November 26t 2013 Technic Meenburi Anusorn 1
Border Patrol Police School, Suratthani.

e November 281, 2013 Bankaowang Border Patrol Police
School, Nakornsrithammarat.

e December 16t 2013 Ban Doi Lan Border Patrol Police
School, Chiengrai.

2. Thai Cultural Heaitage Conseation

Promoting Buddhism Campaign.

The Company has joined in religious event of offering
donations of 150,999 Baht at Pasubtaweethammaram
temple, Nakornratchasrima, uniting society and Buddhism
together to lift up ethics and mind practice for social
responsibility.

4 Regions Traditional Festivals Support

1. Songkran Festival at Chiangmai on April 13th-15th
2013, the agents and Financial Advisors joined for water
blessing Buddha, building sand pagodas and in support for
miss and mister of hapiness pageant. We also provided
drinking water to the participants throughout the event.

2. Buddhist Lent Festival at Ubonratchathaini on July
22nd 2013. Bangkok Life Assurance PCL nurtured the
traditional of hand-engraved Lent candles and donated
engraved candle of a sleeping Buddha to Chaimongkol
Temple, joining in the ceremony and also provided drinking
water to all visitors and tourists.

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.
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3. Thai Long Boat Race in Pichit, on August 25t -
September 7!, 2013. The Company sponsored the
KaelangNakorn - Bangkok Life Assurance boat racing team
and won the 1St prize of 2013 King's Cup under the
mid-range Long Boat 40 paddles and aggressive paddles
categories, at Taluang Temple, Pichit.

4. Vegetarian Festival in Phuket, October 15t - 10th, 2013.
The Company supported religious activities at Samong-Hu
Shrine and Taiseng-Pudjor Shrine, joined in the parade with
vegetables carriage and gave out free hand-fan for all
participants.

3. Healthy Living

Thai Athletes Support Campaign, we provided traveling
insurances for 105 individuals of all coaches and athletics in
SEA Games, insured at 1 million Baht each anda total of
105 million Baht on May 14th, 2013.

BLA Happy Life Aerobics

A project to promote a healthier life for a happier life, with
the cooperation of the Ministry of Health and Bangkok Life
Assurance PCL had conducted events as followed;
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e Training the Trainers

August 28-30, 2013 at The Rich Hotel on Rama 5

A training program for aerobics trainers in Bangkok and
nearby, with the Department of Health fitness team as a
consultant to the program. This is to develop a leader team
of 50 aerobics trainers to underly the principles and basic
steps correctly which is a truly beneficial exercise. It also
can be used to convey knowledge to the aerobic network
and spread to communities across the country.

Apart from that, there is also a campaign to support
aerobics with another eight provinces including Chantaburi,
Phitsanulok, Nakhonsawan, Chiangrai, Khon Kaen, Songkhla
and Krabi with exhibition booth and staffs to educate and
demonstrate the correct way to exercise.

- Composed a song for aerobics called Let's Burn with
an MV instructing of dance moves. Available for download
nationwide.

- Aerobics Dancing Competition — a VDO clip contest with

a prize of more than 75,000 Baht.

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.
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4. Environment

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL emphasized on promoting
sustainable environments by preserving natural resources
withing the Company premises, including staffs and their
families, agents, vendors and partners. We promoted the
concept of saving and preserving natural resources, reduce
disposables and recycling as prior to circumstances. We
also promote restoring natures, conserving environments
and creating awareness in various dimensions to the youths

for a long-term outcome.

BLA Happy Life Go Green

BLA Happy Life Go Green was launched to serve these
sustainable environment objectives. Campaign is consisting
of 2 main principles:

e Creating good impression and understandings associated
to the environment towards ourselves, to realize the benefits
of preserving environments.

e Experiencing to create environmental conscious of using
natural resources in daily life.
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BLA Happy Life Go Green “Forest is Life”

An Environmental Preserve Project for University Students
Forest is Life at Huai Kha Khaeng Wildlife Sanctuary,
Uthai Thani Province on November 22Md - 24th 2013,
As a result of the cooperation between Bangkok Life
Assurance PCL and the Foundation of Environmental
(THAILAND) (FEED),

a non-profit organization who is an expert in the know-how

Education for Sustainable Living
and creating awareness for youth and individuals about the
environment. We invited students from 10 universities more
than 60 people to participate in cultivate love for the

”

environment together to follow “Sueb Nakasatien”'s track at
Huai Kha Khaeng, Thailand's first World Heritage Forest.
To create environment awareness with knowledge through
workshops, sharing experiences and environmental work
from Huai Kha Khaeng Wildlife Sanctuary officer, Uthai
Thani. Emphasizing on the awareness of the importance of
the environment and its impact to environmental destruction.
We also embarked on a mission to protect the environment
in the areas that really need help and committing to saving

environment through the field works.

These students got into the field of learning with the nature,
visiting wildlife, and gained a true understanding of "Forest
is Life". They have learnt the benefits and built water dams,
rescusing wildlife and restoring resources back to the nature.
Bringing home an unforgettable nature experiences to expand

and constrain environmental conscious and awareness.

Upon the completion of the activity, all participating students
were giving models to continue with the environmental
projects back at their universities whereby BLA Happy Life
Go Green and FEED are their consultant provided funding
up to 10,000 Baht per team.

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.
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BLA Happy Life Go Green “Growing corals to restore
the marine.”

Environmental Restoring Internal Event September 7th, 2013,
more than 100 people of Directors, employees and agents
has joined in “Growing Corals to restore the marine
Environment” at The Royal Thai Marine Corps, Sattaheeb,
Chonbuiri.

BLA Happy Life Go Green “Planting Trees at
Thammasathan”

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL. with its directors, employees
and agents, together planted young trees such as Cassia
Fistula, Flame Tree and Koon Tree to extend the area into a
monastery for Buddhist monks and the visitors. Located at
Plookrakkaew Pandin lae Thammasathan School, Cha Am,
Petchaburi on July 20th, 2013.

5. Elderly Caring

Optical check ups for Elder Campaign

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL. promoted basic health services
and optical check up for the local community by our medical
team. Eyeglasses are distributed to seniors with vision problems
for everyday use and to see the world brighter visions. In
2013, we gave more than 1,000 long-sighted spectacles in
Phitsanulok, Nongbualanphu and Nakhon Sawan, etc.
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Investment

After the global financial crisis in 2008, the world economy
remained volatile amid growth uncertainty in 2013. The
impact of these following events; the less than expected
economic growth in U.S., the limited capability of economic
growth from recession in the Euro countries due to budget
cuts and high unemployment in many countries, the
economic slowdown in China, India and ASEAN countries
hit the world economy to grow below potential. The World
Bank

3.0 percent to 2.2 percent compared to the year 2012 with

revised down growth rate of world GDP from
a growth rate of 2.3 percent. As the world economy
continued to expand at a subdued pace, it directly affected
the Thai economy in term of exports through lowering
external purchasing power. Meanwhile, domestic demand
was deteriorated mostly by the end of the first-time car
buyer tax rebate from the government. Such combining
kinds of contraction contributed to private investment
decline at last. Besides, political turmoil that occurred
during end of year was another factor to put pressure on
the Thai economy to face revenue decline from the tourism
industry, slowing household spending and slowing both
private and government investments.

Investing in the Thai bond market was affected by the
movement of U.S. bond vyields, the quantitative easing (QE)
policy of the US. and Japan. During January, medium to
long term bond yields rose in the same direction as U.S.
bond vyields, reflecting the expected U.S. economic growth,
while bond yields fell for less than 1-year bond due to high
demand of foreign investors caused by the Fed’s QE. Later
overall bond yields continued to fall as the market
concerned about the debt problems of the Euro countries,
while in April, when Japan had announced a policy
measures to stimulate the economy through QE topped
neighboring States, it caused a large amount of foreign fund
to Thai bond market. In May, Monetary Policy Committee of
the Bank of Thailand cut its policy rate by 0.25 percent,
resulting at 2.50 percent, affecting the less than 5-year
bond vyields to go further down. In June, the market concern

about the ending Fed’s QE lifted medium to long term bond

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.
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yields to rise for months. In September, these yields
decreased on account of both an easing concern and the
uncertainty in U.S economy arising from the budget
amendment and extension of the debt ceiling. Later in
November, Monetary Policy Committee of the Bank of
Thailand, announced policy rate cut by 0.25 percent to
reach 2.25 percent to spur economic growth. With the
impact of an increased risk of having a political rally in
Bangkok and the lowering policy rate, short-term bond
yields dropped instantly with being followed by the drop in
the yields of long-term bonds in December that the
government announced the dissolve of its parliament. The
long term bond yields dropped due to the increase in political
risk despite the first time Fed’s QE cut in 2013. In summary,
bond yields under 3 years decreased compared to 2012,

while longer than 5-year bond yields rose compared to 2012.

Investing in the Thai stock market is affected by the same
factors as of the debt market. During the first 5 months due
to the influence of both the Fed’s QE and Japan’s QE
which stimulated capital flow into the stock market, pulled
up the SET index closing at 1,562.07 points at ending May.
Further, the market speculated that the U.S. would withdraw
QE which caused the selling force, to lower the SET index
closing at 1383.16 points at ending September. After that,
the SET index rebounded slightly for a short time as the
market realized that it was not appropriate time to repeal
the Fed’s QE due to the uncertainty in U.S. economy which
arose by the request for budget amendment and extension
of the debt ceiling. However, during November to
December, there was a protracted political rallies that
caused the government to announce a dissolution and it
was also uncertain whether the election would take place.
Investors were worried about the political direction and so
they started selling once again, the SET Index fell steadily
at the end of the year closing at 1298.71 points, down by
6.7 percent compared to 1391.93 points at the end 2012.
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At the end of 2013, the Company had total investment
assets of 165,982.55 million Baht, an
138,494.26 million Baht in 2012, representing an increase of

increase from

19.85 percent. Core investment assets comprised of fixed
income securities which were mainly government bonds,
state enterprise bonds and high credit-rating private
debentures totaled 85.97 percent of total investment assets,
while investment in common stocks representing 7.80
percent of total investment assets and investment in unit
trusts representing 3.30 percent of total investment assets,
of which was invested in property funds, which generate

stable recurring income from rent, and equity fund.

In 2013, the Company had net investment income of
7,648.85 million Baht, an increase of 24 percent from last
year. Net investment income increased by both realized
capital gain with 592.98 million Baht and rising interest and
dividend income which expanded in line with improving net
profit of the listed companies. The Company's return on
investment averaged 4.98 percent compared to 5.10 percent
in 2012.

s1wa:yadunswegainu cu Jul
Investment Assets at Year-end

Ku2e : auuin / Unit : Million Baht

2556 / 2013 2555/ 2012
auuin Sovas duuin Sowa:
Million Baht % Million Baht %

NUaaLaIgNTABULIYN Cash and cash equivalent 1,331.19 0.80 865.85 0.63
13 Promissory Note 13,979.38 8.42 12,322.31 8.90
TustnsuaziiSuads Bonds and treasury bills 104,857.44 63.17 91,249.68 65.89
ug Debenture 23,875.76 14.38 16,134.59 11.65
MhuaInu Unit trusts 5,474.71 3.30 2,555.69 1.85
funu Listed stocks 12,938.38 7.80 12,717.04 9.18
Suldfduleasdnsusssdidudseiu  Policy loans 3,163.87 1.91 2,379.92 1.72
Sulwgdadug Other loans 361.83 0.22 269.18 0.19
ﬁuw%’wz‘imvguﬁg\mum Total Investment Assets 165,982.55 100.00 138,494.26 100.00
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Financial Review

2556 2555 2554 2553
2012 2011” 2010" 2009
ammmgmzmiﬁu (fuvn)
Statements of financial Million Baht
TINRUNTNE
Total assets 172,234 143,567 112,800 88,781
funndanu
Investment assets 165,983 138,494 107,932 85,864
Tmilau
Total liabilities 149,971 124,103 99,523 78,299
wﬁﬁumnﬁ:ynpﬂizﬁuﬁﬂ
Insurance contract liabilities 145,417 120,046 96,740 75,945
TNV DD
Total owners' equity 22,264 19,465 13,277 10,483
ouﬁﬂﬂnmv‘m (§1uun)
Statements of income Million Baht
Wedssiuiesy snendnuazaedu
Gross written premiums less cancel and refund 39,079 34,640 31,556 26,352
- iedssiustiusn dinsnidnuazsiu
First year premiums less cancel and refund 10,535 8,767 8,278 9,108
- fiedseiuseilsiely Wnendnuazaedu

Renewal year premiums less cancel and refund 28,544 25,873 23,278 17,244
iﬂﬂlﬁmnmiamu
Investment income 7,056 5,704 4,698 3,465
Sushsavussiudindsnniieu
Life policy reserves increase from previous year 25,357 22,873 20,197 15,536
mlagnd
Net income 4,381 3,724 3,723 2,824
ﬁuu%aiiagaﬁtﬁmﬁ’uﬁumﬁng (uiu)
Share capital or share capital information Million Share
Suufumdiisanuaziiszifuyac
Share capital - issued and fully paid-up 1,212 1,205 1,200 1,200
yamusiu ey (L)
Price per book value baht 18.37 16.16 11.06 8.74
mlsgndradu ()
Earnings per share baht 3.62 3.10 3.10 2.35
Suilunaiesoru (L)
Dividend per share baht 0.76 0.70 0.78 0.35
fannsheulunasiorilsgnd ($ouaz)
Dividend payout % 20.99 22.58 25.16 14.89
AU Fuduen (L)
Stock price at period end baht 68.00 62.25 46.25 30.75

v

wanpg /1 uSE tufineannnsiasuilsunematyBiGeenBiSuld Afededuldl 2556 iHuaseusn Tasdsudoundssumaduliouihauang
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The Company recognised the effect as a result of such change in accounting policy ""Deferred tax"" by restating its prior years’

wWisuiiey TnefawfowiussmldlfiRmuulevemaiaddnanmnlaenasn

financial statements, presented as comparative information,as if it had always adopted deferred tax accounting.
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Gross written premiums (Million Baht)

Was:Auneldall
Renewal year premiums
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First year premiums

s
5015
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Jumlszranu (@uuan)
Statements of income (Million Baht)
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Gross written premiums
less cancel and refund

swldnnmsainu
Investment income

7,056

2013 39,079

5,704

2012 34,640

4,698

2011 D

3,465

2553
5010 26,352

SouUAUNSWE sounliau
Total assets Total Liabilities

2555
255 143,567 124,103

2554

5011 112,800 99,523

2553

2010 88,781 78,299 10,483

soudouzasnges
Total owners’ equity

flsdoru (uin)
Earnings per Share (Baht)

3.10
2.35

2553 2554
2010 2011

flsans (duuin)
Net income (Million Baht)

GudrsesUs:Auddarunng 3,723

Life policy reserves increase

fr‘omp;rle\yious y:ar l 2'824/
2553 2554
2010 2011

yaA1muGtudaonu (uin)
Price per book Value (Baht)

/

11.06/
8.74

e RN _—
Sors 172,234 149,971 22,264
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Financial Review

dasrdrun1inisyu
Financial ratios

2556 2555"" 25541 2553
2012 2011" 2010" 2009”"

BRSIEIUTNTWARDY

Liquidity ratio

Sanshudunnduuiisusioniiaumguiiou (i)

Current ratio times 3.07 2.25 2.84 1.91
Sansumuisudosziudedeiy (W)

Premium receivable turnover days 16.12 20.68 20.95 16.94
FnsrsunaaIAuEIRIsalUMSInIle

Profitability ratio

Samlatusu

Profit on underwriting to total income (%) 10.54 10.99 12.83 10.99
sanshumldnelumsiutssiussiodedssiuiu

Underwriting expenses to premium written (%) 12.30 13.31 12.80 15.74
BATINAABLUNUIINNTRYU

Investment yield (%) 4.98 5.10 5.29 5.35
donrilagns

Net profit margin (%) 9.55 9.35 10.41 9.63
dnswanauumiiiavu

Return on equity (%) 21.00 22.75 31.34 32.25
dasnaunansdseansawlumsaiueu

Efficiency ratio

FanwanauLnusaRUNIWe N

Return on total asset (%) 2.77 2.90 3.69 3.59
fandwnulanunsdunswdnu (1)

Asset turnover times 6.20 5.79 6.76 6.63
ansawdaseuluunaniensisu

Financial ratio

sanshunilausioduzeegieu

Debt per equity (1i1) 6.74 6.38 7.50 7.47
danandudsavdasiuresgiiou

Policy reserve to capital fund (i) 6.20 5.79 6.76 6.63
é’mﬂdauwﬁﬁumnﬁ“ffyzywﬂizﬁuﬁwiaﬁuﬁwéaqvgu

Insurance contract liabilities to investment asset (i) 0.88 0.87 0.90 0.88
dasmssyiule

Growth rate

dedseiudosy

Gross written premiums (%) 12.81 9.77 19.75 32.34

v

wanpig /1 USE TufineannnsiasunleunemsdyESeenBtuld Afetedulsl 2556 iuasousn Taedsudounassumaduliouiithuusng
Wisuifiey lasfewdewiwdsnldfrimauulomnsmstaddnsanlaenaon
The Company recognised the effect as a result of such change in accounting policy ""Deferred tax"" by restating its prior years’

financial statements, presented as comparative information,as if it had always adopted deferred tax accounting.
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Company Performance and Financial Review

Overall Company Performance

The operating result in 2013, the Company had total net
premium written of Baht 38,795.18 million increasing by 13.67
percent from Baht 34,127.63 million in 2012, as a result of
growth in net premium receive from Bancassurance channel.
In 2013, the Company had the ratio of premium from Bancas-
surance channel to net premium written at 63.26 percent
increased from the year 2012 and 2011 at 62.21 percent and
61.83 percent, respectively.

Net investment incomes in 2013 was Baht 7,055.87 million
increased by 23.70 percent from the year 2012 at Baht
5,703.83 million as a result of increasing in interest incomes,
which increasing by 23.12 percent from 2012.

Underwriting expenses consists of life policy reserves,
benefit payments under life policies and benefit adjustment
expenses, claims and losses adjustment expenses,
commissions and brokerages expenses, sales promotional
other underwriting expenses and operating
expenses. In 2013, underwriting expenses was Baht
41,016.63 compared with 2012 of Baht 35,454.42 million. It
increased by Baht 5,562.21 million or 15.69 percent as a
result from increasing in life policy reserves and benefit
payments under life policies.

expenses,

Income tax expenses in 2013 was Baht 930.37 million,
decreasing by Baht 110.16 million from 2012 which income
tax expenses of Baht 1,040.53 million as a result of govern-
ment announcement on the income tax reduction rate from
23 percent to 20 percent.

Profits before income tax expenses increased by Baht 546.80
million or 11.48 percent. In 2013, the Company had profit
before income tax expense amounting to Baht 5,310.88
million and Baht 4,764.08 million in 2012. The increasing was
mainly from the increasing of investment income. Profit for
the year was Baht 4,380.50 million increasing from 2012
which had profit for the year at Baht 3,723.55 million by Baht
656.95 million or 17.64 percent. Basic earnings per share is
Baht 3.62 comparing to 2012 of Baht 3.10. The increasing
was from the increasing of profit before income tax expenses
and the decreasing of income tax expense as mentioned
above.

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.
ANNUAL REPORT 2013
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The Board of Directors proposed shareholders to pay final
dividend for 2013 at Baht 0.51 per share. The total dividend
paid in 2013 was Baht 0.91 per share when combined with
interim dividend paid at Baht 0.40 per share, which was
higher than 2012 at Baht 0.70 per share.

Overall Financial Review

Statements of financial position as at December 31, 2013, the
Company had total asset of Baht 172,234.50 million or
increasing 19.97 percent from Baht 143,567.31 million in
2012 which consisted of the investment assets were at Baht
164,651.37 million accounted for 95.60 percent of the total
asset.

For liabilities and owners' equity, the Company had total
liabilities of Baht 149,970.84 million increased by Baht
25,868.29 million or 20.84 percent from 2012. The significant
increasing is from insurance contract liabilities which record-
ed at Baht 145,416.78 million or 96.96 percent of total
liabilities in 2013. It increased from 2012 at Baht 25,370.37
million as a result from growth of the Company’s
performance from life insurance which required the Company
to reserve more life policy reserve.

As at December 31, 2013, the Company recorded owners’
equity of Baht 22,263.66 million increasing from 2012 by
14.37 percent from Baht 19,464.77 million. The main reasons
were from the increasing of retained earnings — unappropriat-
ed by Baht 3,463.76 million or 35.48 percent and the
decreasing of revaluation surplus of available-for-sale
investments — net by Baht 762.11 million or 14.79 percent.

dns1uanduLnuAdFUNSWESIU
Return On Total Asset
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According to an overview of 2013 Life Insurance Industry, it indicated that 2014 continues to grow in accordance of the

facts that the adaptation of life insurance companies are striving forward for better. By developing new products to the
market and developing new distribution channels, as well as developing agents in becoming Financial Advisors, adding new
technologies to assist in the management and development in terms of services and managing customer relationships,
including build corporate branding and conducting activities to reach out to customers and in response to their demands.

According to the Thai Life Assurance Association, Life Insurance Industry can be presumed up to 15% growth in 2014.

Supporting factors of Life Insurance business growth are as following :

1. As at December 31, 2012, the ratio of policyholders in Thailand is quite low at only 31.76 percent, therefore there are
opportunities for the market expansion.

2. Government supports in providing knowledges and information of insurance benefits and micro-insurance policy, which
enhances business opportunities to expand to regional levels, resulting in higher public awareness and better
understanding of life insurance benefits, creating more opportunities and ease to reach more customers than from the past.

3. A highly competitive market helps creating new products that give customers a variety of options to better suit their
needs at different age segments, enabling customers to take advantages in utilizing our products and services more.

4. Structure of Thailand 's population has shaped to be more concentrated on the elders, and the average age of the
population is likely to become higher, along with increasing public awareness of the importance in preparing for life after
retirement. These are the factors that enhance our health related products, such as pension products or products that pay
after retirement, which are likely to expand further as these products are directly applicable the customers' needs.

5. Convenient Service Channels, such as Bancassurance, which are now available at many Banks' branches nationwide,
service units at department stores, and the expansion of payment channels for faster and convenient services.

6. New technologies to facilitate easier financial services where customers can trade using smartphones and tablets. These
new technologies also help to improve quality of services such as monitoring on-going processes online or claim payment
approval process.

7. The expansion of loan businesses in various fields such as Business loan, Home loan, Auto Finance and Personal loan,
creating opportunities to the business expansion for credits protection products.

8. A rapid increase in online communications via internet and mobile applications, targeting specifically at young people age
between 20-35, enabling them to receive news fast and real-time. Such opportunities enable the products and selling
expansions to comply with consumer behaviors effectively.

9. Competitive integrated marketing communications can stimulate eagerness of receiving updates from our products and

services, raising awareness of insurance benefits to gain higher sales.

In 2014, the factors mentioned above will ensure that the business will become even more competitive, in particular of
Bancassurance which has become the main channel for many companies to reach potential customers easily and to create
opportunity for businesses growth, whereas both commercial banks and insurance companies are looking for partners to

expand opportunities to increase sales of both individual and prospective loan customers.

There is also a business opportunity from the ASEAN Economic Community (AEC) in 2015 which is expected to create
further opportunities for business growth and further expansion into Southeast Asia, especially the new potential markets for

potential growth in neighboring countries like Cambodia, Laos, Myanmar and Vietnam.

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.
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Good Corporate Governance

The importance of good corporate governance is
demonstrated to be an effective management system and
transparent, which help building trusts and confidences
among the shareholders and stakeholders, including all
related parties. It is said that Good Corporate Governance
is a tool to increase the value and promote the sustainable

growth of the organization.

The Board of Directors, the Executive Officers and
all employees adhere to the following six important
principles of good corporate governance:

1. Accountability - being responsible for one’s decisions
and actions and being able to explain or justify one’s
decisions;

2. Responsibility - being responsible for carrying out one’s
duties and assignments with utmost knowledge, expertise
and diligence and in abidance with prescribed rules
and regulations, and with due consideration given to
serving the best interests of the organization;

3. Equitability — treating all stakeholders equitably and fairly
in a justifiable manner;

4. Transparency — being transparent in one’s activities, being
open to scrutiny and being willing to disclose information
fully and transparently to all concerned parties;

5. Ethics - maintaining moral standards and professional
ethics in operating business with adherence to rules and
regulations, putting interests of the organization ahead of
one’s own and observing codes of conduct that promote
honesty, friendliness and fairness in doing business;

6. Corporate Social Responsibility - being responsible for

and acting in the best interest of society.

The Company prescribes good corporate governance
principles to five categories as follows:

1. Rights of Shareholders,

Equitable treatment of shareholders,

Roles of Stakeholders,

Information disclosure and transparency, and

o &> 0D

Responsibility of the Board of Directors.
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Section 1 Rights of Shareholders

The Company realizes and places great importance on the
shareholders’ rights. The Company will refrain from acting in
any way that would infringe upon or reduce the rights of
shareholders. We also encourage shareholders to utilize their
rights. The basic rights of shareholders include the buying,
selling or transfer of shares; the right to receive equitable
sharing in the profits and dividends, access to sufficient news
and information of the Company, the right to appoint of
dismiss directors, most of which are general basic rights
prescribed by law. The Company has therefore made the

following undertakings:

1.1 The Company has a shareholder rights other than the
right to vote at meetings of shareholders, including
the right to receive dividends equally so.

1.2 The Board of Directors arranges to hold an Ordinary
General Meeting once a year. For 2013 Annual General
Meeting of shareholders was held on Friday,
April 26, 2013, 9.00 am. on the 7" Floor of the Head
Office of the Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company
Limited, No. 23/115-121 Royal City Avenue, Rama 9
Road, Bangkapi Sub-district, Huaykwang District,
Bangkok. Notice of Meeting in Thai and English was
circulated to Shareholders at least 14 days prior to the
meeting, together with the following attachments to the
Agenda: Annual Report of the previous year, rules
concerning meeting attendance and procedures, proxy
and voting procedures, map of company venue.

Announcement was also made in the local newspapers

for 3 consecutive days, at least 7 days prior to the

meeting. Moreover, the Company has posted Notice of
the meeting at its website: www.bangkoklife.com in
advance of the meeting to give shareholders sufficient
time to study information contained therein prior to

receiving documents from the Company.

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.
ANNUAL REPORT 2013

121




N1SNINUQUANINIS

Corporate Governance

1.3

visnliansgievuRnsanayiinesee  udssdmnd

NP

MIzRIInawTRAnpuwuzsenIIHMIlasuIEn il
wuaAImaLWNUNIINMINgYuLY [dun Arnauunu
Uszi sz Todanhwie uazdnsuselomidug
NsrRTIanoyiAudvivnssums  Tnouiumldiauede
nysumsWidavuasazuuuiiazauiaidinlamalifiovu
fianBidennssunsiidesnisldotnouiade
Tuidszguanludodu visnldldfinsuiannszdug
Loyl lumisRevauszyn i sygudfevuiasan
DU

AUENIINMIVIENETLAYU J9LE3NLATIUIBANNEZAIN
Tigdodunnnas Tdanslumsdhiindssgnuazannides
agfiad Tnedadmind suisanuazainluns
amzidouliundiodu  wazgSunsudunsiidnsiansean
swiimsldszuuunildalunsamadeusazmaivazuuy
wionisdnfianitnsavezwunluusaznsy Weansazeon
swdwaeddou usnand viEmdnmsdamssunins
wanni] 3 usmsungfevuiinoudunslvyanaduidnsiu
Uszgnunu

auznIanmInazfuimalad Wanuddglunmadism
Uszgn uusnssamsiiianisfiaddnlianansadism
szl violl Tumsuszamandfydfiovu szl 2556
Wotuansil 26wy 2556 AnssumsiinmUsza
11 v uazdn 3 vhufiansia vl nesumagdans
TrnjuaziiAmns hadussneudosnmuuasiuitdoiausuuy
savffiovu usnandl VsEmIdBuauusdnual wailos
wazanuiyen eaiasdnd faeuliymouen MnudEn
dinouidudn weud o $iin hhmszaianaudo
dnowlunssiansaneyifvugs wazsumlsoenu dwmiy
Yaugaiuil 31 sunew 2555 waziBunaudadng gossams
Ausnmnguanedass ndnineungvaneaily waud
widniwads Miie dwhwhigualinsyszguiuly
agwlusvla gndavenungransuazdoioduzeuism

UsSEn nsainwusznudsn 4a (unigu)
s1931uUs:i10 2556

122

1.3

The Company authorized shareholders to approve the
agenda annually, includes

Remuneration of Directors Approval Agenda the
Company has presented the Remuneration of Directors
all forms of compensations, allowances, bonuses
pensions and other benefits.

Appointment of Directors Agenda : the Company
nominates Director to the shareholders to vote
individually to allow shareholders the right to elect a
truly desirable.

In the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders, the
Company does not add any other agenda that are not
specified in the invitation to the Annual General Meeting
for approval.

The Board of Directors encourages and facilitates all
shareholders with the right to attend and vote at the
fullest. A staff facilitates the registration for shareholders
and proxies who are attending the meeting. Including
the use of a barcode system for registration and vote
count with ballots for each agenda for the convenience
of shareholders. The Company also has a duty stamp
to provide services to the shareholders to appoint
proxies to attend the meeting.

The Board of Directors and The Executive Officers
place great importance in attending the meeting, unless
the Director has an importance engagement elsewhere
and is unable to do so. In 2013 Annual General meeting
of Shareholders on Friday, April 26, 2013, eleven
Directors were present and three Directors were absent
at the Meeting. The President and The Executive Officers.
All helped provide explanation, answered enquiries and
listened to suggestions made by shareholders. More
over, the Company invited Khun Nonglak Poomnoi and
Khun Rachada Yongsawadvanich,
from Ernst & Young Officer Limited, to attend the
meeting to answer queries on the Agenda with regard
to consideration of the Balance Sheet and Statement
of Earnings for the Year Ending December 31, 2012.
The Company also invited Khun Lertsak Suthamporn,
independent legal advisor from Khanung & Partner Law
Firm to oversee that the meeting is conducted in a
tranparent manner and in accordance with the law and
with the Company’s Articles of Association.

external auditors
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1.6 At

the Chairman of the Company would clearly inform the

the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders,

shareholders about voting procedures and ballot
counting, especially with regard to the Agenda on
Appointment of Directors, whereby the Chairman of the
Company would propose the name of individual
directors, to be voted by shareholders one by one. In
this connection, the Chairman of the Company provides
opportunities for shareholders to ask questions and
express additional opinions prior to voting for each
agenda and also reveals results of shareholders’ votes
by showing a clear summary of votes for each agenda

item in the meeting room.

Section 2 Equitable Treatment of Shareholders

The Company’s policy is to treat all shareholders equitably
and fairly, whether the shareholder is a director of the
Company, not a director of the Company, a foreign national,
institutional shareholders or a minority shareholder. To ensure
that the directors and management utilize shareholders’
capital appropriately, the Board of Directors of the Company
has the duty to prevent violation of shareholders’ rights and
to make certain that all shareholders are treated equitably
and all shareholders’ basic rights are equitably protected. The
Company recognizes this as a major factor in assuring
investors’ confidence in the Company and has therefore

made the following undertaking:

2.1 For shareholders' equity, the Company entitles each

shareholder to one vote per share.

2.2. The Board of Directors provides opportunity for minority
shareholders to propose Agenda items for 2013 Annual
General Meeting of Shareholders and propose candidates
for the company’s directorship in advance between
October 1, 2012 - December 31, 2012, details and rules
as disclosed on the Company’s website www.bangkok
life.com and had informed shareholders via the Stock

Exchange of Thailand’s information system.
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The Company provides an opportunity for shareholders
who are unable to attend the meeting to confer their
voting rights to their agent(s) through a Proxy, whereby
shareholders can dictate the direction of the votes. The
Company also facilitates shareholders in enabling
them to sign a Proxy for an independent director of
the Company to attend the meeting on their behalf
and in the connection the Company proposes that the
Proxy be made out to Khun Sunthorn Arunanondchai,
Chairman of the Audit Committee, who is an Indepen-
dent Director, to vote on their behalf. In the regard, a
Proxy and related documents as well as a resume of the
auditing director have been attached with the Notice of
2013 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders.

The Company’s Board of Directors also facilitates
foreign shareholders by providing an English version of
the documents for the Meeting.

The Company’s Board of Directors encourages
shareholders to use voting ballots for every Agenda
item by providing officers to help collect voting ballots
in the meeting room. Ballots with be collected in case
shareholders disagree with or refrain from voting with
the exception of Agenda item on Appointment of
Director where the shareholders would cast individual
votes. Ballots will be collected for all cases of “agreed”,
“disagreed” or “no vote”.

The Company insists upon all Directors and Executive
Officers to declare their stakeholdings and those others
related to the Company including new Directors and
Executive Officers in the format approved by the Board
of Directors, to the Company’s Secretary within 14 days
from the date of appointment. In case of any change
in information, they are to inform the Company’s
Secretary within 14 days from the date of change. The
Secretary of the Company is required to send a copy
the

report

to the Chairman of the Board and Chairman of
Audit Committee within 7 days from receipt of
of said change.
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Section 3 Roles of Stakeholders

The Company realizes its responsibility and treats all groups
of stakeholders by balancing various parties’ interests and
cooperating in an appropriate manner to ensure that all
groups of stakeholders can be certain that their rights are
well protected and that they are treated in an agreeable
manners. The Company has set up a written code of conduct
within its “Code of Ethics and Guidelines” to satisfy the
demands of all groups of stakeholders. All Directors, Execu-
tive Officers and employees have been provided with
adequate information and made aware of the importance of
the responsibility they have to apply the guidelines in carrying
out their work and complying with rules. Moreover, the
Company has established policy guidelines, realizing that
good relationship and cooperation between the Company
and stakeholders are important factors that would help
promote sustainable growth for the Company.

3.1 The Company has established the following guidelines
and rules of conduct to various stakeholders:

3.1.1 Shareholders

The Company is determined to disclose news and
information regarding the Company to shareholders
and the general public in an accurate, complete and
timely manner, namely report and financial statements,
embedded value of the business, corporate news,
services provided and life assurance plans, news and
activities of the Company in an accurate, transparent,
reliable and timely manner so that all concerned,
shareholders, analysts, and general investors can make
a decision on the basis of adequate and reliable
information through the information system of Stock
Exchange of Thailand and corporate website
www.bangkoklife.com

3.1.2 Customers/Policyholders
The Company is committed to creating financial
security to customers by protecting values of life,
advise on the financial planning thoroughly and
recommend quality products to customers and their
families. With impressive services through Financial
Advisors, agents, partners and employees in order
to ensure customers concurrently have the right
to apply financial position, and at the same time, also
strengthening the position, ensuring stability and
sustainable happiness. The Company has been building
relationships with customers through medias and a
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variety of activities. The Company also provides a
service branches across the country to advise and
resolve complaints from customers to make sure that
our customers get the maximum benefits and
satisfactions for now and in the future.

The Company organized seminars providing knowledge
of financial planning to customers and the general
public, such as “Live as You Design” event, giving
the integrated financial planning knowledge at The
Stock Exchange of Thailand, Tax Planning, Wealth &
Security DENSO Co., Ltd., BTS, Office of Basic
Education District 18, Chonburi, etc.. There is also a
focus to educate Executive Officers and employees in
the open market organization on Tax Management at
Ital-Thai Company, and Happy Wealth at the Royal
Cliff Hotels Group, Pattaya.

The Company also believes that good health is
important in everyday living and as a good-will offer
from Bangkok Assurance PCL., the "VIP Customers
Medical Check up Program" has been provided
continuously for 15 years. With 5 medical check up
programs of, Healthy Program, Lady Program, Caring
Program for old men, Caring Program for old women
and Program for the working, allow customers to
select according to their needs. Available at the
Company's Medical Center and over 80 network
hospitals nation wide.

3.1.3 Employee

BLA Happy Home Project

The Company continues supporting the ongoing BLA
Happy Home Project with a view to encouraging staff
to create balance between themselves, family and
society. The Project has a variety of activities in eight
areas i.e. Happy Body (good health), Happy Heart
(good morale), Happy Relax (relaxation), Happy Brain
(knowledge), Happy Soul (good morals and ethics),
Happy Money (good financial management) and Happy
Family (good family foundation), under the principles
of Happy Workplace.

Happy Charity Family Day Event

The Company organized an internal sports day, Happy
Charity Family Day Event. The event involved
employees’ family in sports activities. The prize money
from the event was donated to the National Cancer
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Institute and Handicapped Animals Foundation. This
was a great opportunity for employees to get together
for social benefits. This event brought happiness, joy
and warm friendships and provided benefits to the
organization, family and society. This activity has
achieved its objectives of Happy Body (good health),
Happy Family (good family foundation) and Happy
Heart (good morale).

Mind Spa Project and B Happy3 Project

The Company has teamed up with Bangkok Insurance
PCL and Bumrungrad Hospital to organize various
events which involve executives and employees of the
three organizations to participate in many activities.
An example is the Mind Spa Project, a Buddhist
practice event at the Sangdhamsongchevit Foundation
in Pakchong District, Nakhonratchasima Province. This
3-day program is held 4 times a year. The program is
in support of the concept of Happy Soul (good morals
and ethics). Besides, the Company and its partners
also organized the B Happy3 Project which gives back
to society through voluntary works. In the year 2013,
through this project the so-called "Coloring Dreams
and Sharing Smiles" activity was organized to renovate
local libraries, improve the environment, carry out
herb farming, provide lunch and arrange activities for
young children at Prachakositaram Public School in
Samutsongkram Province.

A Flea Market of Happiness Activity

This activity provides employees with an opportunity
to earn extra money from selling goods during their
lunch break. At the same time, they will get a chance
to purchase low-priced items. The flea market is held
3 times a year. It achieved its objective of Happy
Money (good financial management).

Massage for Health Activity

This activity of “Massage for Health” allowed employees
relief from work-related stress during their lunch break.
The Thai traditional massage helps soothe pain and
reduce fatigue from work. The activity has served its
objective of Happy Relax (relaxation).
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Employee Social Clubs

The Company has encouraged the formation of
Employee Social Clubs and has been in support of
various club activities. Through the clubs’ activities,
employees are able to get the most out of their free
time, while being able to strengthen good relations
among one another. Some clubs have outstanding
achievements and improved corporate image. Bangkok
Life Assurance Running Club, for example, received a
number of awards in 2013 as follows:

e 15t Prize for team with highest numbers of runners,
11t Don Bosco Mini Marathon

e 3 Prize for team with highest numbers of runners,
17 Years of JOG & JOY 2013 Mini Marathon

o 4th Prize for team with highest numbers of runners,
3" Sikarin Mini Marathon

e 5t Prize for team with highest number of runners,
Suanluang Rama 9 Run for MOM Mini Marathon

e 4t Prize in 10km Jog-Run, Four Decades of
Development, Satriwitthya 2

e 5t Place Prize in Unity for Father Marathon

n addition, Bangkok Life Assurance PCL Soccer Club
has participated in friendly matches with many other
external organizations such as 2013 Muangthai Life
Assurance Invitation, 2013 Grand Soccer Pro Singha

League, and so on.

3.1.4 Agents and Financial Advisors

The Company has a policy to promote and support the
ability of the agents and Financial Advisors in compe-
tency of professionalism through integrated financial
planning. In addition to expand the knowledge and
ability from an agent to a planner. Many candidates are
qualified in CFP AFPT diplomas consistently, awarded
with the followings the proofs from their exceptional
achievement;
e Around 600 agents received "Thailand National Quality
Awards" (TNQA)
e Around 600 agents received "International Quality
Awards" (IQA)
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e 41 agents received "Million Dollar Round Table"
(MDRT) and 548 "Financial Advisors" (FA)

In order to further develop agents and Financial Advisors to
be able to provide better advices, consultations, financial
planning solutions for the customers and at the same time
building stability and prosperity together. The company has
also organized various training courses including seminars for
agents and Financial Advisors in the following courses:

e Certified Financial Planner (CFP Module 1) Class 1 — 50
participants.

e Wealth Management Training, 2 classes with 100
participants.

e Financial Advisor Seminar “Assembling FA” with guest
speaker, 1 class with 229 attendees

e Leader Club, FA Club and BLA Club Forum for sharing
work experiences and team managements, progressing
information, Company's movements and Business
Overviews.

e Sales Department Annual Seminar, an event for agents
and Financial Advisors to meet, exchange knowledge
and share experiences. A good inspiration from a nation
wide well-known guest speaker to conduct for better
working operations.

e Bangkok Life Annual Awards, an event awarding for
outstanding Financial Advisors and agents. who have
outstanding performances and achievements, such as

Thailand

Internation Quality Award,

Petchnameak awarded President Trophy,

National Quality Awards,
Million Dollar Round Table (MDRT), Beyond Life Awards.
Honoring and inspiring to further development for the

upcoming award recipients in the future.

3.1.5 Business Partner
The Company focuses on strengthening relationships
with partners consistently, and received excellent service
for bancassurance, who has been our long-term
business partners. In 2014, Bangkok Life Assurance

PCL and partners have joined together to encourage all
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people to see the importance of life insurance by
developing a product called "Bualuang Huang Krobkrual®
which are primarily focused on providing life protection
with lower premiums when compared with other
insurance types that the partner is holding. With the
Company and its partners have also jointly organized
building customer relationships to thank customers for

trusting in our products and services.

The company has developed a marketing development
team to optimize services to both partners and
customers through counseling who provide knowledge
about the product to partners so that the partner can
offer appropriate products to the needs of each customer
group. Including a detailed description of all rights in
the policy to allow customers to see the benefits and

maintain insurance in force until the end contract.

The Company promotes various coordinating activities with
partners which include technical and practical seminars, as
followed:

e Technical seminar on primary sales skills, placing special
emphasis on sales procedure and efficient presentation of
products.

e Training on product knowledge for accurate presentation
of details of the product, suitable to the need of each
customer.

e Set up display booths at various places, such as
department stores, public and private working places
to publicize information and promote knowledge and
understanding on company products.

e Product promotional activities by visiting customers to
publicize information, news and knowledge on company
products.

e Bancassurance Award Event, to present awards to
partners with outstanding performance of the year in
order to honor and build up morale for quality work at
all times.

e Financial stability with BBL, offers perfect financial
planning knowledge such as savings, investment and
protection, That is useful to every Thai household.

e Thank you Event such as overseas field trips for Company's

customers.
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Reinsurance

The Company has developed an ethical and lawful policy in
doing business with re-insurance companies by establishing
a clear policy for reinsurance strategy approved by the
Company’s Board of Directors, and defining the fair selection
process of reinsurers according to their financial status and
credibility ranked by institutions with international standard
including their knowledge and expertise in reinsurance, in
compliance with government rules and regulations. The
Company has also adopted the reinsurance premium rates
based on the Company’s experience and provided equality in
the disclosure of information while strictly adhering to the
terms and conditions of the reinsurance agreement in order

to develop mutually beneficial business relationships.

3.1.6 Competitors
The Company treats competitors fairly and does not use
unfair or illegal methods in seeking information on

competitors.

3.1.7 Society, Community and Environment

The Company is desirous of being responsible for social
and environmental development by engaging in supporting
activities in various areas such as education, social,
medical, public health and environment. It also has a
policy in shaping the mentality of executive officers and
all levels of staff to realize the importance of acting for
the benefit of society by participating in related activities
including building a network of several organizations for
undertaking of various projects in order that the objectives
of various projects would be realized and enabling
expansion of aid or participation of activities. During the
past year the Company has participated in projects for
society, community and environment through various
activities (for additional information please see under
the heading of “Corporate Social Responibility” of
the Annual Report, Page 100)
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3.2

The Board of Directors has a policy for accepting
complaints or information with regard to any inappropriate
item in its financial statement, or other issues which is
beneficial for the Company’s business operations by
reporting directly to the Company’s Audit Committee
through Email address: audit_committee@bangkoklife.com.
The Audit Committee will carry out independent
investigations, monitor and make appropriate report
which will be fair and transparent, and in order to
protect the rights of the informants, the information will
be kept confidential and only those entrusted with the
responsibility will have access to such information. The
Audit Committee will evaluate the information obtained
and submit a report to the Meeting of the Company’s

Board of Directors.

The Company has indicated its intention towards joining
the Collective Action Coalition of the Thai public in
fighting corruption and will not support abuse of power,
either directly or indirectly, for one’s own personal gains
or the gains of others through corruption. It also forbids
the offering of bribes to motivate others to obtain
favorable business for the Company. In this connection,
the Company has established measures in auditing,
monitoring and evaluating for prevention of risk which
may arise from fraud, as stipulated in the charter of the
Internal Audit Department and the Company’s internal

audit manual.

The Company has established a policy and operating
procedures with regard to violation of intellectual property
rights or copyrights by forbidding the installation, or
bringing in or using computer programs which constitute
a violation of the copyright law on the Company’s
computer. It is also forbidden to use computer programs
that violate the copyright law for use in the Company’s

operations.
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The Company has appointed, on a two-year term, a
Safety, Hygiene and Environmental Committee for the
workplace, comprising employer representative at
executive level an employee representative to consider
policy implementation, make plans and suggestions
with regard to safety measures or guidelines for work
in order to reduce accidents, danger, illness, distress or
unpleasantness at work. For example, the Company
provides for a fire prevention system at its workplace
by providing fire extinguishers, safe-keeping of inflam
mable and explosive materials, a lightning prevention
system, installation of a fire alarm system, setting up
a fire escape route. Every year, the Company would
organize a fire drill, attended by a safety expert and

including tests on fire alarm equipment.

The Company places great importance in its Business
Continuity Plan by providing emergency tests and
testing of its data back-up facilities to ensure that
various back-up systems are operable according to
plan as well as increasing the efficiency of data back-up
between head office and the Recovery Point Objective
by reducing the time for transmitting data to the
Recovery Point Objective as well as speeding up the
Recovery Time Objective. Besides the Recovery Point
Objective at Eakkamai, the Company has also
implemented a second Recovery Point Objective in a

neighboring city.

The Company has a policy of human rights to recognize
the importance of protecting the right of freedom and
equitability of all stakeholders under the laws and
international standards, intolerate to any discrimination
to any person regarding race, religion, gender and

social status, cultural beliefs and political beliefs, etc.
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3.8 The Company's social and environmental policies are
for employees, agents and their families to realize their
corporate and social responsibilities with environmental
concern principles, by reducing wastes, recycling and
reuse reusable wastes, strengthen sustainable environ

mental awareness among the youth.
Section 4 Information Disclosure and Transparency

The Board of Directors recognizes the importance of
disclosure through easy-to-access, unbiased and reliable
channels of important information, financial or otherwise, in
Thai and English, in an accurate, complete, timely and
transparent manner through its Annual Report, Form 56-1,
meetings with analysts and minority shareholders, BLA
Newsletter, the Company’s website under “Investor’s
Relations”. All information are regularly kept up-to-date in
order to ensure that shareholders and investors benefit the
most from timely and easy-to-access information as set out

below:

4.1 The Company provides a Board of Director’s
Resposibility for Financial Report, to be presented in

the Annual Report.

4.2 The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the
Company’s financial statements and financial report as
contained in its Annual Report. The financial statements
are made in accordance with generally accepted

auditing standards and accordingly included such

auditing procedures as considered necessary in the
circumstances as well as adequate disclosure of
important information in the Notes to Financial

Statements.

4.3 The Company’s Board of Directors has appointed an
Audit Committee, comprising an Independent Director
responsible for the quality of the financial statements
and internal audit system. The Audit Committee’s

opinion in this regard appears in the Audit Committee’s

Report, shown in the company’s Annual Report.
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4.4 The Board of Directors has disclosed information on its
performance as well as the performance of the Executive
Board of Directors and subcommittees, which includes
attendance record and fees paid to each director.
Besides disclosing information according to rules and
regulations, the Board of Directors also disclosed its
policy on Directors’ and Executive Officer's fees and

compensation payment individually.

45. The Board of Directors has appointed an Investor
Relations Unit, responsible for providing service to and
publicizing news and information relating to company
activities that will be of benefit to all concerned, being
either minority investors or institutional investors, general
investors, securities analysts, local and overseas fund
managers. Information is also provided either directly,
by phone or by e-mail and through various activities. In
2013 the Company presented its operating results,
embedded value, financial statements and non financial
statement to analysts, investors, shareholders, as shown
below:

- 32 company visits to both Thai and foreign investors,
a total of 53 Companies

- 4 meetings with Analysts and Institutional Investors

- 1 traveling trip to meet Shareholders and Investors,

both Domestic and International

Investor’s Relation Unit Contact Information

Khun Mathuon Teeranunmongkol Telephone: 0 2777 8681
Khun Jindawan Na Rach Telephone: 0 2777 8672

Fax No. 0 2777 8680 or via E-mail: ir@bangkoklife.com
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Section 5 Board of Directors' Responsibilities

The Board of Directors are fully aware of their duty and
responsibility and the Company’s business operations,
always willing to offer their independent opinions, and
constantly strive to improve themselves and keep abreast
with the latest industry trends and developments. They carry
out their duty with honesty, care and diligence to ensure that
the Company’s best interests, as well as fairness to all share-
holders are observed. In this connection, Directors on the
Company’s board are not directors in any organization that
could lead to a conflict of interest between organizations.
Besides, the Company’s President is a professional and
maintains the sole position of President of the Company in
order to devote adequate time for management of the

Company’s business.

5.1 Structure of the Board of Directors

The management structure of the Company comprises the
Board of Directors and 6 sub-committees, namely, the Execu-
tive Board of Directors, the Risk Management Committee, the
Audit Committee, the Nominating and Remuneration Commit-
tee, the Investment Committee and, the Good Corporate
Governance Committee. The Board of Directors and Execu-
tive Officers of the Company all possess qualifications as
stated under Article 68 of the Public Company Act 1992.

5.1.1 The Board of Directors determines the number of
Directors and its composition, as approved by the
General Meeting. Presently, the Company has 15

Directors, 5 of which are Independent Directors.

The Board of Directors defines “Independent Directors”
according to the Stock Exchange of Thailand’s
Regulations on Good Corporate Governance and the
stipulations of the Investment Market Committee in
accordance with the Announcement of the Investment
Market Committee No. Tor.Jor.4//2552 re. Permission
for and Permission Granted for sale of new shares
(No.2).
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5.1.3. For
separate persons for the posts of Chairman of the Company

balance of power, the Company appointed

and President of the Company.

5.1.4. The Board of Directors appointed Khun Sanoh Tham-
mapipatkul, Executive Vice President of Investment Division,
as the Company’s Secretary, with the duty of advising Direc-
tors on legal matters and various regulations necessary for
information of the Board, as well the duty to oversee the
activities of the Board, as well as ensuring that Board resolu-
tions are being acted upon. In this connection, the Compa-
ny’s Secretary attended various 10D courses, namely Audit
Committee Program (ACP) 19/2549, Directors Accreditation
Program (DAP) 64/2549 and Effective Minutes Taking (EMT)
4/2548.

5.2 Sub Committees

The Company’s Board of Directors appoints the sub
Committees, which are Executive Board of Directors, Audit
Committee, Risk Management Committee, Nominating and
Remuneration Committee, Investment Committee and Good
Corporate Governance Committee

The Executive Board of Director assists the Board of
Directors in its duty of supervising that general business
operations are carried out according to policy and within the
budget as authorized by the Board of Directors. It is also
responsible for all Company purchasing and employment,
which includes its role as investment committee responsible
for approving investments presented by the investment

group.

The Audit Committee selected from Independent Directors
comprises at least 3 persons with qualifications in accordance
with the regulation on operating procedures and disclosure of
information on transactions under stipulation from the Stock
Exchange of Thailand, whereby at least one person must
possess or have accounting and/or financial experience. The
Audit Committee assists the Board of Directors of the
Company in its duty of supervising the accuracy of the
financial reports, internal control efficiency and seeing that
business operations are carried out in accordance with the
law, regulations and ethical standards.
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The Risk Management Committee determines guidelines,
policy and risk management strategies. Its duties include
identifying, evaluating, monitoring, reporting and controlling
risk management, which is the Company’s main undertaking,
to be at an acceptable level and to cover all law, announce-
ments, orders, regulations and new standards of the govern-
ment.

The Nominating and Remuneration Committee is responsi-
ble for establishing rules and procedures for selecting
qualified personnel as Director and Executive Officers of the
Company, including selecting personnel according to the
stipulated selection process and thereafter make a proposal
to the Board of Directors who would then present the name
of potential directors for appointment by the General Meeting.
Moreover, the Committee is also responsible for determining
payment conditions and method of compensation for Direc-
tors and Executive Officers for further proposal to the Board
of Directors, who will approve compensation for Executive
Officers, with the General Meeting approving compensation
for the Board of Directors.

Investment Committee is responsible for detemine
investment policy and appropriate risk management process
resulting from the investment of the Company. Approve the
investment plan and followup the investment and provide
appropriate internal control systems. Oversee the investment
of the Company, in accordance of the procedures relating to
the investment. Undertaking Good Corporate Governance,
transparency and refrain from conflicts of interests. Including
report the investment reports regularly to the Board of
Directors. Regulating other businesses of the Company in
accordance of policy framework and present Performance
Reports to the Board of Directors regularly.

Good Corporate Governance Committee is responsible for
proposing policies, suggestions and advices in accordance of
good corporate governance to the Board of Directors.
Arrange for approaches to monitor the performances of
the Company in accordance to the principles of good
governance institution or agency involved and report on the
progress and results to the Board of Directors right after each
Good Governance meeting regularly. Review the guidelines
and principles of Good Corporate Governance to keep
consistency with international practices, including
suggestions of institutions or agencies involved, and to
promote a culture of Good Corporate Governance to be
understood across all levels.
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5.3

Role, Duty and Responsibility of the Board of

Directors
5.3.1 The Board of Directors of the Company considers and

532

534

approves important matters on Company operations
such as the Company’s vision and mission, strategy,
financial target, risk, business plan and budget as well
as supervises, controls and ensures that management
undertake operations according to plan and policy in
an efficient and effective manner.

The Board of Directors of the Company arranges for
a written policy for supervision and control of the
company’s operations and approves said policy which
will be reviewed regularly at least once a year.

The Board of Directors of the Company promotes
written business ethics so that Directors, Executive
Officers and all employees understand the standard of
ethics employed by the Company in its business
operation. It also monitors serious implementation of
such ethics.

The Board of Directors of the Company thoroughly
takes into consideration conflict of business interests,
with special emphasis on any transaction which may
result in a conflict of interests between the Company
and shareholders by ensuring that any person with
conflicting interest shall take no part in decision
making. The Board of Directors shall ensure that
matters regarding conflict of interests are suitably and
thoroughly handled.

The Board of Directors of the Company stipulates a
Risk Management Policy, covering the entire
organization, with Management undertaking business
operations according to policy and reporting to the
Board at regular intervals, using an Enterprise Risk
Management principle according to international
standards as guideline, which comprises risk
management under a Risk Appetite System, as well
as maintaining a Capital Fund according to the level
of Risk Base Capital under the supervision of the
Office of Insurance Commission (OIC). Moreover, the
Company has commenced the study on and has
developed a model for Economic Capital as an Internal
Model, so that maintenance of the Company’s capital
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5.3.6

54
541

543

fund would reflect the actual risks of the Company,
resulting in amore efficient management of its main
risks and ensuring that the Company is equipped to
cope with changing conditions and sustainable growth.

The Board of Directors of the Company appoints an
Internal Audit Department, with Khun Prathan
Kajitwiwat as Vice President, acting independently
in internal audit control and reporting directly to the
Audit Committee.

The Board of Directors of the Company arranges a
system for operational control of financial report control
and compliance to rules, regulation and policy under
a Compliance Office, acting independently in auditing
said control.

Board of Directors Meetings

The Board of Directors sets up an annual meeting
schedule in advance, stipulating a total of six meetings
annually. Each Director shall receive an advance
Notice of Meeting, together with its Agenda and
attachments 7 days prior to the date of the Meeting
so that Directors shall arrange time to attend the
meeting as well as having sufficient time to study the

agenda prior to attendance.

The Chairman of the Company and the President of the
Company shall select the agenda for the meeting
together, ensuring that important matters have been
included. Each Company Director is free to propose
any matter as an agenda item for the meeting.

The Chairman of the Company shall allocate sufficient
time for Management to submit each Agenda item
and sufficient time for all company directors to
thoroughly discuss important matters and shall
promote a thorough consideration of each item on the
agenda. Each Director shall pay interest to all issues
issue of

presented at the meeting including the

supervision of Corporate Governance.
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5.4.4 The Board of Directors encourages the President to
invite Executive Officers to attend the board meeting
to provide additional details, since they are directly
involved with the issues concerned.

54.5 The Board of Directors shall have access to all
necessary additional information from the President or
other Executive Officers or officers assigned within
the boundaries of its policy.

5.4.6 During the past year, non Executive Directors held a
meeting among themselves to discuss various matters
without the presence of the management team.

5.4.7 The Company prepares a monthly operational report
for submission to Directors to enable Directors to
continuously supervise, control and take timely care
of Management’s operations.

5.5 Self Evaluation by the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors makes an annual evaluation of its
performance so that directors are able to evaluate
performance and discuss problems for further improvements.
The Board also annually evaluates the performance of the
President in order to determine the amount of compensation
to be paid to the President of the Company.

5.6 Compensation
5.6.1 Directors’Fees
The Nominating and Remuneration Committee shall
consider payment regulations and terms of payment of
Directors’ fees according to the qualifications, abilities,
suitability and responsibility of the Directors as well as
the Company’s business expansion, operating results
and growth in profits as well as comparing Directors’
fees with Directors’ fees paid by leading companies on
the Stock Exchange of Thailand in the same industry.
The Committee shall submit its proposals to the Board
of Directors, whoshall in turn submit the matter for
at the Annual General

approval Meeting of

shareholders.
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5.6.2 Compensation for Executive Officers

5.7
5.7.1

572

The Nominating and Remuneration Committee shall
consider the performance of Executive Officers at a
level higher than or equivalent to the Vice President in
determining compensation. The Committee considers
various factors of responsibility, operating results of
the Company, undertaking of business operations in
policy,
performance under economic and social conditions,

accordance with the Board of Directors’

business development ability as well as ability to

improve the efficiency in the annual business
operations. The Committee submits its proposal to the
Board of Directors for approval and the Chairman of
the Board shall

President.

convey Board’s decision to the

Director and Executive Development

The Board of Directors promotes the development of
Directors and Executives by informing new Directors
on the role of directors and the type of business of
the Company and promotes provision of knowledge
to Executives and all concerned in the Corporate
Governance System of the company as well as
encouraging Directors to attend various courses of
the Institute of Directors (IOD).

The Board of Directors sets out a plan for handing
over tasks, by establishing a term of action in case
the President or Executive Officers are unable to
perform their duties.
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Internal Control and Internal Audit

The Board of Directors recognize the importance of internal
control, the Company utilizes Enterprise Risk Management :
ERM, a managerial tool that enables an enhanced system
for internal control and risk management in the most
effective, expedient and suitable way. This ensures
effectiveness in business operations and providing stability
needed to achieve the Company’s objectives and goals in
every aspect - strategic planning, operation and reporting as
well as compliance with policies, legislations, regulations,
guidelines and Anti-corruption measurements. The Company
has appointed an Audit Committee - comprising of Indepen-
dent Director, to review the appropriateness and
effectiveness of internal audit and control system. The

Company has also appointed the Risk Management

Committee along with Independent Director, to review the

adequacy of policy and risk management strategy as well as

the efficiency and effectiveness of business operation under
said policy and report their finding to the Board of Directors
on regular basis.

e At the Board of Directors' meeting (No.1/2014), conducted
on February 19, 2014. By referring to the Audit Committee's
analysis report, the Board of Directors has evaluated the
adequacy of internal control system year 2013. Evaluation
was made in conformity with the guidelines of the
Securities and Exchange Commission which covers five
areas: internal control, risk assessment, operational

control, information technology & communications system

and monitoring system. The evaluating committee has
provided its opinion that the Company's internal control
system is suitable and adequate. The Company provides
sufficient manpower to operate the business systems
effectively, able to prevent unethical or unauthorized use
of assets, including undertaking transaction with potential
individual conflict or related individual to the rules of the
laws, regulations and policies in the same manner
conducting transaction with other businesses in general

to prevent conflict of interests.
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1.
1.1

The Audit Committee has reviewed the adequacy of
internal controls and risk management of the Company.
The evaluation was made in conformity with the
guidelines of the Securities and Exchange Commission.
The Committee provided opinion that the Company has
adequate internal control, restriction and appropriate risk
management that enable the operations of the Company
to achieve its objectives effectively and efficiently, details
of which are as follows:

Internal Control

The Company has set written policies and regulations
on ethical practices, rules governing internal information
uses, anti-corruption policy and disciplinary rules as a
guideline for staffs in their performance of duties.
Punitive measures are imposed if violated. There are
revisions of rules and regulations in case of internal
policy changes relevant to employee matter. These
policies and regulations have been well-informed and
acknowledged by all employees via intranal and
employee handbook.

The Company set long-term plans and goals for every
operating unit to make plan accordingly in the same
direction. The duties and responsibilities of operating
units are clearly and appropriately structured. Each unit
set its own goals and allocates resources in creating
annual plan that considered various factors such as
potential, market share, and competitive review. These
plans then presented to and reviewed by the Executive
Board of Directors and finally approved by Board of
Directors.

The Company has policies and programs to facilitate
the continuing development of staffs by providing post
graduated scholarships, encouraging vocational
qualifications such as Life Office Management
Association (LOMA), Society of Actuaries (SOA) and
Certified Financial Planner (CFP). It also emphasizes on
retaining employees with guidelines of implementations
for succession of executive positions (Succession Plan)
by taking the potential subordinated position to the
executive initiation development program or nominate
outside candidate to ensure that the Company has
retained professional executives.

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.
ANNUAL REPORT 2013

145




N1SAJUAUNIYIU

Internal Control

1.4 vSEnsusTaswiinoulagiansananineye AnuaINITe

:
vad

wazuan@suy Asduiemaiviustrslaatmile
ﬁmnszmumiﬁmm:auﬁqﬂmnmjuiﬁaﬁm fmansrasau
dsedAndneunazdssidunuanyuzn19e gl
NARDIIU Tut%’awaommfiaﬁma‘uazﬁﬂﬁﬁumuuﬂﬂa
finsmuuaniind AMNSUAATEL ANFIWALNIUDEY
wifnvwtiug waziiulymarusssneansuzeu (Job
Description) TmﬂﬁmuﬂmmauLmummmmi’mmmmm
Yszaumsal wazarsdumadne dmsTanaaindadde
(Key Performance Indicators : KPIs) ﬁn’ilummgmtﬁmﬁu
TUsEM

nsyssiiuanaies

vignfiuluneusmasanudssiidaiiduasdnsaidnys
FooylAlapanznssnneuish - fauznssamsuimseny
Lﬁ'mLfluﬁgfw“msmmﬁunsaqLLa:ri'mumnsamLamaumm
mavsmsamudsy msfesauleunsldmmuiivesdng
wazivualdmineudnssusuialiidladeanuides
fiiendoemeTlunism

visnldnssvinuazseiufissinunnszusunsudmseny
dasldfivssininmetvsiaiios Tneldwannmamausms
mnmﬁ'mmummsgmmna Tnafinsusmsamudsiang
89ANT (Enterprise Risk Management) Wunwnme Usznau
Tudramsusmsanudssmeldssuunsfinamuuaznig
TEUANNLEEAEAY (Risk Appetite System) fisvuy
menst Usziiulomauaznansznuzasiadoamnuiiies
nan seawannudsavaadunsaedeedns laadarin
Tunuiafamunansznuatedaiiies Fefifiaauid
anNdsmuamziu Iun dundinemansuseiudy
shumsPuuaznatiyd shumsas funsuimnsenades
wazdumMaunugsie  fnsivualiduimanihedes
Uszidunazseeuanudseidudssdmniden iald
AU ATFSunmsusivaaianienst Yssidiu
wazmmuauuImsiaiuaInsTanmsanadeatne
Fauduasansaidnys wionasUnanevudanssuns
HAANMSIa ABIZNTINMTUIING LATADIZNTINANTLSEN

By

' o

BHUNANILAND

UsSen nsainwuszAudsn 41a (unigu)
s1931uls:i10 2556

146

1.4

With the most appropriate procedure, the Company
recruits staffs from the group of candidates based on
skills, abilities and other qualities necessary to perform
Company’s specific task. Background check and during
probation period, the candidate will be evaluated on
honesty and personal ethics. Duties and responsibilities
defined the
The remuneration is calculated according to one's

are according to job  descriptions.
knowledge, skills, experiences and education level.
The Company uses Key Performance Indicators: KPls

to set evaluation standard across the Company.

Risk Assessment

The Company has written risk management policies
which considered set framework and limitation by the
Risk Management Committee and then approved by the
Board of Directors. These policies are communicated
throughout the organization. All employees will be
trained to understand the implication of internal risks of
the Company.
The Company recognizes the significance of risk
management and is intent on using Enterprise Risk
Management (ERM) as a means to ensure effective risk
management on a consistent basis, consist of risk
management by monitoring system and reporting crucial
risk (Risk Appetite System). The system analyzes and
assesses opportunity and threat of the major risk
factors affecting the Company’s ability to achieve its
goals. These factors has been tracked and reported on
regular basis by team of specialize experts on
actuarial science, financial and accounting, risk
management and business strategic planning. The
directors of every unit have been assigned to push
forward a monthly risk assessment report so that the
appointed team could use the reports to analyze,
assess and clearly set standardize risk management
guidelines in written format and present summary
reports to the President, Executive Board of Directors

and Board of Directors on regular basis.
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2.3 The Company provides various channels for reporting

fraud and corruptions via postcard, e-mail, telephone
corporate website and directly to Company's
managements or employees. These reports are used
as data source to estimate opportunity/possibility of
fraud. The Company keeps records of risk and damages
occurred to determine preventive measures and
probability of re-occurrences. the Risk Management
department, the Internal Audit department and The
Compliance Office are working in correlation closely
together in reviewing operational processes, operating
manuals, rules and regulations to be accurately
up-to-date.

Operational Control

The Company clearly sets out a work policy of business
undertakings of each operating level, especially for units
relating to financial transaction, procurement and general
management, as well as an efficient control system.
The Company determines the power of approval and
separation of powers from certain positions subjectively
to fraud, such as approval of assured amount, indemnity
payment and reinsurance and disallow bookkeeper from
the power of approval. The power and duty separation
in case of administrative officer

will be reviewed

substitution. The internal auditor would evaluate the
power separation on regular basis. The Company's
Board of Directors appoints the sub committees, namely,
the Executive Board of Directors, the Audit Committee
and the Risk Management Committee, with written
authorization details. The sub committees are authorized
to carry out duties in which the authorized activities
must not engage personal interests of the committees
or conflicts of interest with the Company and its
subsidiaries. To undertake contract with long-term
obligation nature such as Life assurance policy, reinsurance
and loan on policy, the Company has work units to
undertake and monitor those activities, namely, Life
Operation Division, Accounting and Finance Division
Audit

Department and external auditor to monitor and report

and Legal Office. There are an Internal

the processes in financial report every quater.
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3.2

The Company has clearly informed all Executive
Officers and employees on Information Technology code
of conduct, as a mean to control accessibility to
Company's information. This includes authorization to
access and edit data, restriction to disclose unlawful
information and restriction to disclose information without
the Company’s consent. The Company has reviewed
the accessibility procedures of such information on
regular basis.

The Company has a strict policy and maintains
procedures that protect the use of internal information
by its Directors, Executive Officers and employees for
their own benefits. This includes unauthorized buying
and selling of securities. Severe punitive measures are
imposed if it were found that confidential information of
the Company has been used for their own personal
gains, or making unauthorized disclosure of confidential
information. The Company has the Compliance Office to
help co-ordinate and to ensure that business undertakings
are conducted in compliance with the required rules of
the Audit
Department to evaluate the Company's operations to

law as well as setting up an Internal
be in conformity with laws and regulations. There is a
Legal Office to ensure that transactions, contracts and
agreements are accurate and in compliance with the law.
The operational code of conduct and policy will be
reviewed once a year. Furthermore, the Company places
great importance in its Business Continuity Plan by
providing emergency tests and testing of its data
back-up facilities to ensure that various back-up systems
are operable according to plan as well as increasing
the efficiency of data back-up between head office and
the Recovery Point Objective by reducing the data
transmitting time to the Recovery Point Objective as well
as speeding up the Recovery Time Objective.
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Information Technology and Communications System
The Company has Information Technology and
Communications systems that are accurate, adequate
and timely for use in decision-making process, invitation
letters, meeting agendas and attachments which are
specified to be crucial, necessary and sufficient
information as decision making materials, are provided
to the Board of Directors before period of meeting.
The information will be submitted to the attendees
earlier than minimum time prescribed by law. The detalil
information of meeting report is sufficient, auditable and
can be used as audit evidences in the future. For
example, there are records of committee's query on
level of insurance reserve or disagreement on new
form of insurance policy. The Company has chosen
appropriate accounting policies, in compliance with the
Financial Reporting standards, has external auditors to
express their opinion and approve the Company's
financial statements. The Company stores importance
accounting & financial documents in a special room
dedicated for sensitive files and backup accounting data
off-site on regular basis.

The Company use internal communication channels
such as Email and Intranet, to keep its employees well
informed on policies, regulations, operation manual as
well as news that is relevant to operate tasks or
reviewing transactions. As for external communication
channels, the corporate's website is used to keep the
stakeholders well informed of news and movements as
well as for stakeholders to file complaints, report fraud
or operational issues. They can also send postal mails
to Customer Service Center. Moreover, The Company
has established work units to facilitate coordination
with Office of Insurance Commission (OIC), namely,
Complain Unit and Compliance Office.

The Company has Whistle-blower hotline for work units
or staffs, from both internal and external of the
Company, to report corruption, fraud, and unlawful acts,
violation of rules or regulations and inaccurate items in
financial reports, via Email or send postal mails directly
to the Audit Committee. The Company has operating
procedures to keep confidentiality of the informant.
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5. Monitoring System
5.1 The Company has prepared reports regarding business
undertakings for comparison with operating targets
and presented it to the Executive Board of Directors
and Board of Directors to review on regular basis.
The Company's Monitoring System is reliable and in
standard the organization
should have, whether reports of unusual activities to the
director, a review from attorney, a review from the
Compliance Office, an evaluation and monitoring from
internal auditor.

compliance with general

5.2 If overall operation outcome is different from the
operating target, Executive Committee will track down
the causes and take corrective actions in timely manner.
The Internal Audit department is required every
quater to push forward evaluation reports as well as
corrective adjustment progress reports to the Audit
Committee. In order to manage risk effectively, the Risk
Management Department systematically monitor and
evaluate risk management and set risk tolerance alert.
The department also required every quater to push

forward reports to the Risk Management Committee.

The Company has established an Internal Audit Department,
reporting directly to the Audit Committee, has complete
freedom to operate, which is to assess the adequacy and
effectiveness of internal control systems, risk management
system, and monitoring of operations to comply with its
policy of good governance. The assessment of internal
control systems, risk management and corporate governance
is done with due consideration to the following as approved
by the Audit Committee: overall goals, objectives, strategies
and mission and potential risks, including important control
points that may affect the ability to achieve the Company’s
business objectives. Moreover, the Internal Audit Department
also has a charter of its vision, mission, goals, objectives and
responsibilities which includes its rights in internal auditing,
contained in an audit manual that could be used as an
auditing standard for auditors in order to increase operating
efficiency and international standards of internal audit.

In addition, as approved by the Board of Directors, it is the
Audit Committee's charter of its duty and responsibility to
approve the transfer, appointment and dismissal of managers
of internal audit officers.
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1. Nature of Related Transactions

The Company has some related party transactions which related by way of common directors, shareholders and/or share-
holding. In considering each possible related party relationship, attention is directed to the substance of the relationship, not
merely the legal form oblige by contract. Most of said transactions are entered into the ordinary courses of business, the
price and the conditions of the transactions would be the same as for other normal business transactions. Details of the

transactions are disclosed in Notes to Financial Statements of the year 2013.

2. Necessity and Reasonableness of Related Transactions

The Related Transactions disclosed by auditor in Note to Financial Statement support the Company's operation as in main-
taining and expanding customer base, business development to be progressed on a path of stable and sustainable. The
reasonableness of Related Transactions are common transactions in business undertaking in which the Company complies
with the terms and regulations of Office of Insurance Commission (OIC), with standard business condition at market price,

in regard to the best interests of the Company.

3. Measures or Procedures for Approval of Related Transactions

The Company has multi-level internal control system according to the nature of transaction. For the business undertaking
with other party in general, the Company arranges an evaluation system for operational control to be in compliance to laws,
regulations and policy. In order to prevent conflict of interest in Relating Transactions, the Company ensures that such trans-
actions comply with the orders, regulations and guidelines issued by the Stock Exchange of Thailand. In addition, with
approval from the Audit Committee on reasonableness and appropriateness of the transactions, the Company ascertaining
that the transactions are carried out according to normal commercial terms at fair prices. The transactions’ information is

sufficiently, accurately and fully disclosed in compliance with the Financial Reporting standards.

4. Policy for Future Related Transactions.

The Related Transactions that the Company would undertake in the future are in accordance to necessity and reasonableness
defined above, along with evaluation of reasonableness from the Audit Committee. The Company will comply with the
Securities and Exchange Law as well as regulations, announcements and orders of the Stock Exchange of Thailand, including
disclosure in accordance with Relevant Transactions regulations and discloses Related Transactions under accounting

standard of the Federation of Accounting Professions.

However, the Company is intending to conduct the business in a clear, transparent and ethical manner to its customers,

partners and shareholders as well as preserving the Company interests and benefits first and foremost.
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Dear Shareholders

Under current competition and circumstances, the Company business undertaking has been exposed to changes and various
risk factors including both domestic and global economic uncertainty. The Company recognized the importance of risk
management toward achievement of business objectives and goals so it has set direction to develop effective Enterprise Risk
Management system in conjunction with strategic planning procedure. Based on and integrated with Enterprise Risk
Management, both internal and external risk factors have been identified, analyzed, evaluated, monitored and managed. In order
to continuously develop effective risk management system, the Company has improved its risk management structure to be
able to handle every aspects of risk management and support operations in line with good corporate governance policy. The
Risk Management Committee has set framework, policy and scope of operation approved by the Board of Directors as well
as revision on appropriateness and adequacy of the policy and other measures on regular basis.

The Risk Management Committee has been assigned to carry out its mandated duties and responsibilities by the Board of
Directors. In 2013, The Risk Management Committee convened 4 times, once every three months. The meetings allowed the
Committee to meet with the President, the President's advisor, the Internal Auditor and Executives from relevant departments
to discuss and be informed about risk factors report, risk management outcome as well as to give constructive opinions and
suggestions that can be used by the management team to effectively carry out risk management tasks. The important discus-
sions can be summarized as follows.

1. Maintaining regulatory capital requirement, evaluation on Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) and Stress Test.

2. Asset and Liability Management, Cash Flow Consistency Analysis and Duration Management.

3. Analysis of investment portfolio based on Value at Risk (VaR), Analysis of Interest Rate Sensitivity and Analysis of
Stock Prices Sensitivity.

4. Business Continuity Management, preparation of computer center and disaster recovery site, testing on business
continuity management plan, report on risk situations in each occurrence and implementation of preventive measures.

5. IT Risk management, Data Center management, Information Backup system, development of Operation Assistance
Application and Actuarial Software sourcing.

6. Estimation of financial ratios used in Early Warning System.

7. Promoting knowledge and cultivating on Risk Management culture.

Having duly performed its tasks, along with setting risk management framework and policy to cover every aspect of risks, the
risk management policy has been communicated to all units. The Board of Directors, Executive Officers and employees have
been acknowledged and participated in risk management. The Risk Management Committee can conclude that the Company
has managed risks effectively and consistently. The Company can thus be confident of achieving its objectives and goals in
the best interest of its shareholders and all stakeholders.

By Y

Mr. Pramote Pasuwat

Chairman of the Risk Management Committee

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.
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As the unstable and volatile market condition during 2013
and the political factor at last year end forced business
sectors to adapt themselves into intensive competitiveness to
keep up with current situation and continuously be
responsive to customers’ needs. Meanwhile, Government’s
policies in many aspects were in the session of draft presen-
tation for the private sectors ‘opinion for the readiness prior
to enforcement while some were enacted this year, such as
Capital Requirement under RBC framework (Risk Based
Capital) that increased the minimum capital requirement from
125 percent to 140 percent in 2013 and adding more capital
requirement factors such as credit risk, operational risk etc.
as well as defining policies in investment and related
business investment. The Company has realized those risk
factors, determined the corporate strategies and marketing
plans to improve an effective risk management in order to
ensure the insignificant effect towards the business operation
and also to maintain the competitive capacity and business
opportunity. The Company has considered both short term
and long term measurements and management from the
Company’s risk factors that are shown below.

Key risk factors and risk management approaches:
1. Market Risks. It arises from:

1. Weak global economic situation as a result of impact
from European Union.

2. The risks from political conflicts in many regions,
including Asia and Middle East which slow down
the Asia’s economic growth.

3. The risks from stability in short term on economic
uncertainty such as inflation, capital account
imbalance, and volatility of capital inflows, which
reduced the liquidity surplus in the market. This
affects the interest rate fluctuation, the value

estimation of asset and liability, capital requirement
and fluctuation of capital market. These factors
impact the Company directly and indirectly. The
Company has implemented the following important

risk management as follows:
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1.1 Sale Income Risk. The fluctuating market has caused
an unconfidence in savings through life insurance of
long-term contract, competition in business, the risk of
underperformance of the targeted goals, which affected
the incomes and profits of the Company. However, the
Company is confident in customer base expansion
strategies of both new and existing customers through
the proper distribution channels management of current
and new channels such as telesales, coupled with the
marketing plan and the cost-effective management of
the Company, credibility building, rebranding, including
services development that expand to all branches with
the same standard as the head office, which could
reduce this year’s risk factors.

1.2 Investing Incomes Risk: This is a risk that the Company
must invest in appropriate assets to ensure sufficient
return that matches with the obligation and existing
costs. The Company considers increasing the investment
portions in other assets apart from government bond,
which the risks and investment risk based capital have
been also considered. Moreover, the Company has
taken into consideration other businesses than life

insurance in order to gain more returns, by considering

of potentials, operations, personnel, and corporate
resources. The Company has already defined investment
policy and plans to strictly comply with the regulation

of the Office of Insurance Commission (OIC).

2. Interest Rate Risk: It is the risk that affects the value
estimation of the Company’s asset and liability, which impact
the fluctuation of regulatory capital required. The Company has
efficiently allocated risk based capital to ensure maintaining
adequate capital during the Company’s operation. In capital
allocation, it will also consider the return on investment as
follows:

2.1 Monitor the changes in interest rates regularly in order to
assess an impact on the Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR
Ratio) and pay closer attention during the significant
changes.
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2.2 During the favorable change of interest rate, the
Company has more investment choices and focuses on
investment in 8 - 10 years tenor assets to increase the
efficiency of the Cash Flow Matching, to reduce the
Interest Rate Risk Charge and to help reducing Liquidity
Risk in the future.

3. Business Continuity Management (BCM). The Company
places first priority to prompt service for its customer in case
of emergency situation by developing and improving the
(BCP)
conducting emergency drills and testing on disaster recovery

Business Continuity Plan continuously, and also
site to ensure that all operating systems can effectively work
as planned. Furthermore, the effectiveness of data storage
between Head Office and Data Center has been enhanced,
and the project of setting up a second disaster recovery site
is also considered to support emergency situation that will
make the Head Office inoperative for a long time, which it
can be adaoted appropriately.

In order to reduce the damage levels from major risk factors,
the Company has implemented risk management under
Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) and prepared business
plans and strategies in accordance with acceptable risk level
(Risk Appetite). The risk management has been restructured
by appointing Funding Management Committee, Operational
Risk Management Committee and risk coordinators in all
business units to administer and manage risks in the organi-
zation systematically.
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Dear Shareholders

The Board of Directors of Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited has appointed the Nominating and Remuneration
Committee. The Committee is comprised of 4 directors including an Independent Director as Chairman of the Committee and
one Executive Officer as a committee member. The term of office for each committee member is equal to his/her term as

Company’s Director.

In 2013, the Nominating and Remuneration Committee convened 4 times to perform its duty in accordance with the Charter
of the Nominating and Remuneration Committee. The duty of the Committee is to find suitable replacements for directors
whose term has expired and to determine directors’ remuneration. In addition, the Committee has conducted a performance

appraisal in order to determine remuneration for the President.

During the Director selection process, the Nominating and Remuneration Committee has selected qualified candidates who
meet the required criteria set by the Board of Directors and the government's regulations. The Committee has taken into
account candidates’ experience in various businesses, history of moral conduct and ethics, positive attitude towards the

organization, maturity, professionalism and ability to devote sufficient time to the Company.

In determining the remuneration of Directors and the President, the Nominating and Remuneration Committee has taken into
account their work history: duties, assigned responsibilities and performance. The Committee has conducted the process in a
transparent and clear manner to ensure that the remuneration reflects roles and responsibilities of the Directors and the
President. The remuneration is comparable to that of leading companies listed on the Stock Exchange of Thailand and
companies in the same industry. Additionally, the remuneration is sufficiently attractive for the Directors and the President to
successfully perform their duties, achieve goals set by the Board of Directors and yield long-term benefits for the Company

and its shareholders.

The detailed account of remuneration for the Directors and Executive Officers is given in the topic “Directors and Executive

5 po

Officer's Remuneration” in this Annual Report.

Dr.Siri Ganjarerndee

Chairman of the Nominating and Remuneration Committee

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.
ANNUAL REPORT 2013
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Dear Shareholders

The Audit Committee, whose members were appointed by the Company’s Board of Directors, comprises of 3 Independent Directors. All members
of the Audit Committee meet the requirements as set out in the regulation of the Stock Exchange of Thailand and possess substantial knowledge,
expertise and/or experience in accounting and finance. The Audit Committee has carried out its mandated duties and responsibilities skilfully,
knowledgeably and conscientiously with sufficient independence and access to unlimited information from Executive Officers, employees and all
relevant parties. The Audit Committee has provided its comments and suggestions for the benefits of all stakeholders with no discrimination.

In 2013, the Audit Committee convened 5 times with all its members attending at all meetings. The meetings allowed the Committee to meet with
Executive Officers, members of the Internal Audit Department and External Auditors to exchange information and opinions on relevant matters.
The Committee’s findings can be summarised as follows.

1. The Committee reviewed the quarterly and annual financial statements which have been certified by the auditor. The Committee invited all
executive officers concerned and the auditor to attend the meeting to ensure thorough correctness of all statements significant transactions
disclosed in the financial statements and the auditor report the opinions without any conditions for financial statement. Additionally, the Audit
Committee convened one meeting with the auditors without the presence of the Company’s management for independent discuss the main data
and significant problems on the management of financial statements whereby the Audit Committee deemed the Company’s financial report to
be correct and in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principle (GAAP).

2. The Committee reviewed the sufficiency of the Company’s internal control system and risk management considerate from adequacy assessment
of internal control in accordance to the regulations set forth by The Office of the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), which includes
risk management. The Committee has found the Company’s internal control to be sufficient and risk management is circumspect and appropriate
to support the fulfilment of the Company’s aims and objectives effectively and efficiently.

3. The Committee reviewed the Company’s internal auditing system to ensure that it is appropriate and efficient. We scrutinised and approved the
Audit planning of the Internal Audit Department and monitoring on the operations of the Internal Audit Department. We received information on
the results of the internal audit reports and have ascertained any activities carried out according to the recommendations of the internal audit
reports. After careful consideration of the external auditor’s annual evaluation report on the Company’s internal auditing system’s effectiveness,
the Committee found the Company’s internal auditing system to be sufficiently independent. Annual auditing plans are in accordance to the
Company’s objectives and risks. Auditing operations are continuously developed in compliance to international standards for the professional
practice of Internal Auditor.

4. The Committee reviewed the Company’s operations to ensure compliance with the Securities and Exchange Act, the regulations of the Stock
Exchange of Thailand, and all legislations pertaining to the Company’s business operations. Thus far, the Company has operated in accordance
to related laws and regulations. The Company has Compliance Office and Internal Auditing Departments to ensure that all units within the
Company strictly abide by the relevant law, rules, regulations and ethics.

5. The Committee discussed, selected and proposed the Company’s auditors and the auditors’ remunerations for the year 2013 to the Board of
Directors pending the approval from a shareholders’ meeting. Selection is based on the auditor’s independence, quality, auditing experience,
capability and experience in auditing assurance business. Moreover, auditor’'s remuneration was carefully considered and compared. Ernst &
Young Office Ltd. has been found to be independent, have the necessary knowledge and experience in auditing, thus past performance has
been satisfactory with suitable remuneration.

6. The Committee reviewed and provided its opinions on connected transactions and transactions with potential conflicts of interests to ensure
that such transactions comply with the orders, regulations and guidelines issued by the Stock Exchange of Thailand. In addition, the Committee
ensured that the aforementioned transactions are carried out fairly and benefit the interests the Company as well as ascertaining that the
transactions are carried out according to normal commercial terms at fair prices and that information is sufficiently, accurately and fully disclosed.

The Audit Committee has evaluated itself on the duties and responsibilities undertaken in 2013 and came to the conclusion that its performance is
consistent with the requirements and guidelines laid down by the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

Moreover, stakeholders have direct access to the Audit Committee via the Email address posted on the Company’s website. So, they can raise any
issues concerning violation of law or ethics, financial reports and internal control systems for the sake of transparency in the business operation
and timely resolution of problems.

Overall, the Audit Committee is of the opinion that the financial report of the Company is correctly and completely presented. The disclosure of
information is adequate, timely and relevant, with appropriate and concise content regarding risk management and internal control, and coverage of
laws related to the business, connected transactions and conflicts of interest that are of significance and benefit for the Company. Furthermore, the
Company’s executive officers adhere to ethical standards and have strong determination to perform their duties for fulflment of the Company’s
objectives. They do so with diligence and professionalism with prior to good corporate governance of attaching much importance to operating
business with efficiency, transparency and reliability.

@l Qe

Mr. Sunthorn Arunanondchai
Chairman of the Audit Committee
February, 2014

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.
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Dear Shareholders

The Board of directors is responsible for the financial statement as well as of financial information presented in the annual
reports. The financial statements for the year ended December 31th 2013 have been prepared in accordance with Thai
Financial Reporting standards. It has chosen appropriate accounting policies and exercised carefully judgment in adequate
disclosure of essential information in notes to the financial statements. The Certified Public Accountant from EY Office
Limited (previously name “Ernst & Young Office Limited”) has audited the financial statements who expressed an unqualified

opinions in the report of the auditor.

The Board of Directors has also put in place and maintained internal control, strict risk management system in providing
correctness and completeness of trustable financial information, attaining adequacy in asset retention, protecting against
corruption, fraud, and preventing significant irregular actions. The Board of Directors has appointed an Audit Committee
comprised of Independent Directors, who are responsible for reviewing financial reports, internal control systems, and

assuring they are sufficiently audited, which have been presented in the annual report.

The Board of Directors is of the opinion that the overall internal control systems of the Company are adequate, appropriate,
and give rise to the reasonable confidence that the financial statements as at December 31St, 2013 are fairly presented
financial position, operation result and cash flows, in all material respects, and in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting

standards.

%/7//' A, %

v ¢ 9

Mr. Choedchu Sophonpanich Mr. Chone Sophonpanich

(Chairman) (President)

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.
ANNUAL REPORT 2013
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To the Shareholders of Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited

| have audited the accompanying financial statements of Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited, which comprise
the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2013, and the related statements of income, comprehensive income,
changes in equity and cash flows for the year ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with Thai
Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. | conducted my audit in
accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that | comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinion.

Opinion

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited as at 31 December 2013, and its financial performance and cash flows for
the year then ended, in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards.

Emphasis of Matter

| draw attention to the matter as discussed in Note 3.1 to the financial statements regarding to the change in accounting
policy due to the adoption of Thai Accounting Standard 12 Income Taxes. The Company has restated the financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2012, presented as comparative information, to reflect the adjustment resulting
from such change in accounting policy. The Company has also presented statement of financial position as at 1 January
2012, as comparative information, using the newly adopted accounting policy for income taxes. My opinion is not qualified in

respect of this matter.

Rachada Yongsawadvanich
Certified Public Accountant (Thailand) No. 4951
EY Office Limited
Bangkok: 19 February 2014

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.
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As at 31 December 2013 and 2012 and 1 January 2012

(Unit: Baht)

Note 31 December 2013 31 December 2012 1 January 2012
(Restated) (Restated)
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 7, 32 1,331,190,953 865,845,947 2,736,720,476
Accrued investment income - net 11 1,862,525,767 1,500,076,847 1,375,597,931
Premium receivables 8 1,839,665,535 1,612,729,639 2,312,647,445
Reinsurance assets 9, 32 790,087,943 510,012,812 332,055,036
Investment assets
Investments in securities - net 32
Trading investments - net 10.1 100,057,865 477,236,368 299,019,595
Available-for-sale investments - net 10.2 20,187,669,759 18,395,331,360 13,358,947,452
Held-to-maturity investments 10.3, 33, 34 140,790,981,338 116,059,781,262 89,394,339,476
General investments 104 46,962,230 46,962,230 29,587,830
Loans - net 11, 32 3,525,693,845 2,649,100,421 2,113,082,452
Premises and equipment - net 12 326,614,377 304,954,930 306,415,271
Intangible assets - net 13 19,447,445 17,202,032 21,390,815
Deferred tax assets 3.1, 1441 1,066,286,776 780,101,850 340,234,468
Other assets 15, 32 347,315,007 347,978,903 179,608,126
Total assets 172,234,498,840 143,567,314,601 112,799,646,373

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.
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wiauBumMNNIHTI 7,379,616,691 7,279,716,866 6,852,174,216
navselomininanudeing 21 299,382,694 266,958,660 233,793,703
wﬁﬁumﬁﬁulﬁsaﬁﬂﬁzy% 3.1, 141 1,098,048,029 1,288,404,931 494,917,951
wiauBY 22, 32 1,499,378,109 1,319,141,914 1,048,861,404
saaviiau 149,970,842,201  124,102,545,532  99,523,108,140
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As at 31 December 2013 and 2012 and 1 January 2012

(Unit: Baht)

Note 31 December 2013 31 December 2012 1 January 2012
(Restated) (Restated)
Liabilities and owners' equity
Liabilities
Securities sold under repurchase agreements 950,000,000 200,000,000 -
Income tax payable 257,241,894 581,526,761 738,563,265
Amounts due to reinsurers 16, 32 450,008,758 400,098,875 266,778,378
Insurance contract liabilities
Life policy reserves 17 136,616,421,004 111,259,206,400 88,386,403,850
Unpaid policy benefits 18 102,106,322 88,460,596 82,588,130
Loss reserves and outstanding claims 19, 32 297,503,638 340,909,580 333,830,276
Premium reserves 20 1,021,135,062 1,078,120,949 1,085,196,967
Other insurance liabilities 7,379,616,691 7,279,716,866 6,852,174,216
Employee benefit payables 21 299,382,694 266,958,660 233,793,703
Deferred tax liabilities 3.1, 1441 1,098,048,029 1,288,404,931 494,917,951
Other liabilities 22, 32 1,499,378,109 1,319,141,914 1,048,861,404
Total liabilities 149,970,842,201 124,102,545,532 99,523,108,140

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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JuuaaJiu=Nisuu

Statements of Financial Position

U 5uf 31 Su21Au 2556 ua: 2555 ua: 1 unsiA 2555

(huo®: un)

RUNELNR 31 SuMAN 2556 31 5UNAN 2555 1 ANT1AN 2555
(Wuuulned) WsuUqslnai)
douvorinyal
NULToUU
Nuaanzidou
Wussley 1,220,000,000 U yaAwiuazs 1 um 1,220,000,000 1,220,000,000  1,220,000,000
nuiisenuazszua
Wuanaty 1,211,714,350 %u yarvfuaz 1 um
(31 Sunan 2555: ¥iuansity 1,204,771,855 #u
yafuaz 1 1m uaz 1 anTay 2555: Fuanley
1,200,000,000 ﬁ:u Haﬂ'wﬁuaz 1 1m) 23 1,211,714,350 1,204,771,855 1,200,000,000
al"sul,ﬁusiaﬂ'wﬁu 23 2,846,250,643 2,759,469,456 2,699,821,268
shaevannuannsnelesldiuduinod 23, 24 66,068,779 28,315,191 -
Susushamhefunnmsléansluddyuaneing 23 1,246,050 35,477,257 -
mlsazan
InaTIUa
f1ID9MNNYUNE 26 122,000,000 122,000,000 122,000,000
fhsawily 400,000,000 400,000,000 400,000,000
olalidnass 3.1 13,225,119,255 9,761,362,477 6,872,550,441
pudUsTnauBusevauTEs ey
dufuunmyinya Suasyuiians
- gninnmEduldiidas 31,109 4,391,257,562 5,153,372,833 1,982,166,524
NEIUTDILI1TDY 22,263,656,639 19,464,769,069 13,276,538,233
R YT TOTT STERIE QRN 172,234,498,840 143,567,314,601  112,799,646,373
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As at 31 December 2013 and 2012 and 1 January 2012

(Unit: Baht)

Note 31 December 2013 31 December 2012 1 January 2012
(Restated) (Restated)
Owners' equity
Share capital
Registered
1,220,000,000 ordinary shares of Baht 1 each 1,220,000,000 1,220,000,000 1,220,000,000
Issued and fully paid-up
1,211,714,350 ordinary shares of Baht 1 each
(31 December 2012: 1,204,771,855 ordinary
shares of Baht 1 each, and 1 January 2012:
1,200,000,000 ordinary shares of Baht 1 each) 23 1,211,714,350 1,204,771,855 1,200,000,000
Share premium 23 2,846,250,643 2,759,469,456 2,699,821,268
Capital reserve on share-based payments 23, 24 66,068,779 28,315,191 -
Subscriptions received in advance from
exercises of warrants 23 1,246,050 35,477,257 -
Retained earnings
Appropriated
Statutory reserve 26 122,000,000 122,000,000 122,000,000
General reserve 400,000,000 400,000,000 400,000,000
Unappropriated 3.1 13,225,119,255 9,761,362,477 6,872,550,441
Other component of owners' equity
Revaluation surplus on available-for-sale
investments - net of relevant income taxes 3.1, 109 4,391,257,562 5,153,372,833 1,982,166,524
Total owners' equity 22,263,656,639 19,464,769,069 13,276,538,233
Total liabilities and owners' equity 172,234,498,840 143,567,314,601  112,799,646,373

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.

ANNUAL REPORT 2013

173




Jumlsyianu

Statements of income

dwsulduaasun 31 SusiAu 2556 was 2555

(Kuog: un)
RHRILAR) 2556 2555
(USurqelal)
s1ela
\Weyseiufusugns 27, 32 38,795,181,586 34,127,629,145
uldnnmsasuans 32 7,055,872,646 5,703,833,360
swsala 45,851,054,232 39,831,462,505
Aldann
mM3sudsziuie
Sudsesdssiusdinnniiou 27 25,357,214,604 22,872,802,550
wadselanisumunsusssiuazaldae
Tumsiamswavszload 27 9,599,304,983 6,542,697,588
mulramaunuuazan ldaelumsinmsandulvamaunu 27, 32 1,251,922,002 1,428,694,711
Avuazanmila 27, 32 2,705,207,319 2,758,143,553
AldneaaaIunTIe 27 351,602,258 333,838,932
Aldnelumssudseiudodu 27, 32 31,013,149 30,223,750
Alganalumsiifiueu 29, 32 1,720,361,682 1,488,023,132
A lgemMssulssiudy 41,016,625,997 35,454,424,216
mlsanmssudseiuds 4,834,428,235 4,377,038,289
mlsnniduasmu 10.8 592,982,350 480,098,923
ANUNNMTUTYAALRAETIN 28 (47,808,690) (18,832,374)
ulddu 39,199,458 19,758,278
mlsanmsaiiueu 5,418,801,353 4,858,063,116
NugunuatinuauznssumImiuuazseaannMIlsznaugnalsesiue 68,845,833 59,344,870
Nuannunasulseiuiin 39,079,187 34,640,205
flsnaualdanaadisuld 5,310,876,333 4,764,078,041
AlgumESuld 3.1, 14.2 930,372,218 1,040,526,305
mlsswsiul 3.1 4,380,504,115 3,723,551,736
lssiavu 3.1, 31
lsresiuduitugu
mlsdwmsull 3.62 3.10
mlssevulivan
mlsdmsudl 3.61 3.08
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For the years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012 (Unit: Baht)
Note 2013 2012
(Restated)
Revenues
Net earned premium 27, 32 38,795,181,586 34,127,629,145
Net investment income 32 7,055,872,646 5,703,833,360
Total income 45,851,054,232 39,831,462,505
Expenses
Underwriting
Life policy reserves increased from prior year 27 25,357,214,604 22,872,802,550
Benefit payments under life policies and
benefit adjustment expenses 27 9,599,304,983 6,542,697,588
Claims and losses adjustment expenses 27, 32 1,251,922,002 1,428,694,711
Commissions and brokerages expenses 27, 32 2,705,207,319 2,758,143,553
Sales promotional expenses 27 351,602,258 333,838,932
Other underwriting expenses 27, 32 31,013,149 30,223,750
Operating expenses 29, 32 1,720,361,682 1,488,023,132
Total underwriting expenses 41,016,625,997 35,454,424,216
Profits from underwriting 4,834,428,235 4,377,038,289
Gains on investments 10.8 592,982,350 480,098,923
Fair value losses 28 (47,808,690) (18,832,374)
Other income 39,199,458 19,758,278
Profits from operations 5,418,801,353 4,858,063,116
Contribution to the Office of Insurance Commission 68,845,833 59,344,870
Contribution to the Life Insurance Fund 39,079,187 34,640,205
Profits before income tax expenses 5,310,876,333 4,764,078,041
Income tax expenses 3.1, 14.2 930,372,218 1,040,526,305
Profits for the years 3.1 4,380,504,115 3,723,551,736
Earnings per share 3.1, 31
Basic earnings per share
Profits for the years 3.62 3.10
Diluted earnings per share
Profits for the years 3.61 3.08

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Jumlszionuilalasa

Statements of comprehensive income

dwsulduaasun 31 SudiAu 2556 was 2555

(Kuo®: uINn)
AHIRILAG) 2556 2555
(USulqelmad)
flsdmsud 4,380,504,115 3,723,551,736
flsidnaSedu
ils @109U) mﬂmﬁﬂgaﬂ"}Lﬁuaovgu‘luwﬁ’nﬁwmﬁamﬂ (583,550,040) 4,537,681,934
Mlsnnmsmneduasyuilemeilaulsuslusmlsnamu (369,094,049) (573,674,048)
swmls (ayy) WataSeadudmsud (952,644,089) 3,964,007,886
v (¥n): mEduldiiieados 142 190,528,818 (792,801,577)
mls @enw) inasadusmsudl - and
nnmBduliiisdas 3.1 (762,115,271) 3,171,206,309

mlsudaiaiasansd sl

3,618,388,844

6,894,758,045
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For the years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012 (Unit: Baht)
Note 2013 2012
(Restated)

Profits for the years 4,380,504,115 3,723,551,736
Other comprehensive income
Gains (losses) on revaluation of available-for-sale investments (5883,550,040) 4,537,681,934
Gains on sales of available-for-sale investments

transferred to be recognised in statements of income (369,094,049) (573,674,048)
Total other comprehensive income (loss) for the years (952,644,089) 3,964,007,886
Add (less): Relevant income taxes 14.2 190,528,818 (792,801,577)
Other comprehensive income (loss) for the years - net

of relevant income taxes 3.1 (762,115,271) 3,171,206,309
Total comprehensive income for the years 3,618,388,844 6,894,758,045

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Juns:zudauudaan

Statements of cash flows

dwsulduaasun 31 SudiAu 2556 uas 2555

(Kuog: un)
2556 2555

nssuAGUAIINAINSSUANTUIU
etseiufesugns 37,811,475,731 34,535,018,568
aanifiesy 5,956,251,081 4,846,286,478
Nutlurasy 737,172,646 733,067,964
swldnnmsasmudu 582,189,930 521,473,361
Mulddu 39,719,192 19,487,272
Suemansusadussiudeiiadussning (10,497,388,119) (7,381,664,053)
Sutlunamunansssidaziuie (166,893,000) (74,423,900)
Lz (2,708,306,946) (2,703,652,234)
Aldanelunssudseiufodu (364,815,276) (299,344,075)
Anldaelumssmiiiueu (1,653,837,561) (1,218,007,372)
ldedy (107,723,171) (94,320,857)
mBduldiifiyana (1,540,670,095) (1,636,744,788)
Wusagnslaneinfanssudniiveu 28,087,174,412 27,247,176,364
NSTUFIFUAANAINTINAIU
nIzuaduanlfn

Suasnulunanning 29,649,954,369 68,607.678,655

Sulwis 726,549,806 733,715,001

SusnaniumMtu 19,950,000,000 1,875,000,000

fifiu p1ensuazgunsal 62,493 962,582
Suangnsldmanianssuau 50,326,566,668 71,217,356,328
nszuauan sy

Suasulunanning (56,034,543,669) (97.912,125,485)

Sulwida (1,208,911,747) (1,066,251,879)

Susnaniumatu (20,510,000,000) (750,000,000)

fifiu oansuazgUnsal (87,685,796) (72,187,457)
Susagnldllufianssuamu (77,841,141,212) (99,800,564,821)
Wusagmaldlulufienssuamu (27,514,574,544) (28,583,208,493)
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For the years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012 (Unit: Baht)
2013 2012
Cash flows from operating activities
Net premium written 37,811,475,731 34,535,018,568
Interest income 5,956,251,081 4,846,286,478
Dividend income 737,172,646 733,067,964
Other investment income 582,189,930 521,473,361
Other income 39,719,192 19,487,272
Benefit payments under life policies during the years (10,497,388,119) (7,381,664,053)
Dividends to policyholders (166,893,000) (74,423,900)
Commissions and brokerages (2,708,306,946) (2,708,652,234)
Other underwriting expenses (364,815,276) (299,344,075)
Operating expenses (1,653,837,561) (1,218,007,372)
Other expenses (107,723,171) (94,320,857)
Corporate income taxes (1,540,670,095) (1,636,744,788)
Net cash provided by operating activities 28,087,174,412 27,247,176,364
Cash flows from investing activities
Cash flows from
Investments in securities 29,649,954,369 68,607,678,655
Loans 726,549,806 733,715,091
Deposits at financial institutions 19,950,000,000 1,875,000,000
Premises and equipment 62,493 962,582
Cash from investing activities 50,326,566,668 71,217,356,328
Cash flows used in
Investments in securities (56,034,543,669) (97,912,125,485)
Loans (1,208,911,747) (1,066,251,879)
Deposits at financial institutions (20,510,000,000) (750,000,000)
Premises and equipment (87,685,796) (72,187,457)
Cash used in investing activities (77,841,141,212) (99,800,564,821)
Net cash used in investing activities (27,514,574,544) (28,583,208,493)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Juns:zudauudaan

Statements of cash flows

dwsulduaasun 31 SudiAu 2556 was 2555

(Kuo®: uN)
AN 2556 2555

NS:UATUA0IINNINSSUIOKILIU
Ruansuifisquannmsldlusdnuansing 24 59,492,475 99,897,300
Susnsunmiusnsnelaefidyandedu 750,000,000 200,000,000
Wufluwadng 25 (916,747,337) (834,739,700)
Wuangndldluluienssudaniu (107,254,862) (534,842,400
Rusauazensifisurindusaiiuiy @ass) ans 465,345,006 (1,870,874,529)
NugalarenIisuinSuen o fudul 865,845,947 2,736,720,476
Wusauarsensisurinduan o Sudul 7 1,331,190,953 865,845,947

winawgUsznausumsiudusuniiozavemsiduil
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For the years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012 (Unit: Baht)
Note 2013 2012

Cash flows from operating activities
Proceeds from share capital increase as a result

of warrant exercises 24 59,492,475 99,897,300
Proceeds from securities sold under repurchase agreements 750,000,000 200,000,000
Dividends paid 25 (916,747,337) (834,739,700)
Net cash used in financing activities (107,254,862) (534,842,400)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 465,345,006 (1,870,874,529)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the years 865,845,947 2,736,720,476
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the years 7 1,331,190,953 865,845,947

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Statements of changes in owners' equity

dwnsulduaasun 31 SudiAu 2556 uas 2555

§13D9EIUNU

yuFawjuiioan dauiu mnm‘m’w;

WaNEe) wargrzuds yarmu Tneldvuiduinousi
uoARYMAD o Fuil 31 Sunan 2554 - maiiseeliias 1,200,000,000  2,699,821,268 -
nagzannnMIUasuuaulenemayd e fumsiduls 3.1 - - -
goaAWMED a1 Juil 1 uns1ax 2555 - USuigslvsi 1,200,000,000  2,699,821,268 -
manelaeldfudunud 24 - - 28,315,191
wisuannmsldlusdnuansing 24 4,771,855 59,648,188 -
Rusvarmthenfuannnsld ludAyuansing 24 - - -
Wuiluwadiny 25 - - -
mlsdaadasamsmiud - viudgelne - - -
sonAswde o Juil 31 Sunaw 2565 - YSuugelnmi 1,204,771,855  2,759,469,456 28,315,191
gonAWAD & Juil 31 FunaAn 2555 - Awdiseeliiax 1,204,771,855  2,759,469,456 28,315,191
Ui”uﬂ@qwaa:aumnmsLﬁﬁﬂuLLﬂaquIﬂuwﬂ

mavdifeatumsduls 3.1 - - -
uoARYIWAD o Fuil 31 Sunan 2555 - Ysuugelva 1,204,771,855  2,759,469,456 28,315,191
mynelaeldfudunud 24 - - 37,753,588
wisyunnnsls lusduansdnd 24 6,942,495 86,781,187 -
Susvarmthenfuannisld luddyuansing 24 - - -
Nuiluwadine 25 - - -
mls @any) aiadarnamiul - - -
HanAIAD o Tufl 31 SunAn 2556 1,211,714,350 2,846,250,643 66,068,779

wanewmgUsznausumaduiiusdiuniivossumadul
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(nuog: un)

avALlsznaudu
POVEIUTDILANDY
- dfiunu
NnMyiayam
WuSuaremheviu . _ rhisazan Lﬁuammﬁuﬁmw
N3 lEn3 WNHTIUN - gndnnmEduls
TushAuansang S1IOIMHNVND dhanwil fldlfdnass iedas T

- 122,000,000 400,000,000 6,531,692,293 2,477,708,155 13,431,221,716
- - - 340,858,148 (495,541,631) (154,683,483)
- 122,000,000 400,000,000 6,872,550,441 1,982,166,524 13,276,538,233
- - - - - 28,315,191
- - - - - 64,420,043
35,477,257 - - - - 35,477,257
- - - (834,739,700) - (834,739,700)
- - - 3,723,551,736 3,171,206,309 6,894,758,045
35,477,257 122,000,000 400,000,000 9,761,362,477 5,153,372,833 19,464,769,069
35,477,257 122,000,000 400,000,000 8,981,322,350 6,441,716,041 19,973,072,150
- - - 780,040,127 (1,288,343,208) (508,303,081)
35,477,257 122,000,000 400,000,000 9,761,362,477 5,153,372,833 19,464,769,069
- - - - - 37,753,588
(35,477,257) - - - - 58,246,425
1,246,050 - - - - 1,246,050
- - - (916,747,337) - (916,747,337)
- - - 4,380,504,115 (762,115,271) 3,618,388,844
1,246,050 122,000,000 400,000,000 13,225,119,255 4,391,257,562 22,263,656,639
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Juudainiswasguwdaldouyodinyod

Statements of changes in owners' equity

For the years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012

Capital reserve

Issued and on share-based
fully paid-up payment
Note share capital Share premium transactions
Balance as at 31 December 2011 - as previously reported 1,200,000,000 2,699,821,268 -
Adjustments of cumulative effect of the change
in accounting policy regarding income taxes 31 - - -
Balance as at 1 January 2012 - as restated 1,200,000,000 2,699,821,268 -
Share-based payments 24 - - 28,315,191
Share capital increase as a result of warrant exercises 24 4,771,855 59,648,188 -
Subscriptions received in advance from exercises
of warrants 24 - - -
Dividend paid 25 - - -
Total comprehensive income for the year - as restated - - -
Balance as at 31 December 2012 - as restated 1,204,771,855 2,759,469,456 28,315,191
Balance as at 31 December 2012- as previously reported 1,204,771,855 2,759,469,456 28,315,191
Adjustments of cumulative effect of the change
in accounting policy regarding income taxes 3.1 - - -
Balance as at 31 December 2012 - as restated 1,204,771,855 2,759,469,456 28,315,191
Share-based payments 24 - - 37,753,588
Share capital increase as a result of warrant exercises 24 6,942,495 86,781,187 -
Subscriptions received in advance from exercises
of warrants 24 - - -
Dividend paid 25 - - -
Total comprehensive income (loss) for the year - - -
Balance as at 31 December 2013 1,211,714,350 2,846,250,643 66,068,779

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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(Unit: Baht)

Subscriptions received
in advance from

exercises of warrants

Retained earnings

Appropriated

Statutory reserve

General reserve

Unappropriated

Other component of

owners' equity

- Revaluation surplus on

available-for-sale
investments
- net of relevant

income taxes

Total

- 122,000,000 400,000,000 6,531,692,293 2,477,708,155 13,431,221,716

- - - 340,858,148 (495,541,631) (154,683,483)

- 122,000,000 400,000,000 6,872,550,441 1,982,166,524 13,276,538,233

- - - - - 28,315,191

- - - - - 64,420,043
35,477,257 - - - - 35,477,257
- - - (834,739,700) - (834,739,700)

- - - 3,723,551,736 3,171,206,309 6,894,758,045
35,477,257 122,000,000 400,000,000 9,761,362,477 5,153,372,833 19,464,769,069
35,477,257 122,000,000 400,000,000 8,981,322,350 6,441,716,041 19,973,072,150
- - - 780,040,127 (1,288,343,208) (508,303,081)
35,477,257 122,000,000 400,000,000 9,761,362,477 5,153,372,833 19,464,769,069
- - - - - 37,753,588
(35,477,257) - - - - 58,246,425
1,246,050 - - - - 1,246,050
- - - (916,747,337) - (916,747,337)

- - - 4,380,504,115 (762,115,271) 3,618,388,844
1,246,050 122,000,000 400,000,000 13,225,119,255 4,391,257,562 22,263,656,639
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Notes to financial statements

ansUturLIeMaUs:nouIunsGudnsulaugadun 31 SuoAu 2556 ua: 2555
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For the years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012

1. Corporate information

Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited (“the Company”) is a publicly limited company incorporated and domiciled
in Thailand. Its major shareholder is Nippon Life Insurance Company, which was incorporated in Japan. The Company is
principally engaged in the provision of life insurance business. The registered office of the Company is at No. 23/115-121,

Royal City Avenue, Rama 9 Road, Bangkapi Sub-district, Huaykwang District, Bangkok.

2. Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards enunciated under the
Accounting Profession Act B.E. 2547, and in accordance with Thai accounting practices related to life insurance and the
accounting and reporting guidelines prescribed by the Office of Insurance Commission (“OIC”). The presentation of the

financial statements has been made in compliance with the Declaration of the Insurance Commission dated 27 May 2010.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except where otherwise disclosed in Note 4 to the

financial statements regarding a summary of significant accounting policies.

The financial statements in Thai language are the official statutory financial statements of the Company. The financial

statements in English language have been translated from the financial statements in Thai language.

3. New accounting standards
Below is a summary of accounting standards that became effective in the current accounting period and those that will
become effective in the future.

3.1 Accounting standards that became effective in the current accounting period

Accounting standards:

TAS 12 Income Taxes
TAS 20 (revised 2009) Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance
TAS 21 (revised 2009) The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates

Financial Reporting Standard:
TFRS 8 Operating Segments

Accounting Standard Interpretations:

TSIC 10 Government Assistance - No Specific Relation to Operating Activities
TSIC 21 Income Taxes - Recovery of Revalued Non-Depreciable Assets
TSIC 25 Income Taxes - Changes in the Tax Status of an Entity or its Shareholders

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.
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Accounting Treatment Guidance for Transfers of Financial Assets

The above Thai accounting standards, Thai financial reporting standard, accounting standard interpretations and accounting
treatment guidance do not have a significant impact on these financial statements, except for TAS 12 Income Taxes, the

accounting policy of which can be summarised in Note 4 to the financial statements.

Hence, the Company recognised the effect as a result of such change in accounting policy by restating its prior years’
financial statements, presented as comparative information, as if it had always adopted deferred tax accounting and
presented it under the caption of “Adjustments of cumulative effect of the change in accounting policy regarding income

taxes” in the statements of changes in owners’ equity.

The amounts of adjustments to the statements of financial position, income and comprehensive income from the adoption of

such accounting standard are summarised below.

(Unit: Million Baht)

31 December 2013 31 December 2012 1 January 2012

Statements of financial position

Deferred tax assets were increased by 1,066 780 340
Deferred tax liabilities were increased by 1,098 1,288 495
Unappropriated retained earnings were increased by 1,066 780 340
Other component of owners’ equity was decreased by 1,098 1,288 495

Unit: Million Baht

For the years ended 31 December

2013 2012
Statements of income
Income tax expenses were decreased by 286 439
Profits for the years were increased by 286 439
Basic earnings per share was increased by (Baht per share) 0.24 0.37
Diluted earnings per share was increased by (Baht per share) 0.24 0.36
Statements of comprehensive income
Other comprehensive income (loss) was decreased by (190) 793
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3.2 Accounting standards that will become effective in the future

Effective date

Accounting Standards:

TAS 1 (revised 2012)
TAS 7 (revised 2012)
TAS 12 (revised 2012
TAS 17 (revised 2012
TAS 18 (revised 2012
TAS 19 (revised 2012
TAS 21 (revised 2012
TAS 24 (revised 2012
TAS 28 (revised 2012
TAS 31 (revised 2012
TAS 34 (revised 2012

(

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
TAS 38 (revised 2012)

Presentation of Financial Statements
Statement of Cash Flows

Income Taxes

Leases

Revenue

Employee Benefits

The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
Related Party Disclosures
Investments in Associates

Interests in Joint Ventures

Interim Financial Reporting

Intangible Assets

Financial Reporting Standards:

TFRS 2 (revised 2012
TFRS 3 (revised 2012)
TFRS 4

TFRS 5 (revised 2012)
TFRS 8 (revised 2012)

Share-based Payment

Business Combinations

Insurance Contracts

Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations

Operating Segments

Accounting Standard Interpretations:

TSIC 15 Operating Leases - Incentives

TSIC 27 Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving the Legal Form of a Lease

TSIC 29 Service Concession Arrangements: Disclosures
TSIC 32 Intangible Assets - Web Site Costs

January 2014
January 2014
January 2014
January 2014
January 2014
January 2014
January 2014
January 2014
January 2014
January 2014
January 2014
January 2014

—_ a4 a4 4 4 a4 a4 a4 a4 A a

January 2014
January 2014
January 2016
January 2014
January 2014

—_ a4 a4 a4 a4

January 2014
January 2014
January 2014
January 2014

—_ A g
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Effective date

Financial
TFRIC 1
TFRIC 4
TFRIC 5

TFRIC 7

TFRIC 10
TFRIC 12
TFRIC 13
TFRIC 17
TFRIC 18

Reporting Standard Interpretations:

Changes in Existing Decommissioning, Restoration and Similar Liabilities 1 January 2014
January 2014
January 2014

—_

Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease

—

Rights to Interests arising from Decommissioning, Restoration

and Environmental Rehabilitation Funds

—

Applying the Restatement Approach under TAS 29 January 2014

Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies
Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment January 2014
January 2014
January 2014
January 2014

January 2014

Service Concession Arrangements
Customer Loyalty Programmes

Distributions of Non-cash Assets to Owners

—_ A A a g

Transfers of Assets from Customers

The Company’s management has assessed the effect of the above accounting standards, financial reporting standards,

accounting standard interpretations and financial reporting standard interpretations and believes that they are not relevant to

the business of the Company or have no significant impact on the financial statements when they are initially applied, except

for TFRS

4, from which the Company’s management is still evaluating the first-year impact to the financial statements and

has yet to reach a conclusion.

4. Summary significant accounting policies

41 Revenue recognition

(a) Premium

s

For the first year policies, premium, net of premium ceded and refund, is recognised as revenue on the effective
date of the insurance policies. For renewal policies, it is recognised as revenue when due and only on the policy

that is still inforce at the end of reporting period.

Interest and dividend income on investments
Interest income is recognised as revenue on an accrual basis based on the effective interest rate. Dividends are

recognised as revenue when the right to receive the dividend is established.

Interest income on loans
Interest income is recognised as revenue over the term of the loans based on the amount of principal outstanding,

except for interest income portion that has been past due over six months, it is recognised on a cash basis.

Gains (losses) on investments

Gains (losses) on investments are recognised as revenues or expenses when incurred.
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4.2

Expenses recognition
(a) Ceded premium

Ceded premium is recognised as expenses when the insurance risks is transferred to another reinsurer.

(b) Commissions and brokerages

Commission and brokerage fees are expended when incurred.

(c) Claims and losses adjustment expenses
Claims and losses adjustment expenses consist of claims and losses adjustment expenses of insurance, and include
the amounts of the claims, related expenses, and loss adjustments of the current and prior period incurred during

the year, and less claims refundable from reinsurers.

Claims and losses adjustment expenses of insurance are recognised upon the receipt of the claims advice from the
insured, based on the claims notified by the insured and estimates made by the Company’s management. The

maximum value of claims estimated is not however, to exceed the sum-insured under the relevant policy.

(d) Benefit payments under life policies
Benefit payments under life policies are recorded when notices of claims have been received or when conditions in

policies are met.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and at banks, and all highly liquid investments with an original

maturity of three months or less and not subject to withdrawal restrictions.

Premium receivables and allowance for doubtful accounts
Premium receivable is stated at the net realisable value. The Company sets up allowance for doubtful accounts based
on the estimated loss that may incur in collection of the premium due, on the basis of collection experiences, analysis

of debt aging and a review of current status of the premium receivables as at the end of reporting period.

Reinsurance assets and due to reinsurers
(a) Reinsurance assets
Reinsurance assets are stated at the outstanding balance of amounts due from reinsurers and insurance reserves

refundable from reinsurers.

Amounts due from reinsurers consist of accrued commission and brokerage income, claims and various other items
receivable from reinsurers, excluding reinsurance premium receivables, less allowance for doubtful accounts. The
Company records allowance for doubtful accounts for the estimated losses that may be incurred due to inability to
make collection, taking into account collection experience and the status of receivables from reinsurers as at the

end of the reporting period.
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Insurance reserves refundable from reinsurers are estimated, based on the related reinsurance contracts, on loss

reserve and outstanding claims in accordance with the law regarding insurance reserve calculation.

(b) Due to reinsurers
Due to reinsurers are stated at the amounts payable to reinsurers, which consist of reinsurance premiums and other

items payable to reinsurers, excluding claims.

The Company presents net of reinsurance to the same entity (reinsurance assets or amounts due to reinsurers) when

the following criteria for offsetting are met.

(1) The Company has a legal right to offset amounts presented in the statements of financial position, and

(2) The Company intends to receive or pay the net amount recognised in the statements of financial position, or to realise

the asset at the same time as it pays the liability.

Investments in securities
The Company measures investments in securities according to classification of investments as follows:
(a) Trading investments are stated at fair value. Changes in the fair value of these investments are recorded in statements

of income.

(b) Available-for-sale investments are stated at fair value. Changes in the fair value of these investments are recorded
in statements of comprehensive income, and will be transferred to be recognised in statements of income when

investments are disposed of.

(c) Investments in held-to-maturity debt securities are recorded at amortised cost. The premium/discount on debt
securities is amortised by the effective rate method with the amortised amount presented as an adjustment to the
interest income. The investments in debt securities are classified as held-to-maturity debt securities when the

Company has the positive intention and ability to hold them to maturity.

(d) Investments in non-marketable equity securities are classifies as general investments, and are stated at cost net of

allowance for loss on impairment (if any).

The fair value of marketable securities is based on the latest bid price of the last working day of the year as quoted on
the Stock Exchange of Thailand. The fair value of debt instruments is determined based on the curves or prices yield

quoted by the Thai Bond Market Association. The fair value of investment units is determined from their net asset values.

In the event the Company reclassifies investments from one type to another, such investments will be readjusted to
their fair value as at the reclassification date. The differences between the carrying amount of the investments and their
fair value on the date of reclassification is recorded in profit or loss from operation or recorded as revaluation surplus

(deficit) on investments in equity, depending on the type of investment that is reclassified.
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Purchases and sales of investments are recorded on the trading dates.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between net disposal proceeds and the cost of the investment is recognised
as revenue or expense in statements of income. The weighted average method is used for computation of the cost of

investments when sold.

Loans and allowance for doubtful accounts
Loans are stated at net realisable value. The Company sets up an allowance for doubtful accounts based on the
estimated loss that may incur in collection of receivables, on the basis of collection experiences, analysis of debt aging

and the appraisal value of the collateral of each debt.

Premises and equipment and depreciation
Land is stated at cost. Buildings and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and allowance for

loss on impairment (if any).

Depreciation of buildings and equipment are calculated by reference to their costs on a straight-line basis over the

following estimated useful lives, or the period of the lease.

Buildings - 20 years
Condominium units - 20 years

Building improvements - 5 years

Leasehold improvements - Period of lease
Furniture and fixtures and office equipment - 3 years and 5 years
Motor vehicles - 5 years

Depreciation is included in statements of income.

No depreciation is provided for land and construction in progress.

An item of property, buildings and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on disposal of an asset is included in profit or loss when

the asset is derecognised.

Intangible assets and amortisation

Intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and allowance loss on impairment (if any).

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised on a systematic basis over their economic useful life and tested for
impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the
amortisation method of such intangible assets are reviewed at least at each financial year end. The amortisation amount

is charged as expenses to in statements of income.
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The useful lives of intangible assets with finite useful lives which are computer softwares are expected to generate

economic benefit within 3 years, 5 years and 10 years.

Impairment of assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company performs impairment reviews in respect of property, buildings and
equipment and intangible assets whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that an asset may be impaired.
An impairment loss is recognised in statements of income when the recoverable amount of an asset, which is the

higher of the asset’s fair value less costs to sell and its value in use, is less than the carrying amount.

In the assessment of asset impairment if there is any indication that previously recognised impairment losses may no
longer exist or may have decreased, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. A previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable
amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The increased carrying amount of the asset attributable to a
reversal of an impairment loss shall not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment

loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in profit or loss in which case the reversal.

Life policy reserves

Life policy reserves represent the accumulated total liabilities for policies in force as at the end of the reporting period.
Such reserves are set aside for estimated future claims under all life policies in force. The Company calculates reserve
under long-term policies with reference to net level premium reserve (“NPV”), which is an actuarial method, and

assumptions as to mortality rate, morbidity rate, longevity and discount rates.

Loss reserves and outstanding claims

Outstanding claims are recorded at the amount to be actually paid. Loss reserves are provided upon receipt of claim
advices from the insured based on the claims notified by the insured, and estimates made by the Company’s
management. The Company also sets up the reserve for loss that already incurred but not reported (IBNR), which is
calculated by the actuarial method. The maximum value of claims estimate is not, however, to exceed the sum-insured

under the relevant policy.

Premium reserves

Premium reserves consist of unearned premium reserves and unexpired risks reserves.

(@) Unearned premium reserves
At the end of year 2013, the Company records unearned premium reserves for insurance and group insurance, based
on the amount calculated on net premium written for the year averaged monthly, using the one-twenty fourth basis,

which has been changed from the basis previously determined based on 40% of net premium written for the year.

—
O
-

Unexpired risk reserves

Unexpired risk reserves are the amounts set aside for claims, which may occur in the future, of the in-force policies.
Unexpired risk reserves are determined using an actuarial method. The reserves are determined using the best
estimates of the claims, which are expected to occur during the remaining coverage period, with reference to its

historical claim data.
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As at the end of reporting period, the Company compares the amounts of unexpired risk reserves with unearned
premium reserves, and if unexpired risk reserves are higher than unearned premium reserves, the difference is

recognised as unexpired risk reserves in the financial statements.

Employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits

Salaries, wages, bonuses and contributions to the social security fund are recognised as expenses when incurred.

Post-employment benefits and other long-term employee benefits

Defined contribution plans

The Company and its employees have jointly established a provident fund. The fund is monthly contributed by
employees and by the Company. The fund’s assets are held in a separate trust fund and the Company’s contributions

are recognised as expenses when incurred.

Defined benefit plans and other long-term employee benefits

The Company has obligations in respect of the severance payments they must make to employees upon retirement
under labor law and other employee benefit plans. The Company treats these severance payment obligations as a
defined benefit plan. In addition, the Company provides also other long-term employee benefit plan, namely long

service awards.

The obligations under the defined benefit plan and other long-term employee benefit plan are determined based on

actuarial techniques, using the projected unit credit method.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from post-employment benefits and other long-term employee benefit plan are

recognised immediately in statements of income.

The liabilities under the defined benefit plan and other long-term employee benefit plan comprise the present value of

the defined benefit obligations less unrecognised past service cost and unrecognised actuarial gains or losses.

Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that
an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate

can be made of the amount of the obligation.
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Share-based payment transactions

The scheme to issue warrants to employee of the Company will be recognised since the grant date based on the fair
value of the issued securities as at the grant date. The Company will recognise them as expenses over the vesting
period with a corresponding increase in “Capital reserve on share-based payments” in owners’ equity. The Company
will transfer “Capital reserve on share-based payments” to be recognised as “Share premium” proportionately based

on the number of warrants exercised when there is an exercise of warrant.

Long-term leases

Leases of property, buildings or equipments, which transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the
Company as being the lessee, are classified as finance leases. Finance leases are capitalised at the lower of the fair
value of the leased assets and the present value of the minimum lease payments. The outstanding rental obligations,
net of finance charges, are included in other long-term payables, while the interest element is charged to statements
of income over the lease period. The asset acquired under finance leases is depreciated over the shorter of the useful

life of the asset and the lease period.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in statements of income on a straight line basis over the

lease term.

Foreign currencies

The financial statements are presented in Baht, which is also the Company’s functional currency.

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Baht at the exchange rate ruling at the date of the transaction.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Baht at the exchange rate ruling

at the end of reporting period. Gains and losses on exchange are included in determining income.

Income tax

Income tax expenses

Income tax expenses represent the sum of corporate income taxes currently payable and deferred income taxes.

Current income taxes

Current income taxes are provided in the accounts at the amount expected to be paid to the taxation authorities, based

on taxable profits determined in accordance with tax legislation.

Deferred income taxes

Deferred income taxes are provided on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their

carrying amounts at the end of each reporting period, using the tax rates enacted at the end of the reporting periods.
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4.21

The Company recognises deferred tax liabilities for all taxable temporary differences while it recognises deferred tax
assets for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available

against which such deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

At each reporting date, the Company reviews and reduces the carrying amount of deferred tax assets to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset

to be utilised.

The Company records deferred income taxes directly to owners' equity if the taxes relate to items that are recorded

directly to owners' equity.

Derivatives

Forward exchange contracts

Receivables and payables arising from forward exchange contracts are translated into Baht at the rates of exchange
ruling at the end of reporting period. Unrecognised gains and losses from the translation are included in statements of
income. Premium or discounts on forward exchange contracts are amortised on a straight-line basis over the contract

periods.

Cross currency swap contracts
Payables and receivables arising from cross currency swap contracts are translated into Baht at the rates of exchange
ruling at the end of reporting period. Unrecognised gains and losses from the translation are recognised in statements

of income.

Related party transactions
Related parties comprise enterprises and individuals that control, or are controlled by, the Company, whether directly

or indirectly, or which are under common control with the Company.

They also include individuals which directly or indirectly own a voting interest in the Company that gives them significant
influence over the Company, key management personnel, directors and officers with authority in the planning and

direction of the Company’s operations.

5. Significant accounting judgments and estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with financial reporting standards at times requires management to

make subjective judgments and estimates regarding matters that are inherently uncertain. These judgments and estimates

affect reported amounts and disclosures; and actual results could differ from these estimates. Significant judgments and

estimates are as follows:
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Leases
In determining whether a lease is to be classified as an operating lease or finance lease, the management is required to
use judgment regarding whether significant risk and rewards of ownership of the leased asset has been transferred,

taking into consideration terms and conditions of the arrangement.

Allowance for doubtful accounts on receivables / loans / premium receivables
In determining an allowance for doubtful accounts, loans and premium receivables the management needs to make
judgment and estimates based upon, among other things, past collection history, aging profile of outstanding debts

and the prevailing economic condition.

Impairment of investments in equity securities

The Company treats available-for-sale investments and general investments as impaired when impaired when the
management judges that there has been a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value below their cost or where
other objective evidence of impairment exists. The determination of what is “significant” or “prolonged” requires

judgment of the management.

Premises and equipment / Depreciation
In determining depreciation of buildings and equipment, the management is required to make estimates of the useful
lives and residual values of the Company’s, buildings and equipment and to reviews estimated useful lives and

residual values when there are any changes.

In addition, the management is required to review property, buildings and equipment for impairment on a periodical
basis and record impairment losses when it is determined that their recoverable amount is lower than the carrying
amount. This requires judgments regarding forecast of future revenues and expenses relating to the assets subject to

the review.

Intangible assets
The initial recognition and measurement of intangible assets, and subsequent impairment testing, require management
to make estimates of cash flows to be generated by the asset and to choose a suitable discount rate in order to

calculate the present value of those cash flows.

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised. Significant management judgment is
required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and level

of estimate future taxable profits.

Life policy reserves
Life policy reserves are calculated using the actuarial method, based on the current assumptions or on assumptions
established at inception of the contract which reflect the best estimate at the time increased with a margin for risk and

adverse deviation. The main assumptions used relate to mortality, morbidity, longevity, and discount rates.
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5.10

5.11

5.12

Loss reserves and outstanding claims

At each reporting period, the Company has to estimate loss reserves and outstanding claims taking into account two
parts. These are the claims incurred and reported at the reporting date, and the claims incurred but not yet reported
(IBNR) at the reporting date. The key assumptions underlying these actuarial techniques relate to historical experiences,
including the development of claims estimates, paid and incurred losses, average costs per claim and claim numbers,

etc. Nevertheless, such estimates are forecasts of future outcomes, and therefore actual results could differ.

Unexpired risk reserves
Unexpired risk reserves are calculated using an actuarial method, based on a best estimate of the claims expected to
be paid over the remaining term of the insurance. Estimating the reserve requires the management to exercise judgment,

with reference to historical data and the best estimates available at the time.

Post-employment benefits and other long-term employee benefits
The obligations under the defined benefit plan and other long-term employee benefit plan are determined based on
actuarial techniques. Such determination is made based on various assumptions, including discount rate, future salary

increase rate, mortality rate and staff turnover rate.

Litigation
The Company has contingent liabilities as a result of litigation. The Company’s management has used judgment to
assess of the results of the litigation and believes that no loss will result. Therefore no contingent liabilities are recorded

as at the end of reporting period.

Cost of share-based payment transactions
Estimating the cost of share-based payment transactions requires the determination of the fair value of the options
granted under the transactions which involves appropriate assumptions, including but not limited to the expected life of

the share options, share price volatility and dividend yield.

6. Change in accounting estimates

At the end of 2013, the Company changed the calculation of unearned premium reserves for insurance and group

insurance from 40 % of net premium written for the year to a monthly average basis (the one-twenty fourth basis) of

net premium written for the year. This change in accounting estimates has the effect of decreasing unearned premium

reserves of Baht 255 million (net of relevant income taxes) and at the same time increasing profit for the year 2013 by

Baht 255 million (increasing basic earning per share and diluted earnings per share of Baht 0.21 per share).
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7. Cash and cash equivalents

(Unit: Baht)
31 December
2013 2012

Cash on hand 10,817,997 6,438,416
Deposits at banks with no fixed maturity date 1,320,372,956 859,407,531
Deposits at banks with fixed maturity date 1,310,000,000 750,000,000
Total cash and deposits at financial institutions 2,641,190,953 1,615,845,947
Less: Deposits at banks and financial institutions with

an original maturity period of longer than 3 months (1,310,000,000) (750,000,000)
Cash and cash equivalents - net 1,331,190,953 865,845,947

As at 31 December 2013, interest rates on saving accounts, fixed deposits and notes are in the range of 0.50 % - 6.10% per
annum (31 December 2012: 0.063% - 6.10% per annum).

8. Premium receivables
As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the outstanding balances of premium receivables, classified by overdue period, counted

from the due dates under the stipulated credit terms, are as follows:

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2013
Due from agents
Due from the insured and brokers Total

Not yet due 1,779,023,030 28,355,479 1,807,378,509
Overdue

Not over 30 days 960 18,276,200 18,277,160

Over 30 days to 60 days 14,696,244 2,066,872 16,763,116

Over 60 days to 90 days - 1,028,793 1,028,793

Over 90 days to 1 year 135,190 364,961 500,151

Over 1 year 325,595 392,211 717,806
Total premium receivables 1,794,181,019 45,484,516 1,839,665,535
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(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2012
Due from agents
Due from the insured and brokers Total

Not yet due 1,561,794,383 27,009,885 1,588,804,268
Overdue

Not over 30 days 192,880 7,344,220 7,537,100

Over 30 days to 60 days 970,342 5,327,853 6,298,195

Over 60 days to 90 days 1,208,521 3,986,228 5,194,749

Over 90 days to 1 year 1,655,794 2,828,770 4,484,564

Over 1 year 10,315 400,448 410,763
Total premium receivables 1,565,832,235 46,897,404 1,612,729,639

For premium receivables due form agents and brokers, the Company has determined criteria in collections from those debtors
in order to be in compliance with the stipulated credit terms. For overdue premium receivables, the Company has taken legal

process with agents and brokers on a case by case basis.

9. Reinsurance assets

(Unit: Baht)
31 December
2013 2012
Insurance reserve refundable from reinsurers 290,901,155 66,994,992
Amounts due from reinsurers 499,186,788 443,017,820
Reinsurance assets 790,087,943 510,012,812

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the outstanding balances of amounts due from reinsurers, classified by overdue period,

are as follows:

(Unit: Baht]
31 December
2013 2012
Not yet due 499,186,788 443,017,820
Total amounts due from reinsurers 499,186,788 443,017,820
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10. Investments in securities

10.1 Trading investments

(Unit: Baht)

31 December 2013

31 December 2012

Unrealized Unrealized Percentage of Unrealized Unrealized Percentage of
Cost gains losses Fair Value total assets Cost gains losses Fair Value total assets
Government and state
enterprise securities
Thai government bonds 100,056,691 19,769 (18,595) 100,057,865 0.06 476,046,230 3,261,599 (2,071,461) 477,236,368 0.33
Trading investments - net 100,056,691 14,769 (18,595) 100,057,865 0.06 476,046,230 3,261,599 (2,071,461) 477,236,368 0.33
10.2 Available-for-sale investments
(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2013 31 December 2012
Unrealized Unrealized Percentage of Unrealized Unrealized Percentage of
Cost gains losses Fair Value total assets Cost gains losses Fair Value total assets
Government and state
enterprise securities
Thai government bonds 1,789,646,285 37,802,418 (5912,168)  1,821,536,535 1.06 3,098,389,385 71,168,953 - 3,169,558,338 221
Equity securities - - - - - 235,579,111 254,012,239 - 489,591,350 0.34
Total 1,789,646,285 37,802,418 (5,912,168)  1,821,536,535 1.06 3,333,968,496 325,181,192 - 3,659,149,688 255
Private enterprise debt securities
Equity securities 7,609,880,478 5371,622,115 (90,083,330) 12,891,419,263 748 6,400,851,827 5,796,101,012 (16,458,349)  12,180,494,490 8.48
Investment units 4,009,662,591 122,781,439  (325,050,589)  3,807,393,441 221 1,327,416,487 204,808,780 (12,137,654) 1,520,087,613 1.06
Total 11,619,543,069 5,494,403554 (415,133,919) 16,698,812,704 9.69 7,728,268,314 6,000,909,792 (28,596,003)  13,700,582,103 9.54
Foreign securities
Investment units 1,213,438,000 453,882,520 - 1,667,320,520 0.97 921,608,000 141,581,775 (27,590,206) 1,035,599,569 0.72
Total 1,213,438,000 453,882,520 - 1,667,320,520 0.97 921,608,000 141,581,775 (27,590,206) 1,035,599,569 0.72
Available- for-sale
investments - net 14,622,627,354 5,986,088,492  (421,046,087) 20,187,669,759 11.72 11,983,844,810 6,467,672,759 (56,186,209)  18,395,331,360 12.81
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10.3 Held-to-maturity investments

(Unit: Baht)

31 December 2013

31 December 2012

Cost / Amortized cost

Percentage of
total assets

Percentage of

Cost / Amortized cost total assets

Government and state

enterprise securities

Thai government bonds 83,649,675,007 4857 70,965,540,915 49.43
State enterprise bonds 16,601,881,828 9.64 14,266,402,411 9.94
Debentures 2,794,134,742 1.62 2,595,140,818 1.81
Promissory notes 2,500,000,000 1.45 2,500,000,000 1.74
Total 105,545,691,577 61.28 90,327,084,144 62.92
Private enterprise debt securities
Promissory notes/bills of exchange 10,169,376,537 5.90 9,072,307,669 6.32
Debentures 10,915,244,966 6.34 9,739,819,027 6.78
Total 21,084,621,503 12.24 18,812,126,696 13.10
Foreign debt securities
Bonds 2,684,276,790 1.56 2,370,936,657 1.65
Debentures 10,166,391,468 5.90 3,799,633,765 2.65
Total 12,850,668,258 7.46 6,170,570,422 4.30
Deposits at financial institutions with
maturity period of longer than 3 months
Deposit at banks 1,010,000,000 0.59 450,000,000 0.31
Certificates of deposit 300,000,000 0.17 300,000,000 0.21
Total 1,310,000,000 0.76 750,000,000 0.52
Total held-to-maturity investments 140,790,981,338 81.74 116,059,781,262 80.84
10.4 General investments
(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2013 31 December 2012
Percentage of Percentage of
Cost total asset Cost total asset

Investments in non-marketable securities

Domestic 29,887,830 0.02 29,887,830 0.02

Overseas 17,074,400 0.01 17,074,400 0.01
Total general investments 46,962,230 0.03 46,962,230 0.03
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10.5 Remaining periods to maturity of debt securities

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2013 31 December 2012
Period to maturity Period to maturity
Within 1year 1-5years Overb5 years Total  Within 1year 1-5years OQver5 years Total

Trading investment
Government and state

enterprise securities
Thai government bonds - - 100,056,691 100,056,691 - - 476,046,230 476,046,230
Add: Unrealized gains - - 1,174 1,174 - - 1,190,138 1,190,138
Total trade investments - - 100,057,865 100,057,865 - - 477,236,368 477,236,368
Available-for-sale investment
Government and state

enterprise securities
Thai government bonds - 491,341,635 1,298,304,650  1,789,646,285 - 1,718370,905  1,380,018,480 3,098,389,385
Add: Unrealized gains - 9,458,903 22,431,347 31,890,250 - 23,446,166 47,722,787 71,168,953
Total - 500,800,538  1,320,735997  1,821,536,535 - 1,741817,071  1,427,741,267  3,169,558,338
Total available-for-sale investments - 500,800,538  1,320,735997  1,821,536,535 - 1,741817,071  1,427,741,267  3,169,558,338
Held-to-maturity investment
Government and state

enterprise securities
Thai government bonds 18,016,178  3,736,390,095 79,895268,734  83,649,675007  995364,662 3,986,825,845 65,983,350,408 70,965540,915
State enterprise bonds 613,983486  3,818,034,110  12,169,864,232  16,601,881,828 ~ 949,912,063 3,216,799,996 10,099,690,352  14,266,402,411
Debentures 300,679,242  1,109,374,236 1,384,081264  2,794,134,742 - 820,422,922  1,774,717,896 2,595,140,818
Promissory notes - - 2,500,000,000  2,500,000,000 - - 2,500,000,000 2,500,000,000
Total 932,678,906  8,663,798,441 95,949,214,230 105,545,691,577 1,945,276,725 8,024,048,763 80,357,758,656 90,327,084,144
Private enterprises securities
Promissory notes /

bills of exchange 800,000,000  1,810,000,000 7,559,376,537  10,169,376,537 - 2,370,000,000  6,702,307,669 9,072,307,669
Debentures 535,000,000  2,165,000,000 8215244966 10915244966 560,000,000 1,758,000,000  7,421,819,027 9,739,819,027
Total 1,335,000,000 3,975,000,000 15,774,621,503 21,084,621,503 560,000,000 4,128,000,000 14,124,126,696 18,812,126,696
Foreign investments
Bonds 580,332,690  1,133,944,100 970,000,000  2,684,276,790 380,704,403  1,590,232,254 400,000,000 2,370,936,657
Debentures - 2,163,926,309 8,002,465,159  10,166,391,468 - 2,161,628,698  1,638,005,067 3,799,633,765
Total 580,332,690 3,297,870,409  8,972,465,159 12,850,668,258 380,704,403 3,751,860,952 2,038,005,067  6,170,570,422
Deposit at financial institutions with

maturity period of longer than 3 months
Deposit at banks 1,010,000,000 - - 1,010,000,000 50,000,000 400,000,000 - 450,000,000
Certificates of deposit - 300,000,000 - 300,000,000 - 300,000,000 - 300,000,000
Total 1,010,000,000 300,000,000 - 1,310,000,000 50,000,000 700,000,000 - 750,000,000
Total held-to-maturity

investments 3,858,011,596 16,236,668,850 120,696,300,892 140,790,981,338 2,935,981,128 16,603,909,715 96,519,890,419 116,059,781,262
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10.6 Investments in structured notes

Investments in structured notes, which are classified as held-to-maturity investments, consisted of the followings.

(@) As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Company has investments of Baht 900 million and Baht 1,400 million,
respectively, in promissory notes and bills of exchange, which were issued by local banks and branches of foreign
commercial banks, have remaining maturity periods of 6 - 15 years, and contain conditions whereby the issuer has
call option or has rights to call for additional deposits.

(b) As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Company has investments of Baht 1,810 million and Baht 1,570 million,
respectively, in promissory notes and bills of exchange, which were issued by branches of foreign commercial
banks, have remaining maturity period of 3 years, and contain conditions whereby the issuer has a call option and
additional amounts can be deposited on a monthly basis and settlement of principal and interest is to be received
on the maturity date per the agreement.

(c) As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Company has investments of Baht 3,600 million and Baht 3,600 million,
respectively, in promissory notes and bills of exchange, which were issued by branches of foreign commercial banks,
have remaining maturity periods of 6 - 9 years, and bear interest that is reference to the yield rate on government
bond (CMT Index).

(d) As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Company has investments of Baht 2,340 million and Baht 1,702 million,
respectively, in promissory notes and bills of exchange, which were issued by branches of foreign commercial banks,
have remaining maturity periods of 6 - 15 years, and contain conditions whereby redemption of the notes and bills
is based on the credit event of the reference assets.

(e) As at 31 December 2013, the Company has investments of Baht 720 million, in promissory notes and bills of
exchange, which were issued by branches of foreign commercial banks, have remaining lives of 20 years, The bank
has placed government bonds equivalent to 70-80% of the face values of the issued promissory notes and bills of
exchange as collateral and such issues contain conditions whereby the redemption of the notes and bills is based
on the credit event of the reference assets.

The above promissory notes and bills of exchange contain embedded derivatives that are not closely related to the

host contracts, except for investments in (b) above.

10.7 Investments subject to restriction
As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Company has placed government and state enterprise bonds of Baht 28,253
million and Baht 20,836 million, respectively with the Registrar as securities and reserves as described in Notes 33 and
34 to the financial statements.

10.8 Gains on investments
Gains on investments for the years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012 consisted of:
(Unit: Baht)

For the years ended 31 December

2013 2012
Gains on sales of investments
Trading investments 28,287,811 132,351,464
Available-for-sale investments 509,424,337 347,747,459
Held-to-maturity investments 55,270,202 -
Total 592,982,350 480,098,923
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10.9 Revaluation surplus on available-for-sale investments

(Unit: Baht)

For the years ended 31 December

2013 2012
Revaluation surplus on available-for-sale investments - beginning of the years 6,441,716,041 2,477,708,155
Gains (losses) on revaluation during the years (583,550,040) 4,537,681,934
Gains on sales of available-for-sale investments during the years
transferred to be recognised in statements of income (369,094,049) (573,674,048)

Revaluation surplus on available-for-sale investments - end of the years

5,489,071,952

6,441,716,041

Less: Relevant income taxes

(1,097,814,390)

(1,288,343,208)

Revaluation surplus on available-for-sale investments - net of relevant income taxes

4,391,257,562

5,153,372,833

11. Loans and accrued interest

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the balances of loans and accrued interest receivables, classified by overdue periods,

are as follows:

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2013
Policy loans Mortgage loans Other loans Total
Overdue periods Total
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principa interest Principa interest  Principa interest Principa interest

Current 3,163,865,787 225,983,821 344,315,743 229,620 15,968,553 - 3,524,150,083 226,213,441 3,750,363,524
Overdue:

6 - 12 months - - 303,142 2913 - - 303,142 2913 306,055

Over 12 months - - 1,187,069 79,478 119,959 1,583 1,307,028 81,061 1,388,089
Total 3,163,865,787 225,983,821 345,805,954 312,011 16,088,512 1,583 3,525,760,253 226,297,415 3,752,057,668
Less: Allowance for

doubtful accounts - - (66,408) (79,478) - - (66,408) (79,478) (145,886)
Loans and accrued interest

receivables - net 3,163,865,787 225,983,821 345,739,546 232,533 16,088,512 1,583 3,525,693,845 226.217,937(1) 3,751,911,782

(M This amount included as a part of “Accrued investment income - net” in statements of financial position.
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(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2012
Policy loans Mortgage loans Other loans Total
Overdue periods Total
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principa interest Principa interest  Principa interest Principa interest

Current 2,379,924,493 177,370,233 250,004,809 27,795 17,274,290 - 2,647,203,592 177,398,028 2,824,601,620
Overdue:

Less than 6 months - - 639,699 3,143 - - 639,699 3,143 642,842

6 - 12 months - - - - 16,188 - 16,188 - 16,188

Over 12 months - - 1,222,637 79,478 84,713 1,583 1,307,350 81,061 1,388,411
Total 2,379,924,493 177,370,233 251,867,145 110,416 17,375,191 1,583 2,649,166,829 177,482,232 2,826,649,061
Less: Allowance for

doubtful accounts - - (66,408) (79,478) - - (66,408) (79,478) (145,886)
Loans and accrued interest

receivables - net 2,379,924,493 177,370,233 251,800,737 30,938 17,375,191 1,583 2,649,100421  177,402,754(1) 2,826,503,175

(1) This amount included as a part of “Accrued investment income - net” in statements of financial position.

Loans to employees under the employee welfare scheme are set for a credit limit of Baht 100,000 to each employee for

personal guarantee loans and of not to exceed 50 times the employee’s salary to each employee for secured loans. The

interest rates charged are at the rates of 6 percent and 5 percent per annum, respectively. As at 31 December 2013 and

2012, loans to employees and agents totaled Baht 73 million and Baht 69 million, respectively.
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FdpnmAdmIawidmneg - (1,272,004) - (8914,030) - - - (10,186,034)
AdaumAdmsLT - 14,588,137 1,831,648 46,495,759 2,998,537 90,000 - 66,004,081
31 SunnAu 2556 - 260,060,419 18,622,591 398,690,302 19,286,155 1,764,973 - 698,424,440
yarandaulind
31 SunnAu 2555 97,240,890 83,121,824 19,842,017 88,877,888 4,422,284 5,010,027 6,440,000 304,954,930
31 funax 2556 118,611,868 84,198,709 18,010,369 77,574,042 11,780,427 4,920,027 11,518935 326,614,377
Andausasmsul

2555 73,315,673

2556 66,004,081

o Uil 31 Sunen 2556 waz 2555 viEMiioAsuazgUnsaiunuvilsiedndndonnamnaudiuddsldoued nemuiAntdeu
WnendannAasanzasaunIwddunandnuintulszanu 432 Suum uaz 343 §1uum muady
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12. Premises and equipment

(Unit: Baht)
Buildings Office furniture,
and buildings fixture and Motor  Properties Construction
Land improvements Condominium equipment  vehicles foreclosed In progress Total

Cost:
1 January 2012 72,476,800 326,798,314 36,632,960 425,316,595 23,206,322 6,685,000 - 891,115,991
Additions 24,764,090 3,067,796 - 36,288,991 1,626,580 - 6,440,000 72,187,457
Disposals - - - (11,619,125)  (4,123,000) - - (15,742,125)
31 December 2012 97,240,890 329,866,110 36,632,960 449,986,461 20,709,902 6,685,000 6,440,000 947,561,323
Additions 21,370,978 10,787,772 - 35,214,180 10,356,680 - 9,956,185 87,685,795
Disposals - (1,272,004) - (8,936,297) - - - (10,208,301)
Transfer in (out) - 4,877,250 - - - - (4,877,250) -
31 December 2013 118,611,868 344,259,128 36,632,960 476,264,344 31,066,582 6,685,000 11,518,935 1,025,038,817
Accumulated depreciation:
1 January 2012 - 229,644,384 14,959,295 321,567,247 16,944,821 1,584,973 - 584,700,720
Depreciation on disposals - - - (11,287,020) (4,122,980) - - (15,410,000)
Depreciation for the year - 17,099,902 1,831,648 50,828,346 3,465,777 90,000 - 73,315,673
31 December 2012 - 246,744,286 16,790,943 361,108,573 16,287,618 1,674,973 - 642,606,393
Depreciation on disposals - (1,272,004) - (8,914,030) - - - (10,186,034)
Depreciation for the year - 14,588,137 1,831,648 46,495,759 2,998,537 90,000 - 66,004,081
31 December 2013 - 260,060,419 18,622,591 398,690,302 19,286,155 1,764,973 - 698,424,440
Net book value:
31 December 2012 97,240,890 83,121,824 19,842,017 88,877,888 4,422,284 5,010,027 6,440,000 304,954,930
31 December 2013 118,611,868 84,198,709 18,010,369 77,574,042 11,780,427 4,920,027 11,518,935 326,614,377
Depreciation for the year

2012 73,315,673

2013 66,004,081

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, certain items of buildings and equipment of the Company have been fully depreciated

but are still in use. The cost before deducting accumulated depreciation of those assets amounted to Baht 432 million and

Baht 343 million, respectively.
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13. Aunswe lsisisanu

(Muog: un)

Usunsunouwolnas

lUsunsunouiwalnos STHIIWCUUN Saou

MU
1 InAN 2555 60,593,797 160,500 60,754,297
Rnd 5,753,500 - 5,753,500
31 5UNAN 2555 66,347,297 160,500 66,507,797
iR 9,550,647 2,675,000 12,225,647
Touidn (pan) 2,557,300 (2,557,300) -
31 5UAN 2556 78,455,244 278,200 78,733,444
ARAINUB TSN
1 UNTAN 2555 39,363,482 - 39,363,482
ATy RS 9,942,283 - 9,942,283
31 5UAN 2555 49,305,765 - 49,305,765
AAnvigE LT 9,980,234 - 9,980,234
31 5UAN 2556 59,285,999 - 59,285,999
yarandmuys
31 5UAN 2555 17,041,532 160,500 17,202,032
31 5UAN 2556 19,169,245 278,200 19,447,445
AR RINTLD

2555 9,942,283

2556 9,980,234
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13. Intangible assets

(Unit: Baht)
Computer Softwares under
Computer softwares development Total

Cost:
1 January 2012 60,593,797 160,500 60,754,297
Increase 5,753,500 - 5,753,500
31 December 2012 66,347,297 160,500 66,507,797
Increase 9,650,647 2,675,000 12,225,647
Transfer in (out) 2,557,300 (2,557,300) -
31 December 2013 78,455,244 278,200 78,733,444
Accumulated amortisation:
1 January 2012 39,363,482 - 39,363,482
Amortisation for the year 9,942,283 - 9,942,283
31 December 2012 49,305,765 - 49,305,765
Amortisation for the year 9,980,234 - 9,980,234
31 December 2013 59,285,999 - 59,285,999
Net book value
31 December 2012 17,041,532 160,500 17,202,032
31 December 2013 19,169,245 278,200 19,447,445
Amortisation for the year

2012 9,942,283

2013 9,980,234
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14. Funiwg / wildumBduldsadnaduasaldaamstuld
141 Fundwg / vildunmBduldsenniys
funSwdmeSuldsednyduazuilfunmsduldsesntnd Usenaumenansznunms Alfianniemanaiansmeiing?

sasta [l

(Kuoe: un)

douwasuuday
uaunswe / riaumsoula
soaaUnydnuanIuIU
mlsy1anuua:

JumlseranubaEsa
31 sunAu 31 sunAu 1 uns1AY dnsulaugniun 31 sunau
2556 2555 2555 2556 2555
(U3uUsathu) (USuUsatru) (USuUsatru)

funswindiSuldsadndyd
dsoulseiudin 1,019,004,493  732,914999 304326534  (286,089,494)1) (428 588,465)")
fspvenAulramaunuLay

Aaulvamaunud e 15,484,627 16,106,215 11,657,911 621,588(1) (4,448,304)(1)
daouwalszlamindnonuszezen 31542177 31,051,459 24,204,229 (490,718)(1) (6,827,230)(")
fuq 255,479 29177 25,794 (226,302)(1) 3,383)(")
swduniwdndluldsennind 1,066,286,776 780,101,850 340,234,468
wildumsulfsadnsys
Wuasmu

Suasyuiilad 233,639 61,723 (623,680) (171,916)") (685,403)(1)

HuasuLiionns 1,097,814,390 1,288,343208 495541631  (190,528818)@  792,801,577¢)
SumilaumSuldsadalind 1,098,048,029 1,288,404,931 494,917,951
sasuiifluduandldse

adduliluswilsanu(®) (286,013,010) (439,181,979)
suiidu (neld) AldsamBiduld

ﬁtﬁmim’[uwﬁﬂﬂnm‘lmﬁﬂLﬂéa@) (190,528,818) 792,801,577
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14.1 Deferred tax assets/liabilities

14. Deferred tax assets/liabilities and income tax expenses

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities consisted of tax effects on temporary differences as shown below.

(Unit: Baht)

Changes in deferred
tax assets/liabilities
reported in the
statements of income and
comprehensive income

31 December 31 December 1 January For the years ended 31 December
2013 2012 2012 2013 2012
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated)

Deferred tax assets
Life policy reserves 1,019,004,493 732,914,999 304,326,534  (286,089,494)1 (428588 465)(")
Loss reserves and outstanding claims 15,484,627 16,106,215 11,657,911 621,588(1) (4,448,304)(1)
Provisions for long - term

employee benefits 31,542,177 31,051,459 24,204,229 (490,718)(1) (6,827,230)(1)
Others 255,479 29,177 25,794 (226,302)(1) 3.383)(M)
Total deferred tax assets 1,066,286,776 780,101,850 340,234,468
Deferred tax liabilities
Investments

Trading investments 233,639 61,723 (623,680) 171,916/ (685,403)(1)

Available-for-sale investments 1,097,814,390 1288343208 495541631  (190,528818)) 792,801,5772)
Total deferred tax liabilities 1,098,048,029 1,288,404,931 494,917,951
Total amount that decreased

income tax expenses in

statements of income(?) (286,013,010) (439,181,979)
otal amount recognised as

income tax (revenue) expenses

in statements of comprehensive

income(® (190,528,818) 792,801,577
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14.2 AldsremBiuld
eldnemBdulddmiulaugauil 31 Sunan 2556 uay 2555 aqUldevil

(Muog: uIn)

dmsulauaniun 31 sunAu

2556 2555
(USuUsathu)

mBSuldilegiiu:
mBduldtifyana 1,216,385,228 1,479,708,284
mituldsadnins:
midulfsadntudnnuauanddangm

LAYMINAUTIIMIHALANANTIATT (286,013,010) (439,181,979)
Aldaendduldisuslusuilsman 930,372,218 1,040,526,305

U 9

v o

NemInssupsaTuluzriamldhamBduldiunaguimlsmendivinnms  dfyeeadlddmiuliuaaiun 31 sunax

2556 Lay 2555 ﬁ']N'ﬁﬂLLﬂﬂ\‘iIﬁﬁ\‘]ﬁ

(Muog: un)

dmsuU&auaniun 31 sunAw

2556 2555
(USuUsatnu)

ilsmetidnauarldaumsdula 5,310,876,333 4,764,078,041
danmBduliifyaaa 20% 23%
FnumdandnnnBtuldifyaas 1,062,175,266 1,095,737,949
nansynunmBgnizesnsldwiaeldae

filife dunliviormldhemeni (131,803,048) (121,088,940)
wansenuramBSulasedntnd

nnmIulasuuasianmsiSuldtayana - 65,877,296
anlgemidulansuslusuilsaenu 930,372,218 1,040,526,305

FnnumBduldnifsdesiududsznauusacsiuzasils @any) dawedBudmiulaugaiuil 31 funan 2556 uag 2555

aquléierod
(use: uINn)
dmsuUauan3uR 31 SunAw
2556 2555
(USuUsatru)

mduldfianen

ls @enu) NnmsingarSuasuiiams (116,710,008) 907,536,387

mls (¥19NU) NNNITIE

Ruavuilemedloulsuiluduesurilsanu (73,818,810) (114,734,810)

(318l8) Arldsreadiduldnuanseglusmlsmanudaess (190,528,818) 792,801,577

UsEn nsJinwuszAudin Mo (ukigu)
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14.2 Income tax expenses

Income tax expenses for the years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012 are made up as follows:

(Unit: Baht)

For the years ended 31 December

2013 2012
(Restated)

Current income taxes:
Corporate income tax charge 1,216,385,228 1,479,708,284
Deferred income taxes:
Relating to origination and reversal

of temporary differences (286,013,010) (439,181,979)
Income tax expenses recognised in statements of income 930,372,218 1,040,526,305

Reconciliations between income tax expenses and the product of accounting profits for the years ended 31 December 2013

and 2012 and the applicable corporate income tax rates are as follows:

(Unit: Baht)

For the years ended 31 December

2013 2012
[Restated)

Accounting profits before income tax expenses 5,310,876,333 4,764,078,041
Applicable corporate income tax rates 20% 23%
Income taxes at the applicable corporate income tax rates 1,062,175,266 1,095,737,949
Net tax effect on income or expenses that are not
taxable or not deductible in determining taxable profits (131,803,048) (121,088,940)
Effects of changes in the applicable

corporate income tax rates - 65,877,296
Income tax expenses recognised in statements of income 930,372,218 1,040,526,305

The amounts of income taxes relating to each component of other comprehensive income (loss) for the years ended 31

December 2013 and 2012 are as follows:

(Unit: Baht)

For the years ended 31 December

2013 2012
(Restated)

Income taxes relating to:

Gains (loss) on revaluation of available-for-sale investments (116,710,008) 907,536,387

Gains (loss) on sales of available-for-sale investment

transferred to be recognised in statements of income (73,818,810) (114,734,810)

Income taxes (revenues) expenses as reported in

statements of comprehensive income (190,528,818) 792,801,577
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15. unswddu

(Kuog: un)
31 suoAu
2556 2555
AL ANTINBENNLN 81,616,658 93,410,039
@nwﬁmnmww Quamu 138,612,018 193,287,500
AlgFaunealmth 91,970,496 24,459,693
WSuiAa 23,403,954 19,160,406
51,4"[ 11,711,881 17,661,265
9N 347,315,007 347,978,903
16. Wmiludsnussiusose
(Kuog: uIN)
31 suoAu
2556 2555
dedssiususioseine 450,008,758 400,098,875
s missnlszAudusie 450,008,758 400,098,875
17. dvavlseniudiin
(nuog: uN)
dmsulauandun 31 SunAu
2556 2555
yOAAILUADALT) 111,259,206,400 88,386,403,850
shassssiudpdmsudesululluasshsesiiingu
fvisunanssRfefinatvdy navszlemivas
Adulrmaunuug 34,778,277,097 28,891,861,757
wadszlumiwmunsusssidmsumsme
MIATUMAUA NTIURUNINGTIN
wadsclominazadulnamaunudug (9.421,062,493) (6.019,059,207)
ganAstaalansll 136,616,421,004 111,259,206,400
18. wavszlovinunsusssiaedne
(Kuog: un)
31 sunAu
2556 2555
WUAINTUNTIN 92,452,035 87,751,151
NuATUAUA 9,654,287 709,445
kY 102,106,322 88,460,596
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15. Other assets

(Unit: Baht)
31 December
2013 2012
Prepaid rental expenses 81,616,658 93,410,039
Receivable from sales of investments 138,612,018 193,287,500
Prepaid expenses 91,970,496 24,459,693
Deposits 23,403,954 19,160,406
Others 11,711,881 17,661,265
Total 347,315,007 347,978,903
16. Due to reinsurers
(Unit: Baht)
31 December
2013 2012
Outward premium payable 450,008,758 400,098,875
Total due to reinsurers 450,008,758 400,098,875
17. Life policy reserve
(Unit: Baht)
For the years ended 31 December
2013 2012
Balances - beginning of the years 111,259,206,400 88,386,403,850
Life policy reserve for premium received during
the years and increase reserves for enforced
policies benefit and other claims 34,778,277,097 28,891,861,757
Benefit paid for death, maturity, surrender
and other claims (9,421,062,493) (6,019,059,207)
Balances - end of the years 136,616,421,004 111,259,206,400
18. Unpaid policy benefits
(Unit: Baht)

31 December

2013 2012
Death benefits 92,452,035 87,751,151
Maturity payments 9,654,287 709,445
Total 102,106,322 88,460,596
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19. drsavarduluunaunuuazAmdulnanaunudieee

(Wudg: uIn)
dnsulauandun 31 SunAu
2556 2555
UOAAIINADFUI] 340,909,580 333,830,276
Aulnnaunnaza dnalunsdianmsadul
nownuiindusznine 1,659,761,235 2,033,661,404
Aulnnaununaze dnalunsianmsadul
NAUNUIIDTEAINTD (1,703,167,177) (2,026,582,100)
ganAvLaalanyd 297,503,638 340,909,580
20. srspaiiausiuse
2041 sspupyseiuspiigelidadiusels
(Ku2®: uIn)
dmsuUauaniun 31 sunAw
2556 2555
UOAAYINRDFUI] 1,078,120,949 1,085,196,967
Waysesiufesusmsud 2,786,817,442 2,695,302,374
evssiuseiiteduneld il (2,843,803,329) (2,702,378,392)
ganAdLraalanell 1,021,135,062 1,078,120,949
20.2 ﬁﬂiﬂ\iﬂ31ulﬁlﬂ\1ﬁ'ﬂﬁﬁ'ﬂlsj§u§!ﬂ
(hu2g: un)

dmsulauandun 31 SunAu

2556 2555
UOAAYINADFUI] 743,903,455 759,637,877
Sushsoefianavszvingd (103,196,092) (15,734,422)
ganAvLraalansil 640,707,363 743,903,455
21. waﬂiz[wﬁwﬁ'nmuﬁhadﬁﬂ

31 suoAy

2556 2555
waUslemisverduaewiinnu 141,671,811 111,701,364
f\‘ﬁiaowaﬂ*s:‘[wﬁa#zmmwmwﬁnmu 157,710,883 155,257,296
wavselamintdneudreane 299,382,694 266,958,660
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19. Loss reserves and outstanding claims

(Unit: Baht)
For the years ended 31 December
2013 2012
Balances - beginning of the years 340,909,580 333,830,276
Claims and losses adjustment expenses for the years 1,659,761,235 2,033,661,404
Claims and losses adjustment
expenses paid during the years (1,703,167,177) (2,026,582,100)
Balances - end of the years 297,503,638 340,909,580
20. Premium reserve
20.1 Unearned premium reserve
(Unit: Baht)
For the years ended 31 December
2013 2012
Balances - beginning of the years 1,078,120,949 1,085,196,967
Premium written for the years 2,786,817,442 2,695,302,374
Premium earned for the years (2,843,803,329) (2,702,378,392)
Balances - end of the years 1,021,135,062 1,078,120,949
20.2 Unexpired risk reserve
(Unit: Baht)
For the years ended 31 December
2013 2012
Balances - beginning of the years 743,903,455 759,637,877
Decrease during the years (103,196,092) (15,734,422)
Balances - end of the years 640,707,363 743,903,455
21. Employee benefit payables
(Unit: Baht)

31 December

2013 2012
Short-term employee benefits payables 141,671,811 111,701,364
Provisions for long-term employee benefits 157,710,883 155,257,296
Total employee benefit payables 299,382,694 266,958,660
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faﬁmuLGuz\ﬁimwaﬂsﬂwﬁi:ﬂzmwa\‘iwﬁnmuﬁou‘JuLGu*’nmL°11a‘wﬁnmuLﬁaaanmnmuua:waﬂsﬂwﬁizm&mﬁu U Jun 31

S 2556 Waz 2555 Wanglaeod
(Hude: uIn)

dmsulauandun 31 sunAu

2556 2555
mazyniumalassmsnalsslomisul 155,257,296 121,121,145
suruudnsluilagiu 18,822,578 13,448,999
sunuasnidy 6,416,267 5,645,145
wadszlenfiinelussmingg (10,025,200) (5,925,800)
(Mls) mﬂnumnmsﬂs:mmmimwﬁnmﬁmmam%ﬂssﬁuﬁ ] (12,760,058) 20,967,807
mazunusulassnswadsslamivansd 157,710,883 155,257,296

anldheieiuralsslemissesenivoswiinoussegusumhlsnaudwiulaugaiui 31 Sunaw 2556 waz 2555 dsznaude

(Kuog: uIn)
dnsudaug0duR 31 SunAu
2556 2555
sunuusmalutlagiv 18,822,578 13,448,999
Fuyumasniie 6,416,267 5,645,145
(ls) Menuanmadsznammunanadindans
Usziudeisus Tu) (12,760,058) 20,967,807
swmldasiisuiluswilsmanu 12,478,787 40,061,951
aunfgufiddnlunssnumamamdnadamansdsiute u Sussdiuagldded
2556 2555
(Sowa:ciol) (Sowa:ciol)
INAAAN 4.25%, 3.75% 4.25%, 3.75%
sammsuiiuifieulusunan 5.75% 5.75%
sannswasuudasliuiuauwineu
@upgjiutrvenepaewiing) TUGBU 1% - 8% 18U 3% - 9%  TEhBU 1% - 5% 70U 3% - 9%
mmwmgﬂwsimsimfmﬁﬂ 1 U (Um) 20,000 25,400
aunAgwiddlunmstssnummavanadamaniseiudy w "J’uﬂizl,ﬁua@ﬂlﬁﬁoﬁ o
(Kuog: Wuuin)
ms:gnwumulasins . FIUUNISZYNWU
waus:logu ngnusuusinnuagadds:aumsod
1) 2556 157,710 (3,020)
i) 2555 155,257 -
i) 2554 121,121 -
i) 2553 108,188 -
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As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, provision for long-term employee benefits in relation to compensations on employee

retirement and other long-term employee benefits were as follows:
(Unit: Baht)

For the years ended 31 December

2013 2012
Defined benefit obligation at beginning of years 155,257,296 121,121,145
Current service cost 18,822,578 13,448,999
Interest cost 6,416,267 5,645,145
Benefit paid during the years (10,025,200) (5,925,800)
Actuarial (gains) losses (12,760,058) 20,967,807
Defined benefit obligation at end of years 157,710,883 155,257,296

Long-term employee benefit expenses included in the statements of income for the years ended 31 December 2013 and

2012 were as follows:

(Unit: Baht)
For the years ended 31 December
2013 2012
Current service cost 18,822,578 13,448,999
Interest cost 6,416,267 5,645,145
Actuarial (gains) losses recognized during the years (12,760,058) 20,967,807
Total expenses recognised in statements of income 12,478,787 40,061,951
Principal assumptions at the valuation dates were as follows:
2013 2012
(% per annum) (% per annum)
Discount rates 4.25%, 3.75% 4.25%, 3.75%
Future salary incremental rates 5.75% 5.75%
Staff turnover rates
(depending on age of employee) Monthly 1% - 8% Daily 3% - 9% Monthly 1% - 5% Daily 3% - 9%
Gold per weight of 1 Baht (Baht) 20,000 25,400

Amounts of defined benefit obligation for the current and previous three years are as follows:
(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Defined benefit Experience adjustments
obligation on obligation
Year 2013 157,710 (3,020)
Year 2012 155,257 -
Year 2011 121,121 -
Year 2010 108,188 -
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22, wilaudu

(hude: un)
31 sunAuy
2556 2555
Frmdiadane 471,892,044 474,991,671
AlgaeAeae 310,852,412 279,245,304
MBGuldvin u Ansdvie 25,541,703 57,780,393
Woyseiudoi [§3uEuududnsussniselioyii 161,132,685 102,988,520
Sususemsloutind 136,671,098 127,189,555
Wmiinadlencude 93,382,166 95,833,722
Wmilnaduafone Suansyssmaaiemh 171,871,613 54,357,000
Wmilnnnstensnnind 25,572,799 43,882,562
Buq 102,461,589 82,873,187
9 1,499,378,109 1,319,141,914

23. nuiSeuuieanuasdissusvamiuyganiw/srsesdunuarnniserslagldfuduinasi/iiususrminaniu

nnsldansluddguansing

o

NeMsnsEnuafmILTRUgATUN 31 Sunan 2556 Hevil

nuSouru

drsaadounu GusuaIrinAKu

nMmsnelasld  nnstEansiudrAacy

Roonuasd1s:1ao doutfiugamiu  Auluineud uaIans
FIUdURU uIn uIn uIn uIn

yanAAYLAD QU Jusiull 1,204,771,855  1,204,771,855  2,759,469,456 28,315,191 35,477,257
sanjusndyinmsldans
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22, Other liabilities

(Unit: Baht)

31 December

2013 2012
Accrued commission expenses 471,892,044 474,991,671
Accrued expenses 310,852,412 279,245,304
Withholding tax payable 25,541,703 57,780,393
Premium received for policies not yet approved 161,132,685 102,988,520
Amounts received awaiting transfer 136,671,098 127,189,555
Payable to policyholders on exempted premiums 93,382,166 95,833,722
Forward exchange contracts payables 171,871,613 54,357,000
Payable on purchases of investments 25,572,799 43,882,562
Others 102,461,589 82,873,187
Total 1,499,378,109 1,319,141,914

23. Issued and paid-up share capital/Share premium/Capital reserve on share-based payments/Subscriptions received

in advance from exercises of warrants

Reconciliations for the years ended 31 December 2013 are as follows:

Issued and fully paid-up
share capital

Share premium

payments

Capital reserve  Subscriptions received
on share-based in advance from

exercises of warrants

Number of shares Baht Baht Baht

Balances - beginning of the year 1,204,771,855 1,204,771,855  2,759,469,456 28,315,191 35,477,257
ssuance of ordinary shares as a

result of exercise of Warrant No. 1 6,942,495 6,942,495 86,781,187 - (35,477,257)
Proceeds from exercises

of warrants (Note 24) - - - - 1,246,050
Expenses in respect of

share-based payments

- Warrant No. 2 (Note 24) - - - 37,753,588 -
Balances - end of the year 1,211,714,350 1,211,714,350 2,846,250,643 66,068,779 1,246,050
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24. Share-based payments - warrants

On 23 November 2007, the Extraordinary General Meeting No. 2 of the Company’s shareholders passed a resolution

approving the issuance of 20 million units of registered and non-transferrable warrants (Warrant No.1) to be allocated to

employees. The Company already allocated 12.85 million units of Warrant No. 1 to employees, leaving 7.15 million units

unallocated. On 26 April 2011, the Annual General Meeting of shareholders of the Company passed a resolution approving

the cancellation of the unallocated 7.15 million units of Warrant No. 1 and the issuance of 7.15 million units of registered

and non-transferrable warrants (Warrant No.2) in place of the cancelled Warrant No. 1. Warrant No. 2 was already

allocated to employee and the grant date is stipulated to be 1 April 2012.

The allocations of warrants to employee can be summarised as follows:

Number of units of warrants

Approved by Warrant No.1 Warrant No.2 Total

The Executive Board of Directors of

the Company, on 29 May 2008 11,500,000 - 11,500,000
The Executive Board of Directors of

the Company, on 11 August 2009 1,350,000 - 1,350,000
The Executive Board of Directors of

the Company, on 22 February 2012 - 7,150,000 7,150,000
Total 12,850,000 7,150,000 20,000,000

These warrants expire the earlier of 5 years from the issue date and the termination date of employment. The exercise ratio

is 1 unit of warrant to 1 new ordinary share and the exercise price is equal to Baht 13.50 per share for Warrant No.1 and

Baht 35 per share for Warrant No.2. The first exercise date is 3 years from the grant date.

The issue of Warrant No.2 was approved by the Annual General Meeting of shareholders held after 1 January 2011, during

which Thai Financial Reporting Standard No.2 “Share-Based Payment” (TFRS 2) became effective. The Company therefore

calculated the average fair value of the warrants at the grant date, which is Baht 20.45 per unit, in order to record expenses

in respect of share-based payments in accordance with such accounting standard.

The following information is used to determine fair value of the warrants.

Expected dividend yield

1.5%

Expected stock price volatility

39.9% (estimated with reference to historical price

information of the Company)

Risk-free interest rate

3.51% - 3.64%

Expected life of warrants

Not more than 5 years from the date of issuance or upon

termination of an employee

Model used

Black Schole - continuous model
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Employee expenses in respect of share-based payments (Warrant No.2) recognised for the years 31 December 2013 and

2012 amounting to Baht 38 million and Baht 28 million, respectively.

Movements of units of warrants during the years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012 are summarised below.

(Units)
For the year ended 31 December 2013
Number of warrants
Warrants No.1 Warrants No.2 Total
Number of unexercised warrants at beginning of the year 5,350,200 7,150,000 12,500,200
Exercised during the year (4,406,850) - (4,406,850)
Number of unexercised warrants at end of the year 943,350 7,150,000 8,093,350
(Units)
For the year ended 31 December 2012
Number of warrants
Warrants No.1 Warrants No.2 Total
Number of unexercised warrants at beginning of the year 12,850,000 7,150,000 20,000,000
Exercised during the year (7,399,800) - (7,399,800)
Warrants of holders who resigned during the year (100,000) - (100,000)
Number of unexercised warrants at end of the year 5,350,200 7,150,000 12,500,200

Bangkok Life Assurance PCL.
ANNUAL REPORT 2013

249




KUY US=NaUIUNISLIU

Notes to financial statements

Tuszwinlfugaiudl 31 Sunean 2556 uaz 2555 uazislushduanvaniiuil 1 Tdamsdavumiysesuiind i 4,406,850
Wiy ez 7,399,800 e mwady Tunaldindiuss 13.50 um lneaguUavil

SuRnaa

Gusuadsnin rannNSWeLrJ
. AKUAINMS . Js=infilnesu
1l souiu nupean  douiu  Wanslud Aty duidaneu  Wukanndwe
@ans Fwoudns  Andderu  hSuds: uasds:udd  yaAiu  udaJans Wunu Aan:wWau
uin uIn uin uin uIn
adafl 3 3.401,500 1350  45920,250 3401500 42,518,750 - 25 1MBU 2556 26 LB 2556
afit 4 799,050 13.50 10,787,175 799,050 9,988,125 - 16 nangAN 2556 17 NInNYIAN 2556
At 5 114,000 13.50 1,539,000 114,000 1,425,000 - 18 ARIAN 2556 22 faNAN 2556
ada 6 92,300 1350 1,246,050 - - 1246050 20 anIAN 2557 21 AR 2557
7 T 2556 4,406,850 - 59,492,475 4,314,550 53,931,875 1,246,050
adedt 1 4,771,855 13.50 64,420,043 4,771,855 59,648,188 - 16 AanAN 2555 19 AanAN 2555
affl 2 2,627,945 13.50 35,477,257 - - 35477257 14 WnTAN 2556 18 ANT1AN 2556
7 T 2555 7,399,800 - 99,897,300 4,771,855 59,648,188 35,477,257
25. Wuiluwasw
Ruiluwaeiilszmaneluszwingd 2556 uaz 2555 Usznaude
Fuou udu
Guduua Guduua
oud@log sou doru
(&uun) (un)
Wuiluwadsedsmiul 2555 NATszuaTdfovuilotuil 26 wmou 2556
wazewsiAlay eun. atufl 26 ey 2556 433.65 0.36
Suiluwaszwiemannilsaza NAfisTmAuznsINnsUSEn Wotuil 9 Aenew 2556
wazewiAlay eun. latuil 29 Fenan 2556 483.10 0.40
samduiluwainglusewined 2556 916.75 0.76
Wuiluwavssdsmivl 2554 wFfszman g fovudeTuil 27 wwnwu 2555
wazewiAlae Aun. Watufl 23 e 2555 408.0 0.34
Suilunaszriemannuan iy NATUszNAnznINNsLSE WaTui 8 Fewaw 2555
dmsunevnifiousugaiuil 30 fiqusu 2555 wazauslAlay un. Woduit 14 fueneu 2555 432.0 0.36
smduiluwasalusewited 2555 840.0 0.70

26. §IBIAUNYUNY
melduntiyafvesnas 116 wisnseneduafuSsnumsuiidn w.e. 2535 U%ﬁwﬁao%’maﬁﬁﬂsqw'ﬁﬂizﬁﬂd’;uwﬁ\ﬂ'ﬁﬂu
yudseslidenninfesar 5 vevilsgniusziivindisseamenuazanenan (@) aundmudeesiesiiiwoulbidosnd
Fowaz 10 2avnuaanziiou shassmungranednanilisansnluseduiunald

UsEn nsainwusznudsn 4a (unigu)
s1931uls:i10 2556

250




During the years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Warrant No.1 holders exercised 4,406,850 units and 7,399,800

units of warrants, respectively at an exercise price of Baht 13.50 each. Details are summarised below.

Subscriptions

received in
Exercise  Proceeds Issued and advance from Share capital
Units of price from paid up Share  exercises of  registration
warrants  per share exercises share capital Premium  warrants date Listing date
Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht

The third exercise 3,401,500 13.50 45,920,250 3,401,500 42,518,750 - 25 April 2013 26 April 2013
The fourth exercise 799,050 13.50 10,787,175 799,050 9,988,125 - 16 July 2013 17 July 2013
The fifth exercise 114,000 13.50 1,539,000 114,000 1,425,000 - 8 October 2013 22 October 2013
The sixth exercise 92,300 13.50 1,246,050 - - 1,246,050 20 January 2014 21 January 2014
Total 2013 4,406,850 - 59,492,475 4,314,550 53,931,875 1,246,050
The first exercise 4,771,855 13.50 64,420,043 4,771,855 59,648,188 - 16 October 2012 19 October 2012
The second exercise 2,627,945 13.50 35,477,257 - - 35477257 14 January 2013 18 January 2013
Total 2012 7,399,800 - 99,897,300 4,771,855 59,648,188 35,477,257

25. Dividends paid

Dividends declared during the years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012 consisted of the following:

Total Dividend
Approved by dividend per share
(Million Baht) (Baht)
Final dividend for 2012 Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders
on 26 April 2013 and the OIC on 26 April 2013 433.65 0.36
Interim dividend from retained earnings Meeting of Board of Directors on 9 August 2013
and the OIC on 29 August 2013 483.10 0.40
Total dividends paid in 2013 916.75 0.76
Final dividend for 2011 Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders
on 27 April 2012 and the OIC on 23 April 2012 408.0 0.34
Interim dividend from operations for Meeting of Board of Directors on 8 August 2012
six-month period ended 30 June 2012 and the OIC on 14 September 2012 432.0 0.36
Total dividends paid in 2012 840.0 0.70

26. Statutory reserve

Pursuant to Section 116 of the Public Limited Companies Act B.E. 2535, the Company is required to set aside to a

statutory reserve at least 5 percent of its net profit after deducting accumulated deficit brought forward (if any), until the

reserve reaches 10 percent of the registered capital. The statutory reserve is not available for dividend distribution.
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27. Operating segment

The Company presented operating segment information in the same manner as that reported to the Office of the Insurance
Commission (“OIC”) on the report of underwriting information reported by insurance categories since the management
considered that the Company is operating its core business in a single segment (i.e. life insurance business) and in a
single geographic area (i.e. Thailand) and has measured segment performance based on operating profit or loss on a
basis consistent with that is used to prepare the report of underwriting information reported by insurance categories as
reported to the OIC. Hence, all items as presented in this segment information are consistent to the Company’s internal
reports that are regularly reviewed by the chief operating decision maker in order to make decision about allocation of
resources to the segment and evaluate its performance. The chief operating decision maker has been identified as the

Chief Executive Officer.
The Company is operated in Thailand only. As a result, all of the revenues and assets as reflected in these financial
statements pertain to the aforementioned geographical reportable. In 2013 and 2012, the Company has no major customer

with revenue of 10 percent or more of an entity’s revenues.

Underwriting information classified by insurance categories for the years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012 is as follows:

(Unit: Baht)
For the year ended 31 December 2013
Traditional Life annuity
products - products -
no participating no participating Personal
dividend dividend accident Total

Underwriting income
Premium written 38,856,577,872 181,703,248 40,905,836 39,079,186,956
Less: Premium ceded (565,700,706) - - (565,700,706)
Net premium written 38,290,877,166 181,703,248 40,905,836 38,513,486,250
Add (less): Unearned premium reserve 284,410,770 - (2,715,434) 281,695,336
Total underwriting income 38,575,287,936 181,703,248 38,190,402 38,795,181,586
Underwriting expenses
Life policy reserves increased

from prior year 25,190,777,075 166,437,529 - 25,357,214,604
Benefit payments under life policies

and benefit adjustment expenses 9,596,511,803 2,793,180 - 9,599,304,983
Losses and losses adjustment expenses 1,243,615,495 - 8,306,507 1,251,922,002
Commissions and brokerage expenses 2,685,276,409 18,960,367 970,543 2,705,207,319
Sales promotional expenses 349,609,354 1,646,784 346,120 351,602,258
Other underwriting expenses 30,837,364 145,255 30,530 31,013,149
Total underwriting expenses 39,096,627,500 189,983,115 9,653,700 39,296,264,315
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(Unit: Baht)
For the year ended 31 December 2012
Traditional Life annuity
products - products -
no participating no participating Personal
dividend dividend accident Total

Underwriting income
Premium written 34,475,471,069 120,734,107 43,999,672 34,640,204,848
Add (less): Premium ceded (519,688,742) - 37,021 (519,651,721)
Net premium written 33,955,782,327 120,734,107 44,036,693 34,120,553,127
Add (less): Unearned premium reserve 6,090,089 - 985,929 7,076,018
Total underwriting income 33,961,872,416 120,734,107 45,022,622 34,127,629,145
Underwriting expenses
Life policy reserves increased

from prior year 22,769,710,081 103,092,469 - 22,872,802,550
Benefit payments under life policies and

benefit adjustment expenses 6,540,716,322 1,981,266 - 6,542,697,588
Losses and losses adjustment expenses 1,422,536,306 103,374 6,055,031 1,428,694,711
Commissions and brokerage expenses 2,741,087,402 16,114,431 941,720 2,758,143,553
Sales promotional expenses 332,217,487 1,181,030 440,415 333,838,932
Other underwriting expenses 30,076,955 106,923 39,872 30,223,750
Total underwriting expenses 33,836,344,553 122,579,493 7,477,038 33,966,401,084

The following table presents segment assets of the Company’s operating segments as at 31 December 2013 and 2012.

(Unit: Baht)
Traditional Life annuity
products - products -
no participating  no participating ~ Personal Unallocated
dividend dividend accident Total segments assets Total

Assets
As at 31 December 2013 2,622,646,259 6,682,739 424,480 2,629,753,478 169,604,745362 172,234,498,840
As at 31 December 2012 2,118,789,860 3,495,131 457,460 2,122,742,451 141,444572,150 143,567,314,601
Liabilities
As at 31 December 2013 137,717,609,009 349,640,512 20,315,303  138,087,564,824 11,883277,377 149,970,842,201
As at 31 December 2012 112,536,623,372 183,202,983 17,699,869  112,737,426,224  11,365,119,308 124,102,545,532
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28. Fair value losses

(Unit: Baht)

For the years ended 31 December

2013 2012
Unrealised gains (losses) from trading investments (1,167,020) 1,190,138
Unrealised gains (losses) on foreign exchange contracts (75,822,635) 29,373,948
Gains (losses) on exchange 29,180,965 (49,396,460)
Total fair value losses (47,808,690) (18,832,374)
29. Operating expenses
(Unit: Baht)

For the years ended 31 December

2013 2012
Personal expenses, which are not expenses for underwriting and claims 808,539,361 717,002,425
Premises and equipment expenses, which are not expenses for underwriting 150,446,314 152,432,153
Taxes and duties 183,177,828 141,673,476
Other operating expenses 578,198,179 476,915,078
Total operating expenses 1,720,361,682 1,488,023,132
30. Employee expenses
(Unit: Baht)

For the years ended 31 December

2013 2012
Salary and wages 733,387,129 628,873,396
Social security fund 10,022,867 8,193,805
Contribution to defined employee benefit 28,420,746 25,443,255
Other benefits 74,081,799 97,075,269
Total employee expenses 845,912,541 759,585,725

The Company and its employees have jointly established a provident fund in accordance with the Provident Fund Act. B.E.

2530. Both employees and the Company contribute to the fund at rates ranging from 5 percent to 10 percent and the

Company at rates ranging from 5 percent to 10 percent of the employees’ basic salaries, based on length of service. The

fund, which is managed by a fund manager licensed by the Ministry of Commerce, will be paid to the employees upon

termination in accordance with the rules of fund. For the years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Company

contributed Baht 28 million and Baht 25 million, respectively.
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31. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing profits for the years (as presented in statements of income) by the

weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the years.

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing profits for the years (as presented in statements of income) by the

weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the years plus the weighted average number of ordinary

shares which would need to be issued to convert all dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares. The calculation

assumes that the conversion took place either at the beginning of the period or on the date the potential ordinary

shares were issued.

Basic and diluted earnings per share for the years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012 are as follows:

Profits for the years
(Thousand Baht)

Weighted average
number of shares
(Thousand shares)

Earnings
per share (Baht)

2013

2012
(Restated)

2013

2012

2013 2012
(Restated)

Basic earnings per share

Profits for the year 4,380,504

3,723,552

1,210,430

1,201,247

Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares

Warrant No. 1 -

1,852

8217

Warrant No. 2 _

2,111

-

Diluted earnings per share

Profits of ordinary shareholder
assuming the conversion of

warrants to ordinary sharess 4,380,504

3,723,552

1,214,393

1,209,464

3.61 3.08

() No calculation of dilutive potential ordinary shares on Warrant No. 2 since the sum of the exercise price

services provided to the Company in the future per unit is higher than the average market price.

and fair value of employee
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32. Related party transactions

In considering each possible related party relationship, consideration is directed to the substance of the relationship

over the legal form. The relationship between the Company and its related parties are summarised below.

Name of related parties

Type of business

Relationship with the Company

Bangkok Bank PCL.

Bangkok Insurance PCL.

Thai Reinsurance PCL.

Thaire Life Assurance PCL.(1)
Sorachai Vivatn Co., Ltd.
Bumrungrad Hospital PCL.

The Phyathai 1 Hospital Co., Ltd.
The Phyathai 2 Hospital Co., Ltd.
The Phyathai 3 Hospital Co., Ltd.)
Rajburi Sugar Co., Ltd.

Narai Ruamphiphat Co., Ltd.

Bangkok Business Building (1987) Co., Ltd.

Tris Corporation Ltd.

Union Textile Industries PCL.
Charoen Pokphand Foods PCL.
TICON Industrial Connection PCL.

Indorama Polymers PCL.

Asia warehouse Co., Ltd.

Ex-chai Distribution System Co., Ltd.
BBL Asset Management Co., Ltd.
Bualuang Securities PCL.

Asia Insurance Company Limited
BLA Insurance Broker Co., Ltd

Bangpain Golf Co., Ltd
Bangkok Mitsubishi UFJ Lease Co., Ltd.
TMD Design, LLC

Banking

Insurance

Insurance

Life assurance
Property development
Health care services
Health care services
Health care services
Health care services
Industry

Property development

Rental of assets
Services
Industry
Agriculture

Property development

Petrochemical
Rental of assets
Commercial

Asset management
Securities
Insurance

Insurance broker

Services
Services

Services

Shareholding and related by way of common directors
Shareholding and related by way of common directors
Related by way of common directors

Subsidiary of Thai Reinsurance PCL.

Related by way of common directors

Related by way of common directors and shareholders
Related by way of common directors

Related by way of common directors

Related by way of common directors

Related by way of common directors

Holding by an individual related to the major
shareholder of the Company

Related by way of common directors and shareholders
Related by way of common directors and shareholders
Related by way of common shareholders

Related by way of common directors

Holding by an individual related to the major
shareholder of the Company

Related by way of common directors

Holding by the major shareholder of the Company
Related by way of common directors

Related by way of common directors and shareholders
Subsidiary of the major shareholder of the Company
Related by way of common directors

Related by way of common directors are the
management of the Company

Related by way of common directors

Related by way of common directors

Holding by an individual related to the major

shareholder of the Company

() 1t had been considered a related party until 31 July 2013 because the Company has no common directors with Thaire

Life Assurance PCL since then.

@ It had been considered a related party until 8 May 2013 because the Company has no common directors with The Phyathai 3

Hospital Co., Ltd. since then.
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During the years, the Company had significant business transactions with its related parties. Such transactions, which have

been concluded on commercial terms and bases agreed upon in the ordinary course business between the Company and

those parties are as follows:

(Unit: Baht)

For the years ended 31 December

2013 2012 Pricing Policy
Premium written 4,448,313 4,102,558 Normal commercial terms for underwriting
Premium ceded 84,251,795(1) 108,866,898 Normal commercial terms for reinsurance depending
on type of insurance and reinsurance contract
Claim recoverable from reinsurer 59,858,725 96,695,180 At a mutually agreed percentage of reinsurance

Commission and brokerages

Claim payment and diagnose charge

Interest income - deposits at bank,
promissory notes and debentures

Interest income mortgage loans

Dividend income
Bank charges

Insurance premium
Building space rental and services

Other services
Rental income

Brokerage income from securities trading

1,211,717,065 1,195,129,091

50,425,738 67,172,029
334,622,572 241,875,473
10,963,842 8,645,344
161,122,124 121,251,685
85,755,484 88,977,940
2,038,243 1,110,464
65,205,747 62,724,251
617,334 40,075
225,750 -
15,935,678 1,805,171

premium
At a mutually agreed percentage of premium written
commercial terms for underwriting

Same rates as those offered by financial institutions
and related companies to general customers
Same rates as the Company charges to general
borrowers who mortgage assets as collateral

As declared

Same rates as those charged by financial institutions
and related companies to general customers
Normal commercial terms for underwriting

Head office building: Rental fee of approximately
Baht 90 per square meter per month and service
fee of Baht 35 per square meter per month since
1 August 2012 (before 1 August 2012: fee of

Baht 29 per square meter) for long-term agreement
and approximately Baht 47, Baht 138 per square
meter per month and service fees approximately
Baht 100, Baht 307 per square meter per month.
Branch office buildings: Rental fees of approximately
Baht 100, Baht 150, Baht 188 and Baht 315 per
square meter per month and service fees of
approximately Baht 342 and Baht 200 per square
meter per month.

Normal commercial terms for services

Rental fees of Baht 166 per square meter per month
and service fees of Baht 334 per square meter.
Normal commercial terms for securities brokerage

(1) Excluded amount with Thaire Life Assurance PCL. as from 31 July 2013 since it had not been considered a related party

since then.
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approximately 63.26% and 62.21% of total net premium written, respectively.

For the years 31 December 2013 and 2012, the premium generated from the Bancassurance distribution channel represented

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the balance of the accounts between the Company and those related companies are as

follows:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

31 December 2013

31 December 2012

Deposit at financial institution

(included in cash and cash equivalents) 1,776,563 852,168
Reinsurance assets 949(1) 91,931
Investments in securities

Available-for-sale investments - cost
Domestic equity securities 1,405,407 1,450,475
Domestic investment unit 1,493,510 780,348

Total available-for-sale investment - cost 2,898,917 2,230,823

Add: Unrealised gains 1,287,694 1,411,213

Total available-for-sale investments - fair value 4,186,611 3,642,036

Held-to-maturity investments - cost/amortized cost
Private enterprise debt securities 4,105,000 3,705,000
Foreign debt securities 4,801,185 1,638,005

Total held-to-maturity investment - cost/amortised cost 8,906,185 5,343,005

General investments - foreign equity securities 11,467 11,467
Total investments in securities 13,104,263 8,996,508
Loans 159,679 183,115
Other assets

Prepaid rental expense 81,617 93,410

Prepaid expense 922 1,162

Rental improvement 936 -
Total other assets 83,475 94,572
Amounts due to reinsurers 908 51,534
Outstanding claims 6,866 11,826
Other liabilities

Accrued commission 198,090 173,634

Accrued rental and service expense 353 691
Total other liabilities 198,443 174,325

M The outstanding balances with Thaire Life Assurance Plc. were not included because it had been considered a related

party until 31 July 2013.
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Directors and management’s benefits
During the years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Company had employee benefit expenses payable to their directors
and management as below.

(Unit: Million Baht)

For the years ended 31 December

2013 2012
Short-term employee benefits 41.33 40.55
Long-term employee benefits 1.63 2.52
Share-based payment transactions (Note 24) 2.20 2.20
Total 4516 45.27

The details of the warrants allocated to the Company’s employees are presented in Note 24 to the financial statements.

33. Assets placed with the Registrar
As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the following assets have been pledged with the Registrar in accordance with the

Life Insurance Act.

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2013 31 December 2012
Cost/ Cost/
Amortised cost Fair value Amortised cost Fair value
State enterprise bonds 20,000,000 20,884,527 20,000,000 21,156,977

34. Assets reserved with the Registrar
As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the following assets have been placed as reserves with the Registrar in accordance

with the Life Insurance Act.

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2013 31 December 2012
Cost/ Cost/
Amortized cost Fair value Amortized cost Fair value
Government bonds 20,802,166,594 20,810,966,621 12,480,608,158 13,414,367,520
State enterprise bonds 7,430,454,801 7,883,827,016 8,335,857,706 9,047,014,595
Total 28,232,621,395 28,694,793,637 20,816,465,864 22,461,382,115
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35. Commitments and contingent liabilities

35.1 Commitments under agreements

(a) The Company has entered into several lease agreements in respect of the lease of office building space, motor
vehicles and equipment. The terms of the agreements are generally between 3 and 24 years for leases of building
space and are generally between 1 and 5 years for leases of motor vehicles and equipment. Such agreements are

non-cancellable.

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, future minimum lease payments required under these non-cancellable operating

lease contracts were as follows:
(Unit: Million Baht)

31 December 2013

Payable within

1 year 1-5years Over 5 years Total
Operating lease agreements 26 20 2 48
Service agreements 24 34 9 67
Total 50 54 11 115

(Unit: Million Baht)

31 December 2013

Payable within

1 year 1-5years Over 5 years Total
Operating lease agreements 35 30 3 68
Service agreements 44 44 13 101
Total 79 74 16 169

(b) As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Company may need to deposit additional amounts in the future under the
investment conditions as described in Note 10.6 (a) and Note 10.6 (b) to the financial statements, as summarised below.

(Unit: Million Baht)

31 December

Payable within 2013 2012
1 year 1,140 1,240
2 - 5 years 950 590
Over 5 years 300 -

35.2 Litigation
As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Company has been sued in litigation cases of compensation of claims totaling
approximately Baht 39 million and Baht 42 million, respectively, for being the insurer. The Company has yet provided
for any provision for loss on such cases since there are still uncertainties with respect to the outcome of the cases.
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36. Financial instruments

36.1 Financial risk management
The Company’s financial instruments, as defined under Thai Accounting Standard No.107 “Financial Instruments:
Disclosure and Presentations”, principally comprise cash and cash equivalents, premiums receivable, reinsurance
assets/liabilities, loans, and investments. The financial risks associated with these financial instruments and how they
are managed is described below.

Credit risk

Concentrations of the credit risk with respect to loans and premium receivables are expected to be low due to the large
number of customers and borrowers and their dispersion across different industries and geographic regions in Thailand.
The maximum exposure to credit risk is the carrying value of such assets as presented in statement of financial position.

There is insignificant risk from policy loans since the sum that the Company has lent to insured parties is less than cash
value of their policies with the Company. The maximum value of the risk arising from secured loans is the amount of the
loan less the value which the Company is able to derive from the assets placed as collateral.

Interest rate risk
The Company’s exposure to interest rate risk relates primarily to its deposits at financial institutions, investments in
securities and loans. As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, financial assets classified by type of interest rate are summarised
in the table below.

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2013
Floating
No interest interest rate Fixed interest rate
Cash equivalents 312,243,147 1,018,947,806 -
Investments in securities
Government and state enterprise securities - - 107,467,285,977
Private enterprise debt securities - - 21,084,621,503
Foreign debt securities - - 12,850,668,259
Deposit at financial institutions with maturity
period of longer than 3 months - - 1,310,000,000
Loans 2,007,850 57,664,530 3,466,021,465
Total 314,250,997 1,076,612,336 146,178,597,204
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(Unit: Baht)

31 December 2012

Floating
No interest interest rate Fixed interest rate
Cash equivalents 437,959,233 427,886,714 -
Investments in securities
Government and state enterprise securities - - 93,973,878,850
Private enterprise debt securities - - 18,812,126,696
Foreign debt securities - - 6,170,570,422
Deposit at financial institutions with maturity
period of longer than 3 months - - 750,000,000
Loans 4,544,594 52,690,686 2,591,865,141
Total 442,503,827 480,577,400 122,298,441,109

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the financial assets that carry fixed interest rates further classified based on the maturity

date, or the reprising date if this occurs before the maturity date as follows:

(Unit: Baht)

31 December 2013

Average interest rate

Within 1 year 1-5years Over 5 years Total (% p.a.)
Investments in securities
Government and state enterprise
securities 932,678,906  9,164,598,979  97,370,008,092 107,467,285977 439
Private enterprises debt securities 1,335,000,000 3,975,000,000 15,774,621,503  21,084,621,503 523
Foreign debt securities 580,332,690  3,297,870,409 8,972,465,160  12,850,668,259 5.19
Deposit at financial institutions which
amounts maturing in over 3 months  1,010,000,000 300,000,000 - 1,310,000,000 3.77
Loans 1,634,338 31,698,113 3,432,789,014 3,466,021,465 5.50 - 12.00
Total 3,859,545,934 16,769,167,501 125,549,883,769 146,178,597,204
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(Unit: Baht)

31 December 2012

Average interest rate

Within 1 year 1 -5years Over 5 years Total (% p.a.)
Investments in securities
Government and state enterprise
securities 1,945276,725  9,765,865,834 82,262,736,291 93,973,878,850 4.41
Private enterprises debt securities 560,000,000  4,128,000,000 14,124,126,696 18,812,126,696 5.14
Foreign debt securities 380,704,404  3,751,860,952 2,038,005,066 6,170,570,422 5.13
Deposit at financial institutions which
amounts maturing in over 3 months 50,000,000 700,000,000 - 750,000,000 4.48
Loans 2,041,955 11,261,012 2,578,562,174 2,591,865,141 6.05 - 12.00
Total 2,938,023,084 18,356,987,798 101,003,430,227 122,298,441,109

Foreign currency risk

The Company’s significant exposure to foreign currency risk is in respect of its investments in bonds and unit trusts which
are denominated in foreign currencies and reinsurance with foreign reinsurers. The Company utilizes forward exchange and
cross currency swap contracts to manage the risk.

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the balances of financial assets denominated in foreign currencies are summarised below.

Financial assets Average exchange rate
as at 31 December as at 31 December
Foreign currency (Million units) (Baht per 1 foreign currency unit)
2013 2012 2013 2012
US dollar 414.86 194.04 32.68 30.49

Foreign exchange contracts outstanding at 31 December 2013 and 2012 are summarised below.

Long position Contractual
. as at 31 December exchange rates
Foreign currency (Million units) (Baht per 1 foreign currency unit) Maturity date
2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012
US dollar 413.60 194.02 29.25 - 41.00 29.80 - 41.00 January 2014 - January 2013 -

October 2023 September 2022

36.2 Fair value
A fair value is the amount for which an asset can be exchanged or a liability settled between knowledgeable, willing
parties in an arm’s length transaction. The fair value is determined by depending on the nature of the instrument.
The fair value is determined by reference to the market price of the financial instrument or by using an appropriate
valuation technique, depending on the nature of the instrument.

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Company in estimating the fair values of financial instruments:
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Investments in securities

The fair values of listed securities are based on their quoted market prices.

The fair values of other securities cannot be properly calculated, and therefore no disclosure is made.

The fair values of deposits at financial institutions, bonds, treasury bills, debentures and notes with maturity periods of less
than 90 days are based on their carrying values. For those with maturity periods longer than 90 days, fair values are estimated
using a discounted cash flow analysis based on the current interest rate and the remaining period to maturity.

The fair value of debt securities in the form of embedded derivatives are based on the calculations made by the issuers.

Policy loans
The fair value of policy loan is based on the amount presented in the statement of financial position.

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the aggregate carrying values of the Company’s financial instruments which are significantly
different from their aggregated fair values can be summarised as follows:

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2013 31 December 2012
Carrying value Fair value Carrying value Fair value

Held-to-maturity investments
Bonds 102,935,833,625 102,475,814,167 87,602,879,984 90,343,785,802
Debentures 23,875,771,176 24532,654,523 16,134,593,610 16,947,661,011
Investments in notes as described

in Note 10.6 (a) 900,000,000 784,402,881 1,400,000,000 1,491,427,123
Investments in notes as described in Note 10.6 (b) 1,810,000,000 2,027,658,565 1,570,000,000 2,153,567,720
Investments in notes as described in Note 10.6 (c) 3,600,000,000 3,567,962,030 3,600,000,000 3,662,710,596
Investments in notes as described in Note 10.6 (d) 2,339,847,385 2,266,251,233 1,702,307,669 1,713,100,000
Investments in notes as described in Note 10.6 (e) 719,529,152 585,020,000 - -

37. Contribution to Life Guarantee Fund

(Unit: Baht)

For the year ended 31 December

2013 2012
Life guarantee fund at the beginning of the years 120,726,542 86,086,337
Contribution during the years 39,079,187 34,640,205
Life guarantee fund at the end of the years 159,805,729 120,726,542
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Capital management
The primary objective of the Company’s capital management are to ensure that it has an appropriate financial structure,
to preserves the Company’s ability to continue its business as a going concern and to maintain capital reserve in

accordance with Declarations of the OIC.

Event after the reporting period
On 19 February 2014, the meeting of the Company’s Board of Directors passed a resolution to approve a dividend
payment of Baht 0.51 per share from retained earnings. However, the payment of dividend must be approved by the

resolution of the Annual General Meeting of shareholders of the Company and the Office of Insurance Commission.

. Approval of financial statements

These financial statements were authorised to issue by the Board of Directors of the Company on 19 February 2014.
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D.WITUATATBYEEN
2.WITUAIATDYEEN 13000

LW‘?ﬁiﬁ 116 Myj 3 pwasinBy f.lsaw 0-3242-4190 0-3242-4409 pethchaburi@bangkoklife.com
9.151DY 21wy 76000

i’l“lﬁﬁ 26/15-16 .INTILNBN A.ANLEDY 0-3231-3434 0-3233-7517 ratchaburi@bangkoklife.com

UsSEn nsainwuszAudsn 4a (unigu)
s1931uUs:i10 2556




niAnNald

a‘wfs 256/13-15 1.2 A.INAAN 0-3642-4361 0-3642-4256 lopburi@bangkoklife.com
9.889 2.awy3 15000

FUNITIAIN 134/16-17 anudniioy 0-3471-1774 0-3471-4845 samutsongkram@bangkoklife.com
A.UUNADY B.LBIEYNIEIATIN
2.8YNIHIATIN 75000

qUNITIAT 931/108-109 ﬂ.‘Wixiwﬁ 2 AL 0-3481-0277 0-3487-0907 samutsakhorn@bangkoklife.com
9.15lDY 9.83NIEIAT 74000

m:ﬁ 179/4 n.qmmiﬁﬂ anNwWIe 0-3630-8205 0-3623-0460 saraburi@bangkoklife.com
9.1489 2.852173 18000

qWIIULYT 292/7-10 ¥y 4 nanaBuNU A.EuNdy | 0-3550-1158 0-3550-0566 supanburi@bangkoklife.com
9.151D9 9.gWITRUYT 72000

199809 82 DUUNALIA 10 A.ARNAVRIN 0-3562-6396 0-3562-6395 angthong@bangkoklife.com

9.1{99 2.879M89 14000

nAAsIudon
nuniy3 102 vy 16 A.LdlpdLMN 0-3720-2533 0-3728-2930 kabinburi@bangkoklife.com
a.ndundy3 a.0513uyT 25240
Funys 29/10-11 anszennse aInlva 0-3931-3251 0-3932-3782 chanthaburi@bangkoklife.com
9.1{i0v 2.9uUny3 22000 0-3931-3870
0-3930-2926
BHEINY byl 456, 458, 460 0.AEHIUNT-UWULNY 0-3851-5805 0-3851-3859 chachoensoa@bangkoklife.com
authEed 0.5l 2.22189m3 24000
miﬁ' 112/132-135 m;j 1 D.WIENdIN 0-3878-4261 0-3878-4262 chonburi@bangkoklife.com
AEAR B.58Y 2.8Y3 20000
UATUIBN 149/5-6 ‘vuqu' 7 D.FITIUAT Vl.ﬁ’lu11ﬂ§]J 0-3732-0939 0-3732-0940 nakhonnayok@bangkoklife.com
0.1109 2.UATUINN 26000
T 107/32 'VIJ‘J]' 2 AN 0-3865-2937 0-3865-2939 banphe@bangkoklife.com
.1899 2.92899 21160
Ynen 62/3-4 VQJ: 5 ALUNNAD 0-3836-8064 0-3836-8066 pattaya@bangkoklife.com
DALY 2.38Y35 20150
AN 83,85,87 4.6 n.ﬂlﬂg%ﬂﬁd AN 0-3861-5015 0-3861-7152 rayong@bangkoklife.com
9.1i0v 9.92099 21000 0-3880-0449
0-3880-0184
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NWgUa1YT

Branch Network

nAtkio

AUNILNYT 631/3 013300 o lulev a.1inv 0-5571-4105 0-5571-4107 kamphaeng@bangkoklife.com
2MUWILWDT 62000

e 25 vij 10 AEU 0-5445-4258 0-5445-4260 chiangkham@bangkoklife.com
B\ AN 2wzl 56110

SitNpgld] 208/3-4 wyf 16 a.wles mapuviey | 0-5375-8767 0-5371-1243 chiangrai@bangkoklife.com
81899 2.188958 57000

(Bealnn 119/3 adwiiian a.ATNN 0-5340-5318 0-5328-7250 chiangmai@bangkoklife.com
.oy 2.8evTud 50200

ATWIUTAY 324/42-43 1.3 0-5662-2223 0-5662-1800 taphanhin@bangkoklife.com
n.mzwwuﬁu—mqgamn m.ﬁwm@
B.AYWIUAL 2.W375 66110

AN 5/2 nwvaludi f.AUBIVAIY 0-5554-0601 0-5554-0683 tak@bangkoklife.com
8.1889 2.0 63000

Wiy 6/2-3 viaj 11 0.L0uY3 n.fonusn 0-5433-3494 0-5433-3493 thoen@bangkoklife.com
8.10u 9.8 52160

UATENTIA 36/6-8 0.Indd e manthln 0-5622-8744 0-5622-8745 nakhonsawan@bangkoklife.com
.1899 2.UAIEI53A 60000

WELEN 15/26-27 n.iszgnany 2 .38 0-5448-2112 0-5448-0281 phayao@bangkoklife.com
81889 2.WzLe1 56000

NIng 2/256 n.63an f.luiing 0-5665-1361 0-5665-1363 phichit@bangkoklife.com
2.1109 2.WAN5 66000

Aweylan 401/131 a.dasnw aluifles 0-5522-1566 0-5525-3822 phitsanulok@bangkoklife.com
9.4fi0v a.fimgylan 65000

waysal 6/7- 8 n.adafAd nludav 0-5672-2838 0-5672-0164 phetchabun@bangkoklife.com
9.1ipv 2.iwysysal 67000 0-5674-3592

aie 236/9 Wy 1 .11 vl 0-5435-2623 0-5435-2624 lampang@bangkoklife.com
AINLEUNDY B.15av 0-5422-6063
28711719 52100 0-5422-7063

aa53alan 90/7, 9 vitj 3 0.93TTDY A.EULT? 0-5564-1218 0-5564-1807 sawankhalok@bangkoklife.com

a.n33alan a.qleiy 64110

UsSEn nsainwusznudsn 4a (unigu)

s1831uUs:1U 2556
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nAa:duoantdsdinilio

MAIUG 246/16-17 D.SULNA A.NTRAUS 0-4381-3435 0-4381-3126 kalasin@bangkoklife.com
2.1fl29 2.MWRUS 46000 0-4382-1673
YUY 31/31-32 avthidfles alwidlne 0-4324-4033 0-4324-4537 khonkhan@bangkoklife.com

9.1899 2. 29ULAY 40000

ﬂgﬁ 270/9-11 4.6 ﬂ.fﬂgﬁ—ﬁﬁv’l 0-4483-7072 0-4483-7074 chaiyaphum@bangkoklife.com

o

aluidles o.flov a.9ugi 36000

€

YULUN 389/7-8 nyj 18 anzRIad naNuw 0-4338-6922 0-4338-6923 chumpae@bangkoklife.com
D.PUUW 9.20ULAYU 40130

UATWUN 175/3-4 011791809 A luilad 0-4252-0603 0-4252-0604 nakhonphanom@bangkoklife.com
9.1199 2.UATWUN 48000

UATTBRNN 549/1 afinsnw a.lwidlee o.1flag 0-4426-1736 0-4424-6221 korat@bangkoklife.com
2.UATTIBENY 30000

UATTIBRNN 2 2727/7-9 0.8uf5 nluifles 0-4427-8688 0-4427-8724 korat2@bangkoklife.com
9.1199 2.UATNBRN 30000

hla 95-95/1 1.1 pAfay ahlan 0-4228-7314 0-4228-7315 hamsom@bangkoklife.com
gas5il 41210

TNuie 79 4.4 0. WURe aiuie 0-4228-1525 0-4228-1523 banphue@bangkoklife.com
a1hufle 2.9a571 41160

13sud 129/3-4 ndine alwidflas 0-4461-4427 0-4461-4417 buriram@bangkoklife.com
a.1lay 2.433ud 31000

a

WHE 677/2-3 1.1 n.aszu A luiee 0-4428-5411 0-4492-8328 phimai@bangkoklife.com
2.8 2.UATIBENT 30110

Twuide 2/4-5 4.1 A.NNR 0-4240-5681 0-4247-1025 phonphisai@bangkoklife.com
2. lWuURd 2.1upvAy 43120 0-4240-5723
0-4247-1383
EN R PIZ RN 1112/291-292 0. 30ARDIANDIA 0-4371-1789 0-4371-2025 mahasarakham@bangkoklife.com

A.ARNA B.LDY 2.UMIEIIAN 44000 0-4374-0080-1

Souda 38/8-9 n.8ufgY o luilee 0-4352-0098 0-4351-3833 roiet@bangkoklife.com
2..d0v 2.508180 45000

LaE 29/8 a.5mla M.Qﬂﬂa\‘l 0-4281-2198 0-4281-2020 loei@bangkoklife.com
9.1899 9.1a8 42000
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NWYUaY

Branch Network

N1AN:IUDINIAYIHUD

a

305/6 0.8m33 AN

GRILTERN 152 1yf 8 aflpvluel 0.A%yLSeY 0-4235-3483 0-4235-3484 sribunrueang@bangkoklife.com
2.mupdiiang 39180

AN 1420/8-9 0.9Ua a.dpald 0-4562-0304 0-4564-3571 srisaket@bangkoklife.com
9.1889 2.A3aLINE 33000

ANAUAT 241/4 n.ﬂnauﬂi—qmiﬁﬁﬂ 0-4271-1834 0-4271-2861 sakonnakhon@bangkoklife.com
7.579 BN B.109 2.8naUAT 47000 | 0-4273-0394

Fiung 511-513 n.5uans a.luilos 0-4452-0247 0-4451-2092 surin@bangkoklife.com
a.1flay 2.43uns 32000

AUBNAE 924/7 vy} 14 alszingd mluidley 0-4241-3890 0-4241-3892 nongkhai@bangkoklife.com
2.1189 2.1uBvAY 43000

Wuevigg 63 1y 3 nA3lapgnsia avupe 0-4231-2897 0-4231-2303 nongbualamphu@bangkoklife.com
9.1889 2.1upviIa1g) 39000

qmmﬁ 94/2 m‘\j 7 giuluue amns 0-4224-9775 0-4224-9440 udon@bangkoklife.com
avanudy o.1i0v 2.9A3511 41000

aqumwmﬂ 188,190 D.WLLAY o luiilee 0-4524-4491 0-4524-4429 ubonratchathani@bangkoklife.com
8.1{lpv 2.9UaT1w511l 34000 0-4526-4093

mnald

a.flov 2.0ifim 83000

el 0-7561-2838 0-7563-2866 krabi@bangkoklife.com
a.floy 4. nazd 81000

TUNT 181 D.NTURRIIYNNT AYNAZLMN 0-7750-1871 0-7750-2727 chumphon@bangkoklife.com
9.1889 2.74W5 86000 0-7757-1775

f59 59/61 n.pEen AUTEY 0-7521-8826 0-7521-1247 trang@bangkoklife.com
9.1899 2.059 92000

UAIATTITNIY 774 anwinuiiu o luidles 0-7532-1515 0-7534-8030 nakhonsi@bangkoklife.com
9.1899 2.UAIAIFIINTIY 80000

[SE[7N} 24 n.ﬂ“qu%‘ A.LUAY B.LUAY 0-7323-0114 0-7324-5262 betong@bangkoklife.com
q.8¥a1 95110 0-7324-5262

Jaandl 400/53-54 Mg 4 0.AUBIAN 0-7331-9068 0-7331-9168 pattani@bangkoklife.com
p.3aciua a.809 a.0amil 94000 0-7331-9168

oifim 3/1 vy 3 0.WNER3E M5 0-7623-6810 0-7623-6818 phuket@bangkoklife.com

UsSEn nsainwusznudsn 4a (unigu)

s1831uUs:1U 2556
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mald

HEAN 317 0.3 A.azifiv 0-7321-3622 0-7321-5239 yala@bangkoklife.com
8.110Y 9.8287 95000

FLUDY 130/260 aviuday ol 0-7783-2956 0-7783-2594 ranong@bangkoklife.com
8.110Y 9.52UDY 85000

gy 4/26-27 waj 1 ndBoifoy A9 0-7722-5275 0-7722-5277 suratthani@bangkoklife.com
o.1{l09 2.§718735111 84000

malvind 830 117 V3EWM njamwsziude 0-7446-4056 0-7446-4060 hatyai@bangkoklife.com
NAA (WBY) 21U 3, 4, 5
DIWYTINEN ANAln
a.nAlva 2.89281 90110
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